COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2025 AT 7PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, BERLIN CITY HALI, 2ND FLLOOR

MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC & CITY HALL IS HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBLE

ja—

e

CITY MEETINGS CAN BE WATCHED LIVE OR RECORDED
ON THE CITY OF BERLIN YOUTUBE PAGE @CITYOFBERLIN5623

. Call to order/Roll Call

Seat Virtual Attendees (if necessary)
General Public Comments. Registration card required (located at podium in Council
Chambers). Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per registrant.

CONSENT AGENDA: The Consent Agenda contains items which staff considers to be routine

and have already been discussed and recommended by a committee, board or commission at a
previous meeting. Staff recommends that Council act on all of these items on a single roll call
vote. If any member of Council wishes to have any item removed from the Consent Agenda and
discussed, the Council member may request that item be removed from the Consent Agenda
prior to the adoption.

4,

5.

10.

Waive the reading of ordinances and resolutions.
Accept and place on file reports from the City Clerk, Treasurer, and Building Inspector.
Approve payment of bills.

Approve minutes from the 9.9.2025 Common Council Meeting and 9.23.2025 Special
Common Council Meeting.

Resolution #25-10 Designating Waushara County as the Collecting Official for the Issuance
of Dog Licenses for the City of Berlin for All Dog Licenses Issued to Waushara County
Residents in the City of Berlin. RECOMMENDATION: Approve the recommendation of
the Committee of the Whole to adopt Resolution #25-10 Designating Waushara County as
the Collecting Official for the Issuance of Dog Licenses for the City of Berlin for All Dog
Licenses Issued to Waushara County Residents in the City of Berlin.

Resolution #25-11 Intention to Join the Statewide Public Safety Interoperable
Communication System for the City of Berlin. RECOMMENDATION: Approve the
recommendation of the Committee of the Whole to adopt Resolution #25-11 Intention to Join
the Statewide Public Safety Interoperable System for the City of Berlin.

2025 Emergency Medical and Ambulance Service Contract with the Town of Aurora.
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the recommendation of the Committee of the Whole to
approve the 2025 Emergency Medical and Ambulance Service Contract with the Town of
Aurora,

END OF CONSENT AGENDA




11. Accept Resignation of Board of Review and Plan Commission Member.
RECOMMENDATION: Accept the resignation of Carol Hughes from the Board of Review
and the Plan Commission as of November 1, 2025,

12. Uniform Deposit Schedule adoption. RECOMMENDATION: Approve the
recommendation of the Committee of the Whole to adopt the Uniform Deposit Schedule as
presented by Police Chief Pulvermacher, to be effective January 1, 2026.

13. Amend Fee Schedule. RECOMMENDATION: Approve the recommendation of the
Committee of the Whole to adopt the amended fee schedule to reflect 2026 updates.

14. Capital Improvement Plan adoption. RECOMMENDATION: Approve the City of Berlin
2026-2030 Capital Improvement Plan.

15. Purchase of 169 Ripon Road. RECOMMENDATION: Approve the purchase of 169 Ripon
Road to provide base/living quarters for on-duty EMS personnel.

16. Budget Preparation Update. RECOMMENDATION: Discussion on budget preparation,
including the Wage & Compensation Study, with action as appropriate.

17. Motion to go into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. 19.85 (1) (c) Considering
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
emplovee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.
(Determination of placement of all non-represented employees within proposed wage
ranges).

18. Reconvene into open session and take appropriate action as a result of closed session
discussion.

19. Old Business {To be used to request items of old business be put on a future agenda for
further discussion or action; or used to make a motion for reconsideration of an item from the
current meeting or immediately previous meeting; or to make a motion to take items off the
table which were laid on the table only during the current meeting.)

20. New Business (To be used to request items of new business be put on a future agenda)

21. Adjourn.

Note: In adherence to the City of Berlin Public Meeting Participation Policy, public participation will be allowed under each
agenda item at the discretion of the presiding officer, with the exception of the Consent Agenda. Attendees must regisier their
intention to participate on either a general comments section or a specific agenda item prior to the meeting by filling out a
Registration Card, which can be obtained from the Internet, City Clerk's office or in the City Hall Council Chambers at the
podium. Registration Cards should be turned in prior to the meeling to either the presiding officer or City Clerk.

Please note, upon reasonable nofice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through
appropriate aids and services. For additional information io request services, contact the municipal Clerk at 920-361-3400.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality
may be in aftendance in the above stated meeting fo gather information; no action will be taken by any other
governmental body except by the governing body noticed above.




+9°296 6228 , IsqWIa3dsesg - S[R10]
9%'20508 L1'180%2% LOE6E'STLS - TIOYAYE ATHINON TVI0L
clLgsely SVUEINQEY| 07  [SZ0Z/97/6
SP' L0zl AN 0z [szoz/ozie
08°/64°G9 Mo eisues| 0z  [v202/.2/6
TLSY0ZL AN 8L [GZ0Z/ZLB
£L/¥LBE sOUBMNQWY| 81 [GZ0Z/ZL/6
LZ'SBS RS IRSNEICRESYET! STANALAN
IONYVINGNY ALITILN ALID TYYINED F1LIL TI0HAVYd [#10ked | HIVQAVd
TTO0HAVYd 13N

G202 - Jequeldg HOd TI0HAVd

NITH39 40 ALID




T

1&g

WY 957 18 5Z0Z/08/6 uny

0§ - UOIBIULG

STOZ/50/8 000 tiL5'E P LLSE T £L£88$ -SUOIIDZ||CD STOT 3shEhY §TOZ/Z0/6  -SZOTTOBO-ETO SN BIONINS [HAD]
SZ0Z/TT/6 00’0 00°SLS 00'6LS s2unsesyy 9 SWSeA S707 Jqueidag SzZ0Z/70/6 29TRT voss|ddy L0 A3 [uoialddy Jo Aun)
szoz/s/s 00'0 615917 6T'S9T SIVIA /SLEVd 8 O STOT/81/8 LDSBTSEYTY SYANID [NE]
S1EIA
SZOL/TL/E Qoo 78'ese 78'75¢ saljddns Suues|o ST0T/¥0/6 /STR9ELTY SY.LNID INID]
) HOREI N LIWOD
SToT/ET/6 000 86°69T 86691 $Z0Z/ZT/0T-ET/6 |00d ST0Z/10/8 T/050TOBRTLTLT J3ueyD [1004 - ININODHD]
STozT/eT/E 000 0052 00°TS2Z STTYIS TIV 30 NOILYHETYD TYANNY 520%/80/5 Zovsg ON! FTVIS Q3141L¥30 [3Tv0S aF11L430]
SZ0T/€T/60
SE0T/EL/5 000 00°00T 00°00T puUnaY JS3YS $207/61/6 S75160 uRsN(g $SES BUjj0sED Jushig-sses]
5202/97/8 boo z0'08 70'08 SZ/8/0T OL 6¢/6/6 A21A493S W20 STOT/B0/6  +ELSSPOCOOLY paadsydug [LHog)
sSToz/et/s 000 0008 000§ wesSoid aga §202/97/6 $75760 S PRIE [S11M pelg]
SZ0Z/ST/6 ooo PETST YETET BIIAIDG JZABM ST0T/e0/6 szeogdvEWHEdaE J3mas g Jsiem vilseg [ozHE]
s20Z/11/6 0o'e §6°97T'L 66'9TL'L J3MIS 7 JBIEA AT 520Z/€0/6 (1) sTEORURWLRIRCQ JSMBS B JRIEM Uizg [0ZHE]
S70T/61/6 000 00 /Es 00 ZEE seInuILW Sunsa ) O sunf SZOZ/TT/6 7SZEET TYNYNOr NS [Nfg]
SZ0Z/BL/6 oc'e 00017 00°'CIT PY qOr 181U J0Iuleg SZ0Z/BT/6 Z0TSET TYNUNOT NITY3E [N7g]
570¢/82/6 008 ¥3'008'62 ¥3008'67 S1I43N3E TIO¥AVA ATHLNOW STOZ/9T/6 ST 14as TIoWAYd  STOTJ2unszail Aud uipes [STOTIOE)]
{5207 - 07 143$ DL T NWT) SIDUYHD
IONVLSIE ONOT 033dSLHDNHE
§707/87/6 00°C bT'L58°T YT 78T ¥ LINYILNI/ANOH ¥ILYYHD SZ0Z/52/6 1d3s - TNvr-sz0z  STOT [2ansesuy Aud uisg [STOTIOE]
uelpoisng Bupjing jedisuniy
5e0z/s0/6 000 0008 0005 se s8||ddng upesadg Jog ysed $Z0Z/50/6 75060 1 maipuy ‘uclieg [150T]
ZLEVES - uBpIYD
SZ0Z/6T/6 00°0 TOT8ET T0°I85'T 67 LETTS - UNpY S702/50/6 STS060 doifeL g Jpeg [Loike)  Jeveg]
ST02/52/6 00'0 00'T8 0078 VIE310vE WHO4T00 WLOL 5202/v2/6 ESESTO-ST 2u| ‘seHoieigeT s35peg [avel
S70T/8%/6 o0 0078 6018 YIN3LIVE WY04II0D TWLOL $207/11/6 8TZ8I0-ST U} seroreie seBpeg [gyg]
ST0Z/7T/6 060 00 LT 0022 VI¥310VE INHOLITOD TY.LOL S70%/60/6 LTITTOST U} ‘sepaleigey seBpeg [ava]
§z0z/7%/6 090 00747 0oLz VI¥ILIVE Y000 TWLOL S207/60/6 LSOSTO-ST Ul ‘saiorzige 1e8pea [Qve]
sz0z/Ti/e 000 00T 004z VIYELIVE WHODETIOD TYLOL S707/70/6 IPPLTOST U} seogeIgE Jo2peg [av]
§70Z/81/6 000 00 IRLT 00°I8L°T SS/SOHA/C08/YINOWINY STOT/TT/6 70851057 Ul ‘satioleiqen sepeg [Qve]
ET# I NSINAY N 'SNOS 8 ¥3INIA
5202/92/6 000 00'000 00°000°7 193r0Y¥d ¥E153DIa STOT/TT/6 €14 WAiSIOaLSNDNY [ONI'SNOS B ¥3LNIM LSNONY]
ST0T/6Z/8 oo'o 00°000°Z BIINISS SZOT JBquandes $70T/T0/6 oTQzET  SIUEHNSUC) [esielddy pR3epossy [y
SZ0T/50/6 000 00Ot 00 0vT BIRIPAIA SBY 1d SZTOZ/S0/6 S7S05G uoldnT auuy [uoidns auuy]
STOL/TL/6 000 57’8 s7'g WooJs3y SUONg UBIREN ST0T/E0/6 $7$0860 Tdmn/AB1zud suelly [INTTY]
STOT/TT/6 000 0S°TLL 0%'TLL |3 J91SRUIp|SL] STOT/VC/E 91 /% BIARY [WIAIDTY]
Jagumn @jeq uny =208 laguun
xwmﬁuz g saumreg ”w_._m% %m wn _u_m_._ th%q uondiosagq 4y TIBQ BIICAU] m“mg:q swen 80 7 drjooy

STOT/0E/6 01 §202/10/6 woy wodey sniels sjgeied Sunoay

M Wpag jo Auo




4

wded

WY $5°TT 38 §Z0Z/05/6 uny

1USPoY 1§ 8]

sz0z/1i/8 000 9580 $zOT Joguaides STOT/TI/6  SERTSVIFSION YHYINO 30 TYNLNN [WHYIWOIN]

“INI ‘SINZLSAS ¥3LNAINOD

§Z0Z/9/6 000 00°SET 00°37 L4043 Y3L3IN HLiM FONVLSISSY $702/01/6 1016 YIINIVINNCW [¥3INIVINNON]
YivQd SSYD ‘NOLLYIHIZY

LNIWALYIS ‘SINZAISNIAY "IN ‘SWZLSAS Y3LNGNO)D

sz0z/9e/s 000 SLE67 SL°E6T INNCIDY HLIM JONVLSISSY $202/10/6 0L96T YIINIVINNCI [e33NIVINN O]
RIS/ 350y ey

SZ0Z/61/6 000 856 865 peay Bl - Ag1swa) LA LA NE] geocee NI 'STYAINIY NYIAOIA [INTHOOWN]
CES T

$TQT/el/a 0070 26568 25'68 mes dous mda S702/60/5 greegs  ONI'STVAINIY NYIAOW LINTYGOW]

§702/9%/5 000 66"€50'T 65'860°C A1NE VDY ANMOTHD 0T-EZA -006L STOT/0T/E 68008 INFALVIYL YILVAA ITISLEVIA LIXViAL
SESNIdX3

€zoT/et/6 000 09°ZHET 09°THET TY2ICIN ¥OH INBNISYNGNIZY ST0Z/8%/6 sz/et/6 VANV 138VBYYA [vangv]
05ZETS - a8ealiln
89°6STS - [910H

SToT/6T/6 000 eT'7SE gTTSE 85500087 Ul SOUSUUCD §Z02/8T/6 STETED 4 AHLOWIL ‘Hdroam [9TT]

S¢0T/50/8 00C 0008 0008 suesH Sules Joj penoidde 3¢ 520Z/52/6 STSTE0 sqove eIne [sqodef emne]

520T/50/6 000 0058 00°BYE 10]ABS URJAQ - Sujures) ST0Z/50/6 375080 sospdi@ug 3y [1e]
$00.g [1ig - 00T$

Se0T/51/8 000 00°004 00°00L MOUS 23 - 0085$ sz0z/81/5 ST8T60 Buipuag s(2) [Sulpuag afey]

JT1 ONIGTAM

ST0T/97/5 000 8E'H5T BEPET QIZINVATYO O DI HONIZ 40 1333 2  5z07/61/5 zgze  SNOS™R SONIWY NHOT [SONIE NHOT]

STOT/TT/6 aoo £6'L £69L s[moL/sEny £20zZ/Z0/6 £E55658 DN HOALBYOSEY Nl igynL]

§T0T/50/6 000 00°STT 00°szT 3oy pred 3d §707/50/6 575060 4213 plesduu] (e plesu]

1004 [BISSWW0Y

ST0T/81/6 oo'e 06708 00°08L asean Z0Z/20/6 pgRrTT  UOZMOHM [ 1004 [BlasEWC) LOZLIO]

SE0Z/ET/E 000 00068 00068 §207/£1 /60 USnoius sa1sg szoe/st/e £LL0PZE SYdD HSY SNDIAMYH [VdDWH]

SZOT ‘P M85 - OF |HdY YIUNSYHYL

SZ0Z/sn/s ooe SZ'GHT S7'SHT uodsy Sog Sz07 sz0z/s0/e C7SO80 AINMOD 3HvT NIFYD [20-0o19]
SO'ZETS - UNOWE Bseq J3Aa0 sedew|

§20Z/61/6 000 50791 S0zt 00084 ~ WhoWY 35e9 STOT/IL/E [A:TA A 4233|d UopJoD NCI40]
STOT/TE/0T - T/OT

szoe/se/e 000 QE'¥8E 0£'¥8E IDINEES BNITIAITE/HEVEL QYVANYLS STUT/ET/E aSSTTTCOOCYN S3SEM P10 14D [149]

SZ0T/S0/8 000 TSI TEperT soueInsu] Jumwddns aloyeg pied 3d 520z/50/5 575060 sujgqeq 381099 [Suiggo( 851089)]

§70Z/61/8 00'0 67T SEVPTT |CI3UCT JEDRY « 2IIAJSS AdUaBiawT SZOZ/T0/E  £86STTON-0LZ 271 'NLG INLA]

sAiddng

STOZ/TL/6 0oC 99 gbrg R JogLn] SZ0Z/50/6 970eT0-a0cy SUlpIng |xaag [ sAlddng upling [sxa]
§7/90/80

STOZ/6T/6 00'e 00°00T 00°00T [EUSY 123(3YS puryay 5Z0Z/81/5 STITS0 pJejieq eueq [piejleq eued]

lagum 2jeq UNny DM il
Mmc% ane anueey Mﬂm nm“ 4 u_mcmhﬁw uonduasad dfv SIEQ S20AU ._Mnmwﬂﬂ._a aweN &0 g dnyeei

SZ0Z/0s/6 ©01520Z/10/6

1M ulpeg jo Al

wicy Wodoy sniejs ajqeied SN0y



¢ 2824 WY SSTLT 38 $Z0Z/0£/6 2uny

S2Z0Z/TT/E 000 ger/e'Te 85 7IRTE 201U §ZOT 1NNy S20T/T0/6 £-vIvr0-8ESEE00 ANIWNIDYNYIN ZUSYA [am]
AON - deg

5z0zZ/5Z/6 000 00°S£9'% 0U'SLS Y UORoRUG |B3pRK ST0T/20/6 19THIST uaesH mn [uzeH mnj
INVIVIS OVIUHL JAd/SIZ3T44

ST0Z/9t/6 000 LOTLT LOTLE 2dld/13M0VT INSNIIV 1438 SZOT/ET/6  9L/SESDOANI ACC83NTa veN (88 vsn]

WISV

ST0T/70/6 000 QIO 0SHToT ONITIE ATHLNOW L8 SZOZ/0/6  STUE €707 Ld3s 1504 -301H30 Tw1s0d SN [0T0NSdSN]

geit]|

ST0T/61/6 00°0 sEbe <6vE sLUBWRILd 5702/10/6 s7yebTa (S9OMAES JusWeFeuR Snbiun [enbun)

STOT/TT/R 000 00'G0T 384 VIWDY YYE0D 1snany SZOL/TT/6 660688E 25vL[Dsvi]

ST0Z/6T/6 000 0% ToT oFTST Jos4UIsiE ARt §20Z/0T/6 TEpTy O |BOILBYD JORRENg [spaomULoN]

ST/TE/0T GNMH INFINSAO YA TVAINIWNOYIANG

$20T/71/6 000 6T ¥ITY ELYITY A8 3NA ATNC MITHD LSTYALNI ST0T/TL/6 szsTe 1M 40 3LVLS [WIANT -IM 40 3LVIS]

Sz0T/el/6 000 0T'LY0T 0T 40T NYYTY NOILYIINAIWAIOD 4 TI3M ST0T/LT/5 00S88S66AD NG 31S TONI 378!

5Z0T/TT/8 000 6E9TTT BOIOAU] 1BGOII0 STOT/TL/E STITS0 dNOYD YNNI NYIEN03S [945]

Azuplizpn PRpUSING ASIUR] BIBT

STOT/5T/6 0o 00°5£0°7 a0'sL0' usWdINg3 MdC STOZ/E0/6  TOTTPSOSOEoTRNALANIRAD [J33] Bled oruL Aend)]

AIURLIBAN PRRUSIXG J81UR]) 34D

S707/61/6 00°C 00'SL0 00°S20% Juewdinby mda $Z0Z/€0/6 0p5050zoPRPML ANIENY [ 183USD 81D oML AYj2nD)]
G707 Jagquisidag
lapod

€T0T/TT/8 aco S 6% S 104 THEED - E2URINSY] YBoH BRJRay SZOZ/1T/6 STITED AYYD 110004 [T-00-TT800000-10]
Juzulasinguisy

ST0T/T1/8 000 837747 U1E9H 5707 Jaquiatdas STOT/TT/6 $TTTE0 Sluusq ‘Aueld [ZINV1d]

STOZ/6T/B 0o $o 07T 59707 Jreday ¥oniL STOZ/TT/S 5081 211 Wivda% MO8 Ho1ld [d8d]

570Z/61/6 000 8T°689 61689 Jieday yanl 1 ST0Z/T0/6 v08T D77 Wivday ¥av1g HOLld [dad]

ST0T/61/6 0o 009 009 S3a4 SSAULM S70Z/61/6 STETED #0350y JoLed [modZoy youled]

S31EV.LHOd

S70T/61/6 000 00°58T 00°'seT sAnod euad §207/80/6 /TEZoT ANYTEINOVA [ST18VLIE0d GNYTEINOV]

sToz/si/e 000 S/ EHS §75HE solnies Bujues|y 570Z/£0/6 80-5702 VSIT ‘151990 [8-20-£17Z000C-10]

oM

570T/8L/6 coe veISL Y5 I6L 1NN YALYM DNDINIYG YNAM SZ0T §Z0Z/L1/6 TTOTEZ 3DIAYIS IV NYIHLHON [ NYIHINON]
i . JHOdSNYYL

FTINVS/SAITY DHLADVOTVH DD ONI

STOT/TT/E aoo SETOE SET0E AG NHLL Z¥ZS/N SV 0N + ZON SzoT/80/5 67€5Ts7 IOIAYIAS IV NYZMIMON [ NYIHLYON]

(NYQ¥OT % 301} ST/vT/6 DNILIFN STYNOISS3H0Yd

207/81/6 600 00°05 00°08 STYNOISSIAOY YILYM ISEMHLEON §20T/TT/6 sz/21/6 E3L0M NURLSYIHINON [vdmN]

SZ0T/TY/6 000 L5002 £5°007°T yeyudsy SE0Z/P0/6 79EE7000-0¢ LIvHdSY JSYIHIHON [A313 - van]

JagLun 2eq uny MO 4/ lzgun
vwwxuz anq souEjeg MH@M _Mwm vmmc_w_.z\u uoRdios3a df s38a Sowonul munwu..E_._,_ aweN 2:Q g dnyjoo]

§20Z/0g/6 ©1520Z/10/6 woly Loday SMIEIS 2|qeied SN0y

LW uljseg Jo AlD




14

=N

WY §S:TT 32 GTOZ/0E/5 uny

798102y EI'559°€E7 :sjej0y Hoday
. §e0z/90/60
Szoz/6l/e oo Q0001 00001 [eUsY JEBYS BUNEY £70Z/81/6 £78T60 SYWOHL 'INTHNZ [L-8€-£0TZT000~T0]
STOT/TL/E oo'e 00°000°05 4000008 s3||ddns [eoipaw SZ0T/T1/6 {1} s8670ZY d¥02 TY2ITIN TI0Z [oz]
3SN0H SIAIE UIUSY J0) U=y
ST0T/SE/6 200 00°006 007005 §707 Jaquaidas $z0T/5T/6 gzeze0 JT1'SLYI0YE MOTLIIZ [IVANTY~dZ]
. NOILYHLISIOH 3415 NOILYIDOSSY
SToT/TT/E 000 oo'osz 00'05T -ND OdX3 $T0T W IOM 8 S QUYH21Y ST0Z/P0/6 g5zz  HALYMIVENY NISNCISIA [vmEm]
$82IAIDS
sLoe/et/s 000 1102 1102 s=ddng 570Z/50/6 eegEsIM  NMEIGN pRITWOIMY XOgBULIM [STYMm]
STOT/TT/5 =1Bd [joided
) - H0|ARS LEIAQ
STOL/TI/E 000 £TITT ETTIIT Moddng Py - JBWYSILES SZ0T/T1/6 (T} 526780 4108 1m [3108 1m]
o yae2HdWa's202/30/6
OELETL 08 LET L BuIpus powed Aegd SZ0T/T1/6 BT-5707 BOUBINSUY| URISISAlL 1A [SNT AR 1]
., YHeaHdWa'SZ07/90/6
TS EC0ET ZS'EC0'ET Fuipus pouad Aed SZ0Z/TT/6 6T-5707 IoUBINSY| URIISAYd 1M [SNE A 1M
. yleeHdwa'se0z/90/6
0€4L82 DS 2L8TT Sugpus pouad Aeg 5707/71/6 GI-gzoz  dduednsu) uesAyd i [SN) AHd 1A
uediy 13 35 Aempeo.g ucienodsuel] {0 Juswipadag
SZ0Z/61/6 an'e 17°55L'8 TTESL'S AmY Supnsuuos §702/70/6 $0D0TToCeE I1ME uonepodsues ) jo uswaiedaq 1pm]
15308 UoInH uoneyodsuel| Jojuswiiedsq
sz0z/et/6 08°C Yo 5E6'E ¥9°6E6'E A Bupauuo) §20¢/20/6 199TTvOCO0SEE M [ UCHRMCDSURL Jo uBWIIRCRQ IM]
§207/50/6 060 00°00T 00007 uacHun ST0Z/50/6 STS060 N NIHJILS ‘4315893 [¥201]
. NOILIZ4SNE ¥NG NI L90D
ST0Z/81/5 oo 00°052°€ 00°05T's YA § '8 DNINVATD HOINELNI CINING $20T/v0/6 cg78 NVI10 ¥IMOL ¥3 LY [YEIMOL 31y M
lequiny - Beg Uy ajeq oy pemo d/v uondusssa d/y  =3eq soony] 2NN
p8YD ang snueeg My pieg [BUIBMO ) antany BweN 210 g dnjoo

gZ0Z/05/6 01 5202/10/6 wou; uodsy smeis apqeied syunooay

1M upieg jo A1D



COMMON COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2025 AT 7PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, BERLIN CITY HALL, 2ND FLOOR

1. Call to order by Mayor Burgess at 7:00pm. Roll Call: Alderpersons Alderpersons Hill,
Nigbor, Przybyl, Sorenson, and Stobbe were present. Alderperson Boeck was excused. Also
present were Jessi Balcom, City Administrator; Scott Zabel, City of Berlin Street
Superintendent; Brittani Majeskie, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer.

Seat Virtual Attendees (if necessary) - None

General Public Comments — Joshua Wendt of 164 I Waushara St spoke in favor of the pool.
He asked the council fo remember all those who were at the special pool meeling, and stated
that there were many great ideas about how to keep the pool open shared at the recent
Friends of the Berlin Aquatic Center meeting.

s

CONSENT AGENDA: The Consent Agenda contains items wh1ch staff considers to be routine
and have already been discussed and recommended: by a committee; board or commission at a
previous meeting. Staff recommends that Councﬂ act on all of these items on a single roll call
vote. If any member of Council wishes to have. any item removed from the Consent Agenda and
discussed, the Council member may request that 1tem be 1emoved from the Consent Agenda
prior to the adoption. ' .

4, Waive the reading of ordinances and _"i'é'S'_(f)_lu_t_ions.

5. Accept and place on file reports from the City Cler Treasul nd Building Inspector.

6. Approve paymer_}_t_: £ bi

7. Approve minutes fromthe 8.12:2025 Common Council Meeting.

8. Email conversmn to. cloud-based system S ii'i'"house server. RECOMMENDTION:
Approve recommendation of the Committee of the Whole to approval of quote from
Corporate Network Soiutlons to 1mpIemcnt Microsoft 365 email services.

9. Appmval of City of Beﬂm EMS Pohc1es & Procedures. RECOMMENDATION: Approve
recommendatmn of Commlttee of the Whole to adopt the City of Berlin EMS Policies and
Procedures. :

END OF CONSENT AGENDA
Alderperson Nigbor made a motion to approve the consent agenda, with a second by
Alderperson Przybyl. Roll call vote carried (5 ayes: Przybyl, Hill, Sorenson, Nigbor, Stobbe;
0 nay; 1 absent: Boeck).

10. October 1, 2025 — September 30, 2026 Employee Health Insurance and Employee Dental
Insurance provider determination and plan selection. RECOMMENDATION: Approve
recommendation of the Committee of the Whole to approve the proposal of Robin Health
Partners for employee health insurance (employer, City of Berlin, provided), to include the
Broad and Focused Medical Plan Groups with the Plan Design of PPO $3500/$7000 / 100%.
Employer cost share of 92.5% and employee cost share of 7.5%. Also, select employee

1




funded dental insurance plan. City administrator explained that if the City elects a Health
Partners dental plan, there will be a 2% savings for both the City and employees. Robin
Health Partners offers six different dental plans with costs savings for the employee when
compared to the current Delta plan, except for the employee + spouse option. Discussion
about dental plan coverage and few options being offered within 20 miles of Berlin, but more
options within 20 miles of Oshkosh. Renewing Delta has a cost increase of about 8% for
employees with a broader network. Health Partners has a 6 and 12 month waiting period for
employees not currently on a City dental plan, but offers approximately $18,000 in savings
Jfor the City if bundled with the Health Partners health plan. Discussion on how many
employees take City dental coverage and employee comments about the plans. Alderperson
Hill made a motion to move forward with Robin Health Pariners proposal for employee
health insurance for the October 1, 2025 to September 30,2026 plan year, including an
option _for both the Broad network plan and Focused network plan with a $§3500/87000 and
100% deductible. Total plan costs to be shared by the employer at 92.5% and employee at
7.5% of the employee chosen plan (employee to select Broad or Focused network and single,
employee + spouse, employee + children or jamzly plan), with a -second by Alderperson
Sorenson. Roll call vote carried (4 ayes: Hill, Przybyl, Sorenson, and Nigbor; O nay; 1
absent: Boeck; 1 abstain: Stobbe). There was discussion lo clarify that with the Health
Partners Broad Network plan, employees would be paying.about twice their current rate and
that HSA contributions and deductibles were siaying the same. City administrator suggested
if the council were to choose a Healt‘h Partners denml plan to choose the plan with a $1,500
coverage because it is 1.5 times greater coverage fora comparable price fo the current Delta
rate being paid. Alderperson Hill made a motion to move forward with the dental insurance
proposal for the employee dental insurance to be paid entir ely by the employee at the $1,500
benefit with the or thodontzcs f rom Healrh Partners __nnual Hax;, wzrh a second by

nay, 1 absent Boebk 1 abstam Stobbe)

11. D1scus ion of the future of the Berlm Aquatlc Center
A ydate from Fr 1ends of the Berlm Aquanc Center

b, Update from Staff
RECOMMENDATION Llsten to presen’za‘uons discussion and action as appropriate.
Alderperson Hill requested fo recuse herself from the council at 7:27pm. Victoria Hill of
142 N Wisconsin St and current president of the Friends of the Berlin Aquaiic Center
updated the Council on the smndmg of the Friends of the Berlin Aquatic Center. The past
president and vice president have stepped down, and Hill was elected as president. She is
invested in seeing the po ved and is invested in seeing the Friends of the Berlin Aquatic
Center continue as d fundiaising committee. The Friends of the Berlin Aquatic Center see a
strong desire from the community to give to the pool financially and through services in
kind. They also see strong hesitation by the community to give to something the City does
not want to save. The Friends of the Berlin Aquatic Center want fo partner with the City to
help save the pool, but that requires the City lo give a positive statement that they will save
the pool. The Friends of the Berlin Aquatic Center regrets that they could not take the pool
over, but they still want to support the pool by raising funds. Mayor Burgess discussed that
the Council has large and difficult financial decisions to make, with the burden of not
having a completed audit, not knowing what funds are in reserve, and it is not in anyone’s
best interest to commit to the pool. Alderperson Stobbe discussed that the decision was too
big for only the Council members to make and that the decision should go to referendum.
Discussion on referendum timelines. The county needs the referendum question 70 days

2




prior to an election, Discussion on the audil, the HWY 49 & 91 projects, CIP, budgel, and
what the City can afford to borrow. Staff update that the pool title search came back clear
and it could be gifted, but easements would need to be made and the lof would need to be
divided as there is a water facility on that lot. Discussion on completion of the CIP and
audit numbers and to table the pool decision until January when a better decision can be
made on if and what fo borrow for and whether fo take the decision to referendum for the
April 2026 election. Mayor Burgess thanked the Friends of the Berlin Aquatic Center for
their efforts. Motion by Alderperson Stobbe to reseat Alderperson Hill, with a second by
Alderperson Przybyl at 7:43 pm. Voice vote passed unanimously.

12. Tax Increment District #17 vacant lot development incentive program.
RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and action as appropriate. City Administrator Balcom
discussed the Council’s interest in an incentive program for single family and duplex lots
within TID 17 that allows property owners to recoup some tax money generated over three
years to a maximum of $10,000 per unit or 50% of the increased value created, whichever
was less. Balcom drafied a development agreement that could be utilized with property

owners that meet the requirements. The draﬁ‘ has not been reviewed by the Cily Atlorney, as
Balcom wanted Council direction first. Discussion that the draft was in alzgrzment with whai
was discussed by the Council. Balcom will send z‘he draﬁ 10 the attorney.

13. Old Business — None.

14. New Business — None.

15. Adjourn. Alderperson Hzll made a mofz(m fo aajourn at 7:4 7pm with a second by
Alderperson Nngor Voice vote _passed unamn ously Meetmg adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by
Brittani Ma}eskle Deputy Cl '




SPECIAL COMMON COUNCIL MINUTES
2026-2030 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN and 2026 BUDGET WORKSHOP and RELATED
AGENDA
SEPTEMRBER 23, 2025 5:30PM

I. Call to ordet/Roll Call at 5:30pm by Mayor Burgess. Present were Alderpersons Boeck, Hill,
Nighor, Przybyl, Sorenson, and Stobbe. Also present were Cily Administrator, Jessi Balcom;
Deputy Clerk-Treasurer, Debra Theil; EMS Director, Evan VandenLangenberg; Street
Superintendent, Scott Zabel; Chief of Police, Brian Pulver. achei Planning and Development
Director, Tim Ludolph; and Library Director, Chris Kalupa.~

2. Seat Virtual Attendees (if necessary) - None

3 2026 — 2030 Capital Improvement Plan — Plesentation of draft plan and discussion. Adam
Ruechel of BAIRD presented the City of Berlin 2026-2030 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). He
explained the CIP is a tool that provides the Cily with a long-range plan fQ_J__ development and
budget planmng Wathm the CIP review, Ruechél wmmar:’zéd rhe Ciry s ibi&l fzmding by sources,
Justification from Public Works,: and ievzewed the CIP Cap:tal Expenditure Beyond S-year
Period, Ruechel suggested the Counczl review the CIP, ask the City Administrator questions to
Jorward to BAIRD, and look fomvard fo adoprmg the CIPin October. Ruechel clarified that
adopting the plan does not mean the Counc:l is commn‘f:ng to completmg all projects in the CIP.
Ruechel reviewed hypothetical borrowing scenario options which show existing debt service, the
hypothetical debi with anmual interest and principal payment hypothettcal future borrowings, the
fotal combined debr service that layers in addzttonal borrowirigs, and the total debi fotal
combined mill rate, :

4. 2026 Budget Staff pre: entat 'draft departmentai budgets and dlscussmn Cn‘y

followmg aceounts: Publzc orks General Streets, Public Works Muaintenance, Snow & Ice
Control, Street Lights, Sidewalk Repair & Maintenance, Storm Sewers Maintenance, Municipal
Building, Building and Grounds, Garbage & Refise, Recycling, Weed & Nuisance Control, and
Cemetery. Zabel reviewed DPW Revenues which include the motor vehicle registration fee
revenues and anf:czpated recycling fee special charge. Next Zabel reviewed expenditures and
revenues in the Parks and Swimming Pool accounts. Discussion on the elimination of the hanging
baskets downtown due to the costs and maintenance, and the possibility of groups sponsoring
them. Discussion that the budget assumes the pool will not open next year, but covers costs of
utilities. Tim Ludolph, Planning and Development Director, reviewed Economic Development
expenditures and revemues in the following accounts: Public Housing, Assessment, Urban
Development, Economic Development, Land Use Planning, and Zoning. He verified the Land Use
Planning account was down $30,000 due to the plan needing to be completed every several years
per State Statutes. City Administrator Balcom reviewed expenditures and revenues of the Fire
Department and Emergency Management accounts. Balcom explained that the emergency
management position used lo be a shared position with the county, but now the fire chief is, or
designates, the emergency managenient coordinator. Discussion on combining the Emergency




Management and Fire Department accounts, but Balcom needs to confirm contracts with other
municipalities. Brian Pulvermacher, Chief of Police, reviewed expenditures and revenues in the
Police Deparitment and Police Uniform Allowance accounts. Pulvermacher and Balcom
confirmed that Praofessional Staff for city prosecution attorney fees would be included in the
Special Legal Council account, not in the Police Department budget. Pulvermacher also noted
that most police staff will get a 3% wage increase as it is part of the union coniract. Chris
Kalupa, Berlin Public Library Director, reviewed Library expenditures and revenues. Evan
VandenLangenberg, EMS Director, reviewed Ambulance expenditures. Balcom confirmed that
Ambulance expenditures do not impact the levy as EMS fees are:contracted with and reimbursed
by Green Lake County. She added that there will be a meeting with Green Lake County on
9/29/25 to propose adding an additional EMT and movmg -EMS staff 1o protected status in WRS.
VandenLangenberg confirimed that protected status is not union related, but provides disability
benefits for employees. City Administrator Baqum.revrewed SemOl._C’em‘ei expenditures and
revenues in the Senior Center, Senior Center Transportation, and Senior Center Nutrition
accounts. There was discussion about donations to the Senior Center showing $0 in revenues
although donations are made. Balcom confirmed that donations for meals go to Green Lake
County as all meals are donations. Debra Thiel explained the Senior Center has an additional
checkbook account where donations are deposited that the City does not account for. Discussion
on updating procedures for that.accoynt. City Admini trator Balcom reviewed Berlin Community
Development Corporation expenditures and revenues. ‘City Administrator Balcom reviewed
expenditures and revenues of the Admmzslmmr City Clerk;and Elections accounts. City
Administrator Balcom reviewed expenditures and.revenues for the following accounts: City
Attor ney, Special Legal Coumel IndependentAudrr E-Properly & Lrabzhty Insui ance, Sealer of

Benefits, Central Duplrcatmg, Tllegal Taxe Funds Contmgency, Hydrant Rental Taxi,
Historical Society Museum, Fireworks, Media Outreach/Cable TV, Debt Service, and Transfer to
Other Funds. City Admzmstmton Balcom reviewed expenditures for Council & Commissions and
Mayor accounts. City Administrator Balcom explained that the estimated allowable levy increase
for 2026 is $4,000 and explamed the only other way to increase the levy is through borrowing.
Discussion on budget impacts: of pofentzal emplovee wage increases, the City receiving savings
due to switching health care insurance coverage, and employees increasing their health
insurance premium share- begmnmg in 2026. Balcom discussed cost increases to City employees
including the WRS increase from 6. 95% 0 7.2% to be paid by both the City and employees, and

employees paymg approxzmately double in health insurarnce preminums.

A motion to recess was made by Alderperson Hill at 6:54pm with a second by Alderperson
Nigbor. Voice vote carried, ‘A motion to reconvene was made by Alderperson Przybyl at 7:00pm
with a second by Alderperson Sorenson. Voice vote carried.

Update on 2024-year end audit. City administrator Balcom explained the audit has been worked
on since the beginning of the year and reported that as of this afternoon the auditing firm said the
completed audit was close, but not done. She discussed the veason for the incomplete audit is both
on the shoulders of the auditing firm and City due to challenges caused by the saftware change
from Banyon to Accufimd. She explained that the City is required to file the audit and budget to
EMMA by 9/27/25, isn't certain that the deadline will be met, but hopes that preliminary numbers
can be filed. Adam Ruechel of BAIRD explained continuing disclosure is needed when debt is
taken out, and the need to report the current year budget, report operating data information, and
report audited financial statements. He explained that if that information is not submitted by the
deadline, then an event notice will be filed which can affect investor interest in the City and affect




the City’s rating agency. He explained that continued inability to meet deadlines could result in
the City receiving a downgrade. Ruechel is hoping to get draft information filed by the deadline
and finalized documentation filed by the end of the year.

2026 Recycling Fee to be moved from the Levy to a Special Charge on the Property Tax bill.
Staff presentation and discussion: a. Update to Municipal Fee Schedule, b. Update to City
Ordinances, and ¢. Notification to ineligible properties/parcels. Cify Administrator Balcom
explained that to move forward with transferring the recyeling fee from the levy to a special
charge on the property tax bill the City needs to update the: m’zmicipal Jee schedule, update the
City Ordinances, and notify anyone who is receiving services but is ineligible. She explained that
the bill from the Waste Management confract is a legacy contract, and over the years records of
whao is receiving service became inaccurate. Waste Management is in the process of completing a
service audit using geolocation. Discussion on not moving forward with the special charge unless
records of services received are 100% accurdte. Discussion on commerczal and multi-family
properties needing notification if they are not elzgzble Jor services. Balcom confirmed that
garbage fees would remain on the levy, and: omfy recyclmg fees could be pufled to a special
charge.

Request for Proposals for Mumc1pal Court Attomey sewwes RECOMMENDATION Issue an
RFP for Municipal Court Attorney setvices for services 10.commence upon 60 day notice to
current provider. City Administrator Balcom r ecommends th{:. City go out to RFP for Municipal
Court Attorney aerwces In Septembér" rhe City eceived invO'iCeS f Fom Chier Law Oﬁ‘ ce for the

benef ts of going out o REP and the benefits of. keepmg conszstenr service. Dtscus*sron on
reviewing the forfe:ture deposit schedule. Matthew Cheir of Chier Law Office and City of Berlin
Municipal Court Attorney, auggested increasing the base for, feiture schedule to align more with
Circuit Court costs to.increase revenue. Briaii:Pulvermacher, Chief of Police, discussed the cost
differences between tzckets zssued by Green Lake ‘County officers and City of Berlin officers.
Yiscussion on the. differ ences between Mumczpal Court and Circuit Court. Discussion on the 60
-day notice by either the City or-by Chier to terminate services. Chier explained that there would
be transition time and ¢ost due to Municipal Court trial dates being scheduled out into March of
2026 and the logistics of a.new Municipal Court attorney. Discussion on the delay in the receipt
of bills ﬁom Chier to the City of Berlin.Chier explained that he was behind do to his
overcommitment to the City of Berlin work. Discussion asking Chier for timely billing and more
detailed billing, Discussion.on scheduling an RFP al the end of 2026 for Municipal Court
attorney services and looking into changing the forfeiture fee schedule and revenues in the
meantime. Balcom confirmed that legal fees for development agreements, zoning, and other
ordinances that can be billed, are being billed out.

Short-term borrowing options to balance budget. City Administrator discussed that the only
options for raising the levy are increased growth or borrowing. The CIP proposes long-term
borrowing for major long-term projects. Short-term borrowing could be used to increase the levy
for 2025-2026. Money is borrowed in the current year and put onto next year's levy as debi
service is put onto the levy. The borrowing needs to be done by December 15" to be put on the
levy for next year. Once the Cily receives the first tax payments for 2026, the loan would be
repaid with the inferest payment. 4 loan of 3300,000 would have an interest payment of an
estimated $3,700. Balcom explained when the levy increases, the mill rate increases, unless the
value increases as it is a two-part equation. Balcom estimates that for every §100,000 in short-
term borrowing, the mill vate increases by about $0.03. Discussion on local mill rates and the




City of Berlin mill rate being comparable even with a potential increase. Discussion on future
decisions on borrowing, the CIP, and structuring payments. Discussion on including smaller
projects into the short-ferm borrowing for this year. Alderperson Hill discussed concerns about
the pool not being included in the CIP. Balcom clavified her impression to be that the Council
agreed that the pool would no longer be owned by the City and therefore was not added as a
capital project to the CIP. Discussion to include a pool discussion onto a future agenda.
Discussion on budget and borrowing timeline; Balcom suggested that in October the Council
discuss what CIP projects to complete and how much to borrow, and in November the Council

adopt a final budget,

Adjourn. 4 motion to adjourn was made by Alderpe_;;.sqﬁ-gﬂilf_ with a second by Alderperson
Przybyl. Voice vote carried. The meeting adjourned at 8:08pm.:-..

Minutes respectfully submitted by,
Brittani Majeskie, Deputy Clerk-Treasuret




CiTY OF BERLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING
STAFF REPORT

TO: Common Council
FROM: Jessi Balcom, Common Council
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution #25-10 Designating Waushara County as the Collecting Official for the

Issuance of Dog Licenses for the City of Berlin for All Dog Licenses Issued to
Waushara County residents in the City of Berlin.
MMEETING DATE: October 14, 2025

BACKGROUND
The Council recommended adoption of Resolution #21-10 at the Committee of the Whole meeting on

October 7, 2025.

SUGGESTED MOTION
This item will be on the consent agenda.




RESOLUTION NO. 25-10
A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING WAUSHARA COUNTY AS THE COLLECTING OFFICIAL FOR
THE ISSUANCE OF DOG LICENSES FOR THE CITY OF BERLIN FOR ALL DOG LICENSES ISSUED
TO WAUSHARA COUNTY RESIDENTS IN THE CITY OF BERLIN

WHEREAS, the City of Berlin has historically worked jointly with the Waushara County
Clerk’s Office in the issuance of dog licenses for Waushara County residents in the City of Berlin;
and

WHEREAS, the City of Berlin Treasurer has been issuing dog licenses during the months
of December and January during the time period for the collection of the first installment of
property taxes; and

WHEREAS, Waushara County has informed the City of Berlin of their intent to transition
to a new land records software system in 2025, which will also include the transition of the
current dog licensing system to the new system (T-Tech}); and

WHEREAS, to reduce the municipality’s costs associated with the transition to the new
system, Waushara County has offered, and the City of Berlin has agreed, to transfer all dog
licensing responsibilities for Waushara County residents in the City of Berlin to the Waushara
County Clerk’s Office.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED that the City of Berlin hereby designates Waushara
County as the collecting official in accordance with Wis. Stat. 174.065(1), and that all dog
licensing responsibilities shall be transferred from the City of Berlin to Waushara County for all
licenses issued to Waushara County residents in the City of Berlin.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Waushara County shall be responsible for all costs

associated with administering the dog licensing program and shall retain all fees collected that
aren’t otherwise due to the State in accordance with Wis. Stat. 174.09.

DATED this 14t day of October 2025.

Catrina Burgess, Mayor

Attest:

Jessi Balcom, City Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer




CITY OF BERLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING
STAFF REPORT

TO: Comman Council

FROM: Jessi Balcom, City Administrator

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 25-11 Intention fo Join the Statewide Public Safety interoperable
Communication System For the City of Berlin {for EMS Radio Grant)

IEETING DATE: October 14, 2025

BACKGROUND

The Common Council recommended adoption of Resolution #25-11 at the Committee of the Whole
meeting on October 7, 2025 as Recommended by EMS Director, Evan VandenLangenberg. Director
VandenLangenberg explained that the State of Wisconsin is updating the radio frequencies to
700/800mhz. and in order for EMS to have interoperability with other agencies, the City needs to update
our portable radios. As of right now, EMS has 3 portables that will be able to be used with the new
system, but we are looking for 17 more. EMS is seeking grant money to help with this transition. The
total grant would be for $50,000 with a 20% matching from the EMS budget.

SUGGESTED MOTION
This item will be on the consent agenda.




Resolution No. 25-11

INTENTION TO JOIN THE STATEWIDE PUBLIC SAFETY
INTEROPERABLE COMMUNICATION SYSTEM
FOR THE CITY OF BERLIN

WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statute § 323.29(5) requires the Wisconsin Department of Military
Affairs to provide grants to local units of government for public safety interoperable communication
system upgrades.

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Military Affairs refers to the statewide public safety
interoperable communication system as WISCOM, and the upgraded 7/800 MHz system as WISCOM
800.

WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statute § 323.29(5)(b)2 requires that, to be eligible for a grant, the local
unit of government’s governing body submit a resolution or other written commitment indicating its
intent to join the replacement statewide public safety interoperable communication system when it
becomes available.

WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statute § 323.29(5)(b)2 requires that, to be eligible for a grant, the local
unit of government’s governing body submit a resolution or other written commitment indicating the
local unit of government’s intent to spend its own funds in an amount equal to 20 percent of the total
grant awarded.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Berlin, that the City of Berlin EMS is
hereby committed to joining the replacement statewide public safety inferoperable communication system
as an interoperable user when it becomes available and will spend its own funds for 20 percent of the total
of any grant awarded.

Adopted this day, October 14, 2025, by the Common Couneil in Council Chambers during the
Regular Common Council Meeting.

Catrina Burgess, Mayor

Attest:

Jessi Balcom, City Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer




CiTY OF BERLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING

STAFF REPORT
TO: Common Council
FROM: Jessi Balcom, City Administrator
AGENDA ITEM: 2025 Emergency Medical and Ambulance Service Contract with the Town of
Aurora.
MEETING DATE: October 14, 2025
BACKGROUND

In 2022 and 2023 the City of Berlin had a comntract to provide Emergency Medical and Ambulance Service
to the Town of Aurora. This contract has not been updated and signed for 2025, Staff has invoiced the
Town of Aurora for 2024 services and will invoice the Town for 2025 services following the signing of the

2025 contract.

The per capita rate has not changed since the contract was originally drafted in 2022.

The amendments/typos noted by Council at the Committee of the Whole meeting on October 7 have
been fixed.

SUGGESTED MOTION
This item will be on the consent agenda.




EMERGENCY MEDICAL AND AMBULANCE SERVICE CONTRACT

This Agreement, made this 1% day of January, 2025, by and between the City of Berlin, a municipal
corporation located in Green Lake and Waushara Counties {hereinafter referred to as Berlin) and the
Town of Aurora, located in Waushara County, (hereinafter referred to as Aurora).

WHERAS, Berlin currently operated a 24-hour emergency medical and ambulance services under a state
licensed EMS Operational Plan; and

WHERAS, Berlin agrees to furnish on an emergency and nonemergency basis to Aurora and Aurora
agrees to contract such services on the following terms and conditions:

AREA SERVED:
All areas within the corporate limits of AURORA
TERM

The term of this contract shall be for a period of one year, beginning January 1%, 2025, and ending on
December 31, 2025. A ninety {90) day written notice of termination of the contract is required by both
parties.

CONSIDERATION

Aurora shall pay to Berlin for the emergency services the following amounts for people served in Aurora
area as follows:

A) Per Capita Rate: Aurora agrees to pay a rate calculated and apportioned on a per capita
basis according to population in the area served. This payment shall be due on January 31%,
2025.

YEAR PER CAPITA RATE POPULATION PAYMENT

2025 $31.00 1023 $31713.00
ANNUAL REPORT

Berlin shall provide an annual report to Aurora in regards to the operations of Berlin’s emergency
medical and ambulance service.

INSURANCE

Berlin shall furnish all liability insurance necessary for ambulance runs and all incidents connected or
associated thereto.

PERSONNEL

Berlin shall provide all ambulance personnel. Personnel shall remain employees of Berlin and shall not
become employees of Aurora by virtue of this contract for services.

DEFAULTS




if Aurora fails to comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Berlin reserves the right to
terminate this agreement. Aurora shall remain liable to Berlin for all monetary obligations incurred
under this agreement through the date of the termination. Berlin shall provide to Aurora an invoice of
all expenses incurred through the termination date, which shall be paid by Aurora within forty-five (45)
days of receipt of said invoice.

FORCE MAIJEURE

If Berlin is unable to carry out any of its obligations under this agreement by reason of Force Majeure,
including but not limited to conflicting dispatch calls, unavailability of resources or personnel, acts of
God, laws and regulations changes, lightning, fire, flood, wash-out, storms or any other cause that are
not reasonably within the control of Berlin, then such obligations shail be suspended until the Force

Majeure ceases.
ENTIRE AGREEMENT

Both Parties agree this agreement contains the entire understanding between parties. This Agreement
may only be changed in writing by both parties’ consent.

IN WITNESS THEROF,

The Mayor and City Clerk representing Berlin, and the Town Chair and Town Clerk representing Aurora,
have executed tow duplicate originals of this contract and all certify that they are authorized to execute
this document and bind their respective city and township, as applicable.

CITY OF BERLIN

Mavyor, Catrina Burgess Date

Berlin City Clerk, Jessi Balcom Date

TOWN OF AURORA

Aurora Town Chair, CI Young Date

Aurora Town Clerk, Ann Mosling Date




September 29, 2025

To Whom it May Concern,

As of November 1, 2025 | am resigning from the Plan Commission and the Board of Review.

Thank you,
Carnl Hu%?/\fl@

Carol Hughes

T




CITY OF BERLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING
STAFF REPORT

TO: Commeon Council

FROM: lessi Balcom, City Administrator
AGENDA ITEM: Uniform Deposit Schedule
MEETING DATE: October 14, 2025
BACKGROUND

The Council reviewed and recommended adoption of Police Chief Pulvermacher’s recommended
changes to the Uniform Deposit Schedule at the Committee of the Whole meeting on October 7, 2025.

The City Ordinances require that the Uniform Deposit Schedule be reviewed and updated every other
year.

SUGGESTED MOTION
Motion to approve the Uniform Deposit Schedule as recommended (changes noted, all other items to
remain as stated on current Uniform Deposit Schedule), effective January 1, 2026.




Berlin Police Department

11-29-25

To:  City of Berlin Common Council

From: Brian Pulvermacher
Chief of Police

Council Members;

I am recommending the attached modifications to the existing Bond Fee Schedule. Some
of my recommendations are based upon consistency with other (similar) violations. Other
suggestions are the result of consideration following review of the fee schedules from
other communities. Specifically, I compared our current schedule to that of Oshkosh and
Ripon (as other polled communities indicated their schedule had not changed since I last
reviewed them in 2023).

Please understand that higher citation prices likely equate to a higher percentage of
contested citations and therefore increased legal expense. A review of the last three
months of municipal citations reveals an average of 104 municipal citations were written
each month with less than an average of seven being contested. Furthermore, for the
majority of traffic related citations, the deposit cannot be adjusted as it is set by the State.

The entire schedule is about 26 pages in length and is mostly without any recommended
change. I have condensed my suggestions on the following pages. Please see the notes
near the specific ordinances for more clarity.

Thank you,

Brian Pulvermacher
Chief of Police

108 N. Capron St. P.O. Box 272 Berlin, WI 54923 Phone 920-361-0444 Fax 920-361-4313




Ord # Description Deposit w/costs New Dep. New Tot.
6-138 Open Intoxicants in Public Place (1st) S 50.00 | $124.00 70 149.2
6-138 Open Intoxicants in Public Place (2nd) S 100.00 | $187.00 100 187
6-138 Open Intoxicants in Public Place (3rd) S 200.00 | §$313.00 200 313
6-139 Possession of Intoxicants in Park (1st) S 50.00 | $124.00 70 149.2
6-139 Possession of Intoxicants in Park (2nd) S 100.00 | S187.00 100 187
6-139 Possession of Intoxicants in Park (3rd+) S 200.00| $313.00 200 313
The increased fine amount for these violations brings us closer to those of other jurisdictions.

10-3(a) Dog License Required (1st) S 25.00 $92.50 70 149.2
10-3(a) Dog License Required (2nd) S 50.00| $124.00 100 187
10-3(a) Dog License Required (3rd+) S 100.00 | $187.00 125 218.5
10-5(c) Limit on Dogs/Cats/Residential Zone (1st) $ 50.00| $124.00 70 149.2
10-5(c) Limit on Dogs/Cats/Residential Zone (2nd) | $ 100.00 | $187.00 100 187
10-5(c) Limit on Dogs/Cats/Residential Zone (3rd+) | $ 200.00 | $313.00 200 313
10-7(b)(2) Kennel Licenses Required (1st) S  25.00 $92.50 100 187
10-7(b)(2) Kennel Licenses Required (2nd) S 50.00| $124.00 125 218.5
10-7(b)(2) Kennel Licenses Required (3rd+) $ 100.00 | $187.00 150 250
10-10(bh)(1) |Animals Running at Large 1st $  25.00 $92.50 70 149.2
10-10(b)(1) [Animals Running at Large 2nd S 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
10-10(b)(1)  |Animals Running at Large 3rd+ S 100.00 | §187.00 125 218.5
10-10(b)(2)a [Damage to/ Attempts to Damage Propertyb| $  25.00 $92.50 70 149.2
10-10(b)(2)a [Damage to/ Attempts to Damage Property b| $ 50.00 [ $124.00 100 187
10-10(b)(2)a |Damage to/ Attempts to Damage Property b| $ 100.00 | $187.00 125 218.5
10-10(b)(2)b |Dog Barks/Whines/Howls Excessive 1st S 25.00 $92.50 70 149.2
10-10(b)(2)b |Dog Barks/Whines/Howls Excessive 2nd S  50.00| $124.00 100 187
10-10(b)(2)b |Dog Barks/Whines/Howls Excessive 3rd+ $ 100.00 | $187.00 125 218.5
10-10(b)(2)c |Dog Bites/ Attempts to Bite a Person or Dom{ $  25.00 $92.50 70 149.2
10-10(b)(2)c |Dog Bites/ Attempts to Bite a Person or Dom{ $  50.00 | $124.00 100 187
10-10(b)(2)c |Dog Bites/ Attempts to Bite a Person or Dom{ $  100.00 | $187.00 125 218.5
10-10(b)(2)d [Dog Attempts to Scratch/Harm/or Accostail & 25.00 $92.50 70 149.2
10-10(b)(2)d |Dog Attempts to Scratch/Harm/or Accosta $  50.00 [ $124.00 100 187
10-10(b)(2)d |Dog Attempt to Scratch/Harm/or Accosta hy $  100.00 [ $187.00 125 218.5
10-10(c)(1) |Dangerous Dog Prohibited 1st S  25.00 $92.50 200 313
10-10(c)(1) Dangerous Dog Prohibited 2nd S 50.00 | $124.00 300 439
10-10(c)(1) |Dangerous Dog Prohibited 3rd+ S 100.00 | $187.00 400 565
10-10(c)(2)(a)1Vicious Dog Premises w/o Proper Leash 1st | $  25.00 $92.50 100 187
10-10(c)(2)(a)1Vicious Dog Premises w/o Proper Leash 2nd | $  50.00 | $124.00 150 250
10-10(c)(2)(a)1Vicious Dog Premises w/o Proper Leash 3rd+{ $ 100.00 | $187.00 200 313
10-10(c)(2)(a)d4Vicious Dog off Premises With Unqualified H{ $  25.00 $92.50 100 187
10-10(c)(2)(a)4Vicious Dog off Premises With Unqualified H{ $  50.00 | $124.00 150 250
10-10(c)(2)(a)4Vicious Dog off Premises With Unqualified H{ $  100.00 | $187.00 200 313
10-10(c)(2)(b)1Vicious Dog Outdoor Confinement Requirem| S 25.00 $92.50 100 187
10-10(c)(2)(b)1Vicious Dog Outdoor Confinement Requirem{ $  50.00 [ $124.00 150 250
10-10(c)(2)(b)]Vicious Dog Outdoor Confinement Requirem| $  100.00 [ $187.00 200 313
10-10(c)(2)(b)4Vicious Dog Indoor Confinement Requiremer] $  25.00 $92.50 100 187
10-10(c)(2)(b)qVicious Dog Indoor Confinement Requiremer $  50.00 [ $124.00 150 250




Ord # Description Deposit w/costs New Dep. New Tof.

10-10{c}{2){b)4Vicious Dog tndoor Confinement Requiremer $  100.00 | $187.00 200 313
10-10{c)(2)c [Vicious Dog Warning Signage Requirements | $ 25.00 $92.50 100 187
10-10(c){2)c |Vicious Dog Warning Signage Requirements 1 S 50.00 | $124.00 150 250
10-10{c){2)c |Vicious Dog Warning Signage Requirements 1 §  100.00 | $187.00 200 313
10-10{c){2)d |Vicious Dog Spay and Neuter Requirements 1S 25.00 $92.50 100 187
10-10{c}{2)d |Vicious Dog Spay and Neuter Requirements 3 $ 50.00 | $124.00 150 250
10-10{c)(2)d |Vicious Dog Spay and Neuter Requirements {1 $  100.00 | $187.00 200 313
10-10{c)(2)e [Vicious Dog Insurance/Special Licensing Reqy $ 25.00 $92.50 100 187
10-10{c)(2)e [|Vicious Dog insurance/Special Licensing Reqy $  50.00 | $124.00 150 250
10-10(c)(2)e |Vicious Dog insurance/Special Licensing Reqy $  100.00 | $187.00 200 313
10-10{cH2)f |Vicious Dog Multifamily Building Violation 1s| & 25.00 $92.50 100 187
10-10(c)(2)f [Vicious Dog Multifamily Building Violation 2] $ 50.00 1 $124.00 150 250
10-10(c){(2)f |Vicious Dog Multifamily Building Violation 3r| ¢  100.00 | $187.00 200 313
10-10(c){2)g [|Vicious Dog Notifications Requirements 1st | § 25.00 $92.50 100 187
10-10(c}{2)g |Vicious Dog Notifications Requirements 2nd | $ 50.00 | $124.00 150 250
10-10{c){2)g |Vicious Dog Notifications Requirements 3rd4 & 100.00 | $187.00 200 313
10-10(c)(2)h |Limit on Number of Vicious Dogs 1st S 25.00 $92.50 100 187
10-10{c}(2}h |Limit on Number of Vicious Dogs 2nd S 50.00 [ $124.00 150 250
10-10{c)(2}h [Limit on Number of Vicious Dogs 3rd+ $ 100.00 | $187.00 200 313
10-10(c)(2}i [Violation of Court Order or Agreement 1st | $  25.00 $92.50 100 187
10-10(c)(2)i |Violation of Court Order or Agreement 2nd | $ 50.00 | $124.00 150 250
10-10(c)}(2}i |Violation of Court Order or Agreement 3rd+ | S 100.00 | $187.00 200 313
10-13 Duty of Owner - Dog Bite (1st) S 2500 §62.50 100 187
10-13 Duty of Owner - Dog Bite (2nd) S 50.00| $124.00 150 250
10-13 Duty of Owner - Dog Bite (3rd+) $ 10000} S187.00 200 313

The increased fine amount for these violations brings us closer to those of other jurisdictions and considers
the City's volume of problems and complaints concerning irresponsible pet ownership.

10-20 Provide Food/Drink to Confined Animal {1st)] S 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
10-20 Provide Food/Drink to Confined Animal (2nd| $  100.00 | $187.00 150 250
10-20 Provide Food/Drink to Confined Animal (3rd{ $ 200.00 | $313.00 200 313
10-21 Provide Shelter to Confined Animal (1st} S 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
10-21 Provide Shelter to Confined Animal (2nd) $ 100.00| $187.00 150 250
10-21 Provide Shelter to Confined Animal {3rd+) S 200.00| $313.00 200 313
10-22(a) Abandoned Animals Prohibited (1st} S 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
10-22(a) Abandoned Animatls Prohibited (2nd) $ 100.00 | $187.00 150 250
10-22(a) Abandoned Animals Prohibited {3rd+) $ 200.00| $313.00 200 313
10-22(b) Neglected/Cruel Treatment Prohibited (1st) | S 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
10-22{b) Neglected/Cruel Treatment Prohibited (2nd)| $ 100.00 | $187.00 150 250
10-22(b} Neglected/Cruel Treatment Prohibited (3rd+} $ 200.00 | $313.00 200 313
10-22(c) Injured Animal - Medical Attn Req'd {1st) S 50.00| $124.00 100 187
10-22(c) Injured Animal - Medical Attn Req'd (2nd) | $ 100.00 | $187.00 150 250
10-22{c) Injured Animal - Medical Attn Req'd {3rd+) S 200.00| $313.00 200 313
10-23(a) Cruelty/Disturb Nest of Bird {1st) $ 50,00 $124.00 100 187
10-23(a) Cruelty/Disturb Nest of Bird {2nd) $ 100.00 | $187.00 150 250




Ord # Description Deposit w/costs New Dep. New Tot.

10-23(a) Cruelty/Disturb Nest of Bird (3rd+) S 200.00| $313.00 200 313
10-23(b) Leading Animal from Motor Vehicle {1st) S 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
10-23(b}) Leading Animal from Motor Vehicle {2nd) $ 100.00 § 5$187.00 150 250
10-23{b} Leading Animal from Motor Vehicle (3rd+) | $ 200.00 | $313.00 200 313
10-23(c) Expose Animal to Poisonous Substance (Ist}| $ 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
10-23{c) Expose Animal to Poisonous Substance (2nd) $  100.00 | $187.00 150 250
10-23{c) Expose Animal to Poisonous Substance (3rdH S  200.00 | $313.00 200 313
10-23(d) Prohibited Devices for Animal Use {1st) S 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
10-23(d) Prohibited Devices for Animal Use {2nd) $ 100.00| $187.00 150 250
10-23(d) Prohibited Devices for Animal Use (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00 200 313
10-23(e) Shooting at Caged/Staked Animals {1st) S 50.00| $124.00 100 187
10-23(e) Shooting at Caged/Staked Animals (2nd) $  100.00 | $187.00 150 250
10-23(e) Shooting at Caged/Staked Animals (3rd+) S 200.00 | $313.00 200 313
10-24 Trapping of Animals Prohibited {1st) S 50,00 $124.00 100 187
10-24 Trapping of Animals Prohibited (2nd) $ 100.00; $187.00 150 250
10-24 Trapping of Animals Prohibited (3rd+) $ 200.00| $313.00 200 313
10-25 Taking of Dog w/o Owner's Consent {1st) $ 100.00| $187.00 100 187
10-25 Taking of Dog w/o Owner's Consent (2nd) | S 200.00 | $313.00 200 313
10-25 Taking of Dog w/o Owner's Consent (3rd+) | S 400.00 | $565.00 400 565
10-26 Operator Required/Report Dog Accident {1s§ S 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
10-26 Operator Required/Report Dog Accident (2n{ $  100.00 | $187.00 150 250
10-26 Operator Required/Report Dog Accident (3rg S 200.00 | $313.00 200 313
22-16 Presence in Cemetary after Hours (1st) $  25.00 $92.50 70 149.2
22-16 Presence in Cemetary after Hours (2nd) S 50.00} $124.00 100 187
22-16 Presence in Cemetary after Hours (3rd+) S 100.00| S$187.00 150 250
26-2(a) Open Burning Prohibited (1st) S 50.00| $124.00 100 187
26-2{a) Open Burning Prohibited {2nd) S 100.00| S$187.00 150 250
26-2{a) Open Burning Prohibited {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00 200 313
26-2{d} Burning Prohibited by Fire Chief {1st) $ 100.00| $187.00 100 187
26-2{d} Burning Prohibited by Fire Chief {2nd) S 200.00 | $313.00 200 313
26-2(d) Burning Prohibited by Fire Chief (3rd+) S 400.00 7 S$565.00 400 565
26-2{e) Burning on Streets Prohibited (1st) S 25.00 $92.50 100 187
26-2(e) Burning on Streets Prohibited (2nd) $ 50.00} $124.00 150 250
26-2(e) Burning on Streets Prohibited (3rd+) $ 100.00| $187.00 200 313
26-3 Lighting Fire within 30 ft of Building {1st) $ 50.00| $124.00 100 187
26-3 Lighting Fire within 30 ft of Building {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00 150 250
26-3 Lighting Fire within 30 ft of Building (3rd+} | $ 200.00{ $313.00 200 313
26-76 Sale/Discharge of Fireworks Restricted {Ist) | $  50.00] $124.00 100 187
26-76 Sale/Discharge of Fireworks Restricted {2nd}f § 100.00 | $187.00 150 250
26-76 Sale/Discharge of Fireworks Restricted {3rd+f §  200.00 | $313.00 200 313
46-31(a) Discharge of Firearms Regulated (1st) S 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
46-31(a) Discharge of Firearms Regulated {2nd) $ 100.00 | $187.00 150 250
46-31(a) Discharge of Firearms Regulated (3rd+) S 200.00| 5313.00 200 313
46-31(h) Shooting Into City Limits (1st) $ 5000 $124.00 100 187
46-31(b) Shooting Into City Limits {2nd) $ 100.00| $187.00 150 250
46-31{b) Shooting Into City Limits {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00 200 313




Ord # Description Deposit w/costs  New Dep. New Tot.

46-33 Throw/Shoot Arrow/Stone/Other Missile (1s| S 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
46-33 Throw/Shoot Arrow/Stone/Other Missile (2n §  100.00 | $187.00 150 250
46-33 Throw/Shoot Arrow/Stone/Other Missile (3r{ S 200.00 | $313.00 200 313
46-34(b) Obstructing Street Prohibited (1st) 5 25.00 $92.50 70 149.2
46-34(h) Obstructing Street Prohibited (2nd) S 50.00 | $124.00 150 250
46-34(b) Obstructing Street Prohibited (3rd+) S 100.00 | $187.00 200 313
46-34(c) Obstructing Sidewalk Prohibited (1st) S 25.00 $92.50 70 149.2
46-34(c) Obstructing Sidewalk Prohibited (2nd) S 50.00 | $124.00 150 250
46-34(c) Obstructing Sidewalk Prohibited (3rd+) S 100.00 | $187.00 200 313
46-35 Bridge Activity Restricted S 30.00 $98.80 70 149.2
46-35 Bridge Activity Restricted S 60.00 | $136.60 150 250
46-35 Bridge Activity Restricted S  125.00 $218.50 200 313
46-36 Loud and Unnecessary Noise Prohibited (1st) $ 30.00 $98.80 100 187
46-36 Loud and Unnecessary Noise Prohibited (2nd $ 60.00 [ S$136.60 150 250
46-36 Loud and Unnecessary Noise Prohibited (3rd{ $ 125.00 | $218.50 200 313
46-37 Deficating/Urinating in Public Place (1st) S  60.00| $136.60 100 187
46-37 Deficating/Urinating in Public Place (2nd) S  90.00| $174.40 150 250
46-37 Deficating/Urinating in Public Place (3rd) S 125.00 $218.50 200 313
46-38(b) Unauthorized Presence/School Property (1stf S 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
46-38(b) Unauthorized Presence/School Property (2nd $  100.00 | $187.00 150 250
46-38(h) Unauthorized Presence/School Property (3rd S 200.00 | $313.00 200 313
46-38(c) Disorderly Conduct on School Proprety (1st) | S 25.00 $92.50 100 187
46-38(c) Disorderly Conduct on School Proprety (2nd)) $  50.00 | $124.00 150 250
46-38(c) Disorderly Conduct on School Proprety (3rd+ $  100.00 | $187.00 200 313
46-38(d) Loitering Near School (1st) S 25.00 $92.50 70 149.2
46-38(d) Loitering Near School (2nd) S 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
46-38(d) Loitering Near School (3rd+) $  100.00 | $187.00 150 250
46-43(c) Bullying and Harassment S  25.00 $92.50 70 149.2
46-43(c) Bullying and Harassment $ 50.00| $124.00 100 187
46-43(c) Bullying and Harassment $ 100.00 | $187.00 150 250
46-77(a) Littering Prohibited (1st) S 50.00| $124.00 70 149.2
46-77(a) Littering Prohibited (2nd) $ 100.00 $187.00 100 187
46-77(a) Littering Prohibited (3rd+) $ 200.00| $313.00 200 313
46-112(b) Juvenile Curfew S 25.00 $92.50 50 124
46-112(d) Parental Responsibility/Juvenile Curfew (1st)) S 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
46-112(d) Parental Responsibility/Juvenile Curfew (2nd| $  100.00 | $187.00 150 250
46-112(d) Parental Responsibility/Juvenile Curfew (3rd] $ 100.00 | $187.00 200 313

The increased fine amount for these violations brings us closer to those of other jurisdictions and considers
the severity of the offenses or impact on others and the community.

46-156(7) Fireworks 1st S 75.00 [ $155.50 100 187
46-156(7) Fireworks 2nd S 100.00 $187.00 150 250
46-156(7) Fireworks 3rd+ $  200.00 | $313.00 200 313
50-72(4) Throwing of Missiles/Stones in Park (1st) S 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
50-72(4) Throwing of Missiles/Stones in Park (2nd) S 100.00 | $187.00 150 250
50-72(4) Throwing of Missiles/Stones in Park (3rd+) |$ 200.00 | $313.00 200 313




Ord # Description Deposit w/costs  New Dep. New Tot.

50-72(17) Golfing in Park Prohibited (1st) S 10.00 $73.60 100 187
50-72(17) Golfing in Park Prohibited (2nd) $ 20.00 $86.20 150 250
50-72(17) Golfing in Park Prohibited (3rd+) S 40.00 [ $111.40 200 313
50-72(18) Use of Bow/Arrow in Park Prohibited (1st) | $  10.00 $§73.60 100 187
50-72(18) Use of Bow/Arrow in Park Prohibited (2nd) | $  20.00 $86.20 150 250
50-72(18) Use of Bow/Arrow in Park Prohibited (3rd+) | $ 40.00 | $111.40 200 313
50-72(20) Pets Prohibited in Park (1st) S 25.00 $92.50 30 98.8
50-72(20) Pets Prohibited in Park (2nd) S 50.00 $124.00 60 136.6
50-72(20) Pets Prohibited in Park (3rd+) $  100.00 | $187.00 100 187
50-72(21) Possess/Discharge Weapon in Park (1st) $  100.00 | $187.00 150 250
50-72(21) Possess/Discharge Weapon in Park (2nd) $  200.00 | $313.00 300 439
50-72(21) Possess/Discharge Weapon in Park (3rd+) S  400.00 | $565.00 600 817
50-72(22) Cleaning of Fish in Park Buildings (1st) S 10.00 $73.60 70 149.2
50-72(22) Cleaning of Fish in Park Buildings (2nd) S 20.00 $86.20 100 187
50-72(22) Cleaning of Fish in Park Buildings (3rd+) S 40.00 | $111.40 150 250
50-72(23) Possess/Use Controlled Substance in Park(1s| $ 100.00 | $187.00 400 565
50-72(23) Possess/Use Controlled Substance in Park(2f S 200.00 | $313.00 500 691
50-72(23) Possess/Use Controlled Substance/Park (3rd{ S  400.00 | $565.00 600 817
50-72(24) Camping Overnight in Park (1st) S  25.00 $92.50 70 149.2
50-72(24) Camping Overnight in Park (2nd) S 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
50-72(24) Camping Overnight in Park (3rd+) $ 100.00 | $187.00 150 250
50-72(28) Fail/Obtain Permit for Alcohol in Park (1st) | $  50.00 | $124.00 70 149.2
50-72(28) Fail/Obtain Permit for Alcohol in Park (2nd) | $  100.00 | $187.00 100 187
50-72(28) Fail/Obtain Permit for Alcohol in Park (3rd+)| $  200.00 | $313.00 200 313
50-72(29) Digging into Public Turf Prohibited (1st) S  25.00 $92.50 70 149.2
50-72(29) Digging into Public Turf Prohibited (2nd) S 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
50-72(29) Digging into Public Turf Prohibited (3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00 150 250
50-73(a) Presence in Park/Closed Hours (1st) S 30.00 $98.80 70 149.2
50-73(a) Presence in Park/Closed Hours (2nd) S  60.00| $136.60 100 187
50-73(a) Presence in Park/Closed Hours (3rd+) S 125.00| $174.40 150 250

The increased fine amount for these violations brings us closer to those of other jurisdictions and considers
the danger to others, the "intentional" nature, or the increased workload to address, clean-up or prosecute
these offenses.

70-13(a) Unnecessary Noise Prohibited (1st) S 70.00| $149.20 100 187
70-13(a) Unnecessary Noise Prohibited (2nd) $ 100.00 | $187.00 150 250
70-13(a) Unnecessary Noise Prohibited (3rd+) $ 150.00 | $250.00 200 313
70-13(b) Unnecessary Smoke Prohibited (1st) S 70.00 [ $149.20 100 187
70-13(b) Unnecessary Smoke Prohibited (2nd) $ 100.00 | $187.00 150 250
70-13(b) Unnecessary Smoke Prohibited (3rd+) $ 150.00 [ $250.00 200 313
70-13(c) Unnecessary Acceleration Prohibited (1st) [$  70.00 | $149.20 100 187
70-13(c) Unnecessary Acceleration Prohibited (2nd) [ $ 100.00 | $187.00 150 250
70-13(c) Unnecessary Acceleration Prohibited (3rd+) [ $  150.00 | $250.00 200 313
70-13(d) Avoidance of Traffic Control Prohibited (1st)| $  30.00 $98.80 50 124
70-13(d) Avoidance of Traffic Control Prohibited (2nd) $ 60.00 | $136.60 150 250
70-13(d) Avoidance of Traffic Control Prohibited(3rd+| $ 125.00 | $218.50 200 313




Ord # Description Deposit w/costs New Dep. New Tot.
70-13(e) Operation in Restricted Area Prohibited (1st)) $  20.00 $86.20 100 187
70-13(e) Operation in Restricted Area Prohibited (2nd] S  40.00 | $111.40 150 250
70-13(e) Operation in Restricted Area Prohibited(3rd4 $  80.00 | $161.80 200 313
70-14 Motor Vehicle on Pedestrian Way (1st) S  20.00 $86.20 50 124
70-14 Motor Vehicle on Pedestrian Way (2nd) S 40.00| S111.40 100 187
70-14 Motor Vehicle on Pedestrian Way (3rd+) S 80.00| $161.80 200 313
70-15 Fail to Stop - School Crossing Guard (1st) $  40.00 | S$111.40 50 124
70-15 Fail to Stop - School Crossing Guard (2nd) S 80.00| $161.80 100 187
70-15 Fail to Stop - School Crossing Guard (3rd+) | $ 125.00 | $218.50 200 313
70-16(a) Driving over Curbing Prohibited (1st) S  25.00 $92.50 50 124
70-16(a) Driving over Curbing Prohibited {2nd) S 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
70-16(a) Driving over Curbing Prohibited (3rd+) S 100.00 | $187.00 200 313
70-16(b) Driving over Safety Island Prohibited (1st) |$  25.00 $92.50 50 124
70-16(b) Driving over Safety Island Prohibited (2nd) | $ 50.00 | $124.00 100 187
70-16(h) Driving over Safety Island Prohibited (3rd+) | $ 100.00 | $187.00 200 313
70-18(b) Motor Craft Unauthorized Off-Road Ops (1st| S 25.00 $92.50 50 124
70-18(b) Motor Craft Unauthorized Off-Road Ops (2nd S 50.00 [ $124.00 100 187
70-18(h) Motor Craft Unauthorized Off-Road Ops (3rd| $ 100.00 | $187.00 200 313
70-18(c) Prohibited Use of Snowmobile Trail (1st) S 30.00 $98.80 50 124
70-18(c) Prohibited Use of Snowmobile Trail (2nd) S  60.00| $136.60 100 187
70-18(c) Prohibited Use of Snowmobile Trail (3rd+) |$ 125.00 | $218.50 200 313
The increased fine amount for these violations both brings us closer to those of other jurisdictions and
considers the "intentional" nature of these offenses.

82-62(a) Violation of Zoning Restrictions (1st) S 25.00 $92.50 50 124
82-62(a) Violation of Zoning Restrictions (2nd) $ 50.00| $124.00 100 187
82-62(a) Violation of Zoning Restrictions (3rd+) S 100.00 | $187.00 200 313

The increased fine amount for these violations both brings us closer to those of other jurisdictions and

reflects the increased workload associated with investigating and mitigating the issue.




CITY OF BERLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING
STAFF REPORT

TO: Commen Council

FROM: Jessi Balcom, City Administrator
AGENDA ITEM: Amend Fee Schedule

MEETING DATE: October 14, 2025
BACKGROUND

The Common Council reviewed the City of Berlin Fee Schedule at the Committee of the Whole meeting
on October 7. The fee schedule has been updated to include the recommended revisions to the Code of
Ordinances fee schedule and the Building and Zoning fee schedule. The fee schedule has been updated
to include the current Weights and Measures fee schedule from the City of Appleton, with whom the
City contracts for these services. Also, the Uniform Deposit Schedule, which the Council is also reviewing
and adopting separately, is incorporated into the fee schedule as well. The Recycling Fee is noted as to
be implemented in 2027, when recycling collection costs will be put on the tax bill as a special charge.

SUGGESTED MOTION
Motion to accept the amended Fee Schedule for the City of Berlin to be effective January 1, 2026.




930 | afeg

wawAied jeuonippe o/m 3uelsisse suo Aoyl A2w si3|[es 18.IQ

mm_mm SE_D

mEE.:m pue guipjing

uocmn YIuow XIs e Lou, n:Em e U coﬂma 13d 334 ;o;mbm_mmt:oam‘_pm_mmx “Jad S191ppad SPI-9T
294 ugireddy: asuaoi] $ONRIET SZTTI-8T
EmE.&_scE azuginsul AjGe cBUIp|ng JUEDEA suonenday PT-vT

- Buipying pue _m_s_u_mzm :

Xew 0} 51575120 UOLE[ON Emci _u.o_L_mQ oE-m
yoeS JoJ |em3ual 1B 0STS |,PPY 2AlEINWNIY

1033adsuy m:mn__rm_

suolle|ndzy
Suipjing pue 8uip|ing

_ EN_&-

4!

dsu| 3uIping

£)ekT

7L

"PoLISd YIUOW § 15)1} PUE SUIIL [EH1UI 10} 03

L.Bumnmc_. Buipiing

.:o_umb.m_mmm Buip|ing juezep

mco;m_:mmm
Sulping pue Suip|ing

2uibioz/3uiping

SUIBING DAOW0F 3dUBINSUL:pRIINbaY 5

& sBuIpfing Sulaon |

duluoz /3uiping

mEESg DACUL O D34 F_E‘_mm

sBuIp[Ing SuiAop

3|NPayds 334 FUIL07 B mEE_:m mwm
BINPIYISiasd Sunoz R Buiping 99s

“royedsuiBuiping

m_:um;um.w@m gupuoz ® Suipping 33§

Joadsul Suiping

u_E._wQ udis p_::wa u<>I ‘fasual| g H__.Em& _mu_:um._m ‘Buiquind @Ev__:n\wm& “_E._ma

:m pue m:__u ing

Aduednaie o} Joud auop 10U 5 . mco_um_mm.mm {2) ¥T-¥#T

uoipsdsul Jeuy 4 384 ADUBNI00 UDHINIISUCD MBU [BIIUSPISSI AlILLE} OME 1] DUO/$334 LIS Suipling pue Suipjing
HIPYIS 294 BUIUOZ B BLIPIING 39S o10adsul Fulpjing [ U0110nISHOY 3O JuaWaduBwWILod o1 Jotd pauIeIqo 10U s U JS|GNop S99L/508f WIS : G A
3|npayas 934 3uuoz 3 Sulping 995 1o012adsu| Bulpjing Aemanlip ‘Buizel ‘ulaow suojlenday vI-¥T

doqg snodIp-234 Uotieisigay [edads

m_mc..:r_d.

{2)2)ot-

0T

U013 W11 918p 0P SNO!

/|eadde oy p2L uiLIpy]:

Tsleunuyh

#{1ielot-

0T

8e| Bog juswaoejday

‘9susary Soguciaag aEnk:

834 mwcwu_x_ 1B - 95U321 JO souUenss|

SYIUOL G SIWOD3( Hop 4t By Ag umu:ﬁmz 394
00°STS 42Inan/Aeds o
00°DT$ +33nap/Aedg

J2UNSeSI]-3I3))

s394 25U2217 S0 - 35UBDI| JO SOURNSS|

aunseas e w WA gagy UM | “{g)e-01
unowy juswiedag uonduidsag uonaag
apod

5707 4390320 :palepdn ise]
3npayas 234
S3JUBLIPIQ JO APO)
uipag jo A3




940 ¢ abed

107 - JudUIRGY

mwucmm_sz 2Ny

EE; Jess _ucm S210AU| mmv:muc; Hmou [enioy

mvto>> 219nd

____#Eﬁa dieyosip Molle pue mog

= EUUNY)

thmmE.r N2

@8iey) Adod $53%0v J1jgny

sploday

13Insesl e

yuow Jo uones L0 yuow Jad 9% T j0 381eLD a3ei/AY

ruad s3U03ULSAXEL JOIURWAR [

SoUBUT

:m_ﬁ ._op, _mu‘_ma\oo.mwm i) _mEmn\oo.omm

I2UNSEDU | -HIB[)

luBLUSSassYy |2rads - §

sn3e3s Ausdoly _mmx I=) EmEmwmwm

aouelly

12Insea [ 1430)

g el

j12Uno)

.mm_hm[mw wo m._:_umzum - mm_._m_mm

l_>\ooo\mm maoﬂm&wﬁq h>\ooomm B>m_>_

19Insea en]

saoudiusIaseY:

‘sajes. A

29[

J2insead] -qia[)

3ysuel] ‘US| {BSUII) JO SIUBNSS|

S331A8(
u_m:_>_ _ucm JUBLWBSNWY

A2INSEITI IS |-

191nseal] e

pa

L :.“m._ .xm; ‘peIudp E ww“_. asu

.EmEEmtmEm_
t:u< pajualQ Ajjenxag

43UNSEIULHI3)

La9d H_E.‘_.a_i._-..mw_E._.mn_..Emum\.,m..E._m&” BIBALI

SUWIISAG bRy [

8T

ie3 ), Jepu3|e) Jad 2ie sa34

yaes G/5= +§
yae? pgs=s[e2 [-§
YyIes 575+ m__mu 1

2411 g @2l|0d

294 - weyy 95|e4 JO Sulsmsuy

SWIBISAS wie|y

6E-8T

3501107 Subed 3 m.&wm :

FEYRI T S

SINPBI0LH HURID

d - tE&ma mu__ucm.>. m«c...w..,m _m_uwn_w

FTTIVEY
@50 Ho._ mc_vt Bd ﬁ 19908

10 UOIDNJISUO Al

tesodwal) YWLIBd 283|IMI4 192415

u_._E,_mn_
L1438 10T: mc i1 1319

18 syluow € 4oy piea Ajuo) {9422 3|BMIPIS JO USIRINIISUCD AJlO

Am&_u e
QE@.: 834 Jlllad wmw_S:m JECFEIN

H_ctmn_
asq) Ho._ m_.:vtma_ w 183135

4 W34 - IWISd 550 101 B0IEg

HWizd

mm: 107 msv:mn_ w 193115

J3INSESA]-HIB[D

383~ TUI5g 550 120038

HWIS4

25 107 3upjied 1§ 1234315

] ..:.mucmSmc_ paJinbsy -.“_..E._unr

SUMY ‘SIPRIRY ‘SUDISSID0L

....Lmvzm\s

BT

e f V__m_-s ;.
‘suny ‘sepeled isUOISS004d |

J2uNSE3 [P

I8}/595U3)) §

198euBW pue ueDILYID) RFRSSEIA|

SURIDILUYID|
3 JURWYsl|gelsy
Jopeg 9FeSS5RIA

Junouwy

Judwinedaq

UBI301i9594

Alodaie)

uondag




940 ¢ abey

i (3LM131]JR1S pUR 53210

punod Jed paoud sdiuoi3ag
3|qepuniaJ-uou oueyddy Jolely /0TS
IUBLLBBSY 25 JFIBUSH IR 9IS SUenERINRY TR IR |
Visod5p S|qepuUnel DOTS +x UONE3D3Y 7§ HIEd
«JU2pISEY-UON - ABP/OSTS
*Em?mmx - >mu\oam

SYIOM AN AJUO S338P PRMpayPs SUlnp NwUad JO SoUBNSS| - IULag T
¥

:o_pum__ou 5 _mmoam_o

i PueinsupaAnbal/aoedS jied JO UORAISSTY T suonengay edf: w08
ﬂmm:m 61z 01 dn SAEPIICH pue PuSHIB/ OYSZED) S,UBISIDA 5994 |BIUIY yied #1-05

3139y 73 Spied|. Aepsiny ] -Aepuoyy 0gezes) SUBIBIAA

1sodap |qepunial 0TS +x Uoneasasy 1§ HJed . s152nE gz 01 dn pusyaapm - hmg_msm. .uc.oEm_o _.mt.oz vtmn_. uEEmzx 5354 _Ecum %mm . vN..om
£IUIPISBY-UON - ABP/OSTS
Lluapisay - >mn\ooﬂw

AepsinyL. - AepUOIN-12}[24§ PUOUIEI] UHION >.ed SpISia.

. u_moaw_u m_nm_ucsmw._ oo._“w +x — co_.umw.cwm g syded . E— B.mmsm mvm @1 0n pua%espn - ?:.8 STUIPPSM) 0(3ZED m_.bmn_ Suong .:mc.umz — 5284 ;E1UDY v_h.ma . ¥/-05
+1UBPISDY-UON - Aep/OSTS
+JUSpIs3Y - Aep/00TS

p_moamv m_nmu:EmL Q0TS +x co_gmwhumm 12 SYIRg
+IUBPISBY-UON - ABR/00ES
*Ew_u_mmx - >m3omﬁm

S804 Je3usy g £2-05

Lluspisey >mn.\oo.nm i SR

H_monwv IAGRPUNIDL O0TS +x Uoneasay g Syyied
«IUIPISDY-UON - AEP/0OTS

*Emv_mmm - >mn\mhm

5234 |RIUDY YJed . ¥L-09

{upwsaIEy s Pk lieg)

- puollRK] IPPE {0595 PUOWEIP T= . S29M £T . o . o Ll : L L
usodap sjqepungal 0TS + 0078 UOIEDIODY B SHIEY paJinbau os|e ysodap sigepunial Aep/paL/00TS ‘(puowelq ura(y '3 YMoN “ay3ys)] (uawaaidy asn pied |129) Z4-08
x3|dwo) pucwelq YHoN 404 s394 dn-3as Aep/00z s ((11NAY ANY HLNOA} INJINVYNYNOL [eluzy puowelq jleq

'33) ON THLAGQA (Aep 13d) |2iudy puowe|q |[eg| (Juswa218y asn prRd ||29) ZL-08
|EJuEy puoLwiRi] jeg

EEE ou co_wmm;uwm_ ﬁ mv_‘_.m..._ asn 4O ucmE.tmn_@o s3ied AJlOU 35B3[d

.E:o....:q juswiiedaq] . . uonduisag . Ao3dae)y UoHI3g




910 % abeg

Aliznenb an 5319091 55045 Ajau

YI0€ aunriaye juedjddy maN pzZ$ Jzanseas|-418[)|  ISUIDI] 5 J01RIBAD [BPMBURY PUR ‘W] | N4 |RUOISIACId - 35Uad|| S Jojeizd) Loup.cozmu_.an_q sasusI Jonbi]
[ruoIsinCId GTS
[emausy DES
juedjddy meN TS
. 00TS
000°0TS

4RINSEAILAR
J3inseal| 438

 PRISITION:SISSRIY I3UI0 || 404-sa i - sesuaryaonbr [:
m.u.cwu_._ Jonbry Buljeaixoju| , g ssepd, m>._mmmm 103 s@34 sasu3d7 Jonbyy
: sasuadrpaonb

! $5B1D Lou, mm.._.mm (z $3s5U3d Jonbr
{pa1esoud

S$B|D 10) 5994 (T

o.o.Hm . J24nseal] -8 _m:ccm wm:mu_._ 35e.onsg T ETEER)

n:

S1°0W 7T uey) ssa))

JERUUE "3SUSIIT SJ9}1EI9Y S9Besanag Y e paiuaus] vy,

CADINSEAS LB s85U30N donbiy:

18INSBIL-NI3D EER] mE__“_ mm_ps_ﬁé 100PING

$a5u30r] Jonbn . . L5-9

STS | G " I0'OML UL SHNSAL YIYM ASAINS paties [oes ad foas uonedldde Spinpans/Asning pRiTLen sUQIsIAIpANS |- .897-29
0TS 294 Uonesljddeay - malady 18|d [euld SUOISIAIPGNS §9Z-29
¢ BulieauiBua snidyo)/Hun 1ed 007 +00°SZS| “Aed 01 J9pIAIPANG - MBIASY 1| [RULS | SUOISIMPYNS $97-29

Szs

587 uonea|ddeay - mainay 18|d ARuluaId| SuoBINPAns|  797-29

s3uussuidussnid 1oj/un 1ed 00 z$ + 000055 | A=d 01 JBpIMPGNS -iMBIASY 8] AdewiRad] LSUQISINPANG [0 9 Tr 9
HE0M |BISY) IO BATRISILILPE ‘e8] Auk JO 31507 334 IAIRASIUIUPY JAPIAPANS mco_m_zug:m £97-79
{2WIT RIS PUB SA0IOAUL S3PN{IUI) $1500: [enoy] : iR /i edgBunieeuiBua yapiapgng) HESHOISIMPANS | 292729
T1-Z0# UOIIN|0s9Y Jag pa1inau| 10} AYY) 23 95INCDY O J2PIMPGNS - SUonIadsul ‘M3IAST A3 “SuBpd u0IInIIsuo) suoIsIAIpgnS 8/1-29
: e s e {PUET 40 NI UL SBY SUOISINPANS | LG RTEEg
ETS B ooo T 40 5530%3 U] REEYTS t bs 00S |euonitppe yoea 32|18 MOLS £9-85

"Wbs o0 18d ggs snid ‘OSTS 0 s34 WinwiuA A0J BAIXY 5557 40 13 bs gpQ'T A2AT 4o} uonEN3(ED 394 - _m>ome Mousg ._8 A Yim SIORIILOD
: 0 BINPRYRS 894 8UIV0Z 19 Buip)ing 835 TN : o 994 - WIS U SARMBNIGE T RL 78S
. 3Npayas 13M3S g JBIEM . Aw_;um;uw 1UBWSSISSE SyjeMapIg R07-85

JUSWsSassy |elxads pazipJepuels mmm _m_um% pazipiepuels) yiom ajgeldaideun Jo 919dwodu; Joy mmemp_u m_EwE_ IS Q Emﬁ:w ‘sqan) ‘1aa0s

UmOL 3l=240u02

Apieg 3|qisuodsay sfjemapls 1561-85
mf 01 53507 uol1eIoIsaYy co;m_.,muxm_ JO Juang ayl E - :o;m._opmﬂ mumtsm (3twisay ;u:m._‘: 7} §1811N0) ‘sqin) 193018

. . - emapis
: i s e e e SRR : G e i sl Bsianing fsqind fs18aas
Ajlenuuy 0p0'TS J0 Uonedo) Jad pO'DgS JA24NSe3d | -3I9) UOIIBABIXY 4O} uOREddy HLIB( Hlwiad youalst) Sjemep|s
® SI2HND ‘sqUn) 's1eRS
unowy jusunsedag uondiiasag alo.mm_—mu uoilas

wummbm

BINseal -]




g 40 g abeg

3[Npay2as 234 Suuoy 1 Buip|ing 835 3uiuoz 89} FuiuOzZaY juawsadlojul 99-78
pue uollensIuWpY

HRNPRYRS 394 BUIU0Z 13- BUIPIING 3RS 294 (dND) NI IS |BUOIHPUOD ! L34 251 1eUOIPUOD EV9:T8

3|INPaLYDs 99, SUoZ B Suip|ing 235 and - mwu_ Bm_>mx leaouddy 10} ueIIsd - sJuBWeINbay [_Anpa30Ud $3LISIQ 81678

+47B|NPIYDS9d BUIU0Z ) Buipiing 8ag|:

sleaddyjo:pieog-saa) uoliedndde pue sjesddy|

+s3ULEIH Joj suonedlddy

peol eNx? /075
oru} eIHUI GE S

Fainseaa]-4J3|D

[B3URY SN Ysnig

SENERE

“Xersapn)a

Weasers|

519159104 AuDY

£ |EACWY 07150

s4WNIg PUEST O [enoway]|

i sQnIYS pue saBIL |

{suwn tmym PUE S3D[0AU| S3PN[3UL) 1507 [BAY

13152404 AL

_m>oEmm 101500

SUSIS 14481 JO JO UO[IDR5ITIUL 1B MalA BUIDNIISGD

SGNJYS pue saad],

(WY RIS PUB SI0AUL SOPADUL) 1507 [BN1DY.

+191S304: A1)

uondadsur o asuadx3 ~:saIngnd {T) (3)/|erowiss:pue.asueusiuiew - "duiue|d a0y uunad|

SQNIYS PUR:SI3U Y

IROU/SETS

$192.115

|EAOWIDY 32) PUB MOUS

20} puUE MOUS

LEINOY /009 ETS

e E SPOIM PUESISSBILY IND IARH:

N3 03 A0 4o} .aley - $35SEID pUR UMET JO.418uU

“uonelsSanl

ECEES

UMET [BINIEN UING 03 IDULINSU) PaIINDRY - SUMET |2UNJBYN

uoneIsss

SRS

FUMET [BIMEN: B:YSIQRIST 03 URISSILIRG 10) BUIAddy 7 SumeT jeaniep [

SUoHEIREBA

5323115

mw;_mcmm ucm sasuacig Ewﬁw“mnq PO9 M SNOIXON - SPIR/, SNOIXAN J0 UOHINASSQ

uoneasap

.8/S 103 Tz w07l

MG IDIBM

.B:_S.Lﬂm

00'50tS

15M3S 13 J31EM

334 UOIPIIUUD] J2MBS

Alpin 2amag

(wd 0g: £ 19UR) 00025 /00:55S

15358 TRIEM |

HOINUSIBHE:SSF U0IISUUOIAY [

00°65$

I18MBS 13 1S1BM

UOERR||RISU| 1D3DIA]

0EST

AOMBS G IDIEM |

391 JSN AN pUBIRIeM ]

?E; tmum _ocm S2010ALL mwnauc; FTen) _mEU<

1BMES ] IDIEM

094 co_ﬁwumc_ pue H_c.tmn_ mco_yumccou b .ﬂw?wm m:_n__:m

3__ mn thmw .

MOIFG-DIS ]

L daMmasuTIeM |

A Jemas

yiuow 13d %1

19MBS 13 IB1EM

A1 19ma35

BINPaYS IR IeMBS Ta |

42M3S 1B IS1eM |

TAumniamas

“ewn tmpm ncm S3J10AU] SAPN[AUT) 31507 [BN1DY

1DMBS 1 IBIRMN

SN

oW

‘_.m_.smm ] Em..ﬁ .

AN J9rem

294 Buppled JSIULN

- S2INPaYDS Jijel]

#0110d mm L. pcmEmum_n_mm ~UopeisiEay pue uoadsufl  S3I2IYIA ARl pue s2(3Adg
VN 201304 diysiaumg o s3uey) - uories)siZey pue uondsdsuif  s3DIYSA Aeld pue s32ANg STT-0L
BuLidxa-uou/00 5% 391iCd #84 Jujsu=0r] pue uoiel1siSay Joj uoneaddy - uoienisiSay pue vodadsul  sePIEA ARld PUE SapAoIg TT-0/

02 [eNIN10

" pasn J314ed 91eAl

mum.m._u.m\mu_mom B

s9PIYSA: paked: Al eda)

P/00'055] _ _ .
0ozs J3Inseal 13D co"ﬁmamc_ ue >.6__< 03 2in|led 1o “_E‘_ma e EmEO o1 34npe ._ouF E_mcma - Uoie|oIA X2} Wwooy 210N /|#I0H
%52 30 Ajeuadt dsinseal [ | G g S PBI SL UMD ISIRY §19506 1% ST 40 ATeUad = fUunta) 3|y 03aun|ied | i Xe L WOOY | DI0IN/IFI0H

J3unsess -3

EETETN mum_ 10} AyjeuRd - suin}ay Em:_uc__mn_

X2}, ooy |210A//[210H

2INSeal 1T

Jainses[-3J9))

QQM\B_m:wa .EmE>mn E:wmh m_c 8 w.S__mm

dzunsesl s

894 |emauay fucisuads)

I0,U01E0RRY W]

13INSEBL -3

294 ucnedddy

xm» Eoom _Eos_\_muoz

unowy

Juswiedag

tondinsaq

FNGY-C5TR)

uoidas




9o g abed

IDEEETER

1o} 394 fenuuy 1/ 707 Ut psiuswsjdwi 3q of |

|@sied/sg J3unseau - mm_:mnEou mmmmto_z an s1s8nbay Junowy xe | s1senbay xe] "o B

painbas osje-usodap.8|qepuniRio0TS + 00Ts[ i T asusy Tolus - [EIUBY 35[) 13UST OIURS i sadieyD/sead Jayl0
siadwed Em_EmsO 01 2244 ‘asn ad 0TS UDI1R3UI3Y 3§ SR uoizels dwng $334 punoJSdwe)

: i LU/ 05708 FUONERIINY B | 2 SIBMOUYST: 5994 punolddwie)

$2591d g sed Gg UDI1BIUDDY P SR pPooM, $934 punoJSdwen

HeIm/08TS Iy ogs | OHEBIOAY - DB T : L s soley Aplaampue Ajleq saad punoJadwen | ‘S99 puncugdwen|:
?_wn 3w >__E£ 9 03 dn) $sed Ajlwed 5718 |00d SSBd U0SE3S 31U dilenby $984 J31U] d13enby
(sisqwaly §-g) ssed Allwes 0TS

JenpIAPUI S7S

8394 J91ud 2nenby

JuBpisey - Iu/e7TS
siy € o1dn - 00'05S

$324 421u37) onenby
ST 1IIUDT uenby

J5T455 Slienby
LI, uﬁm.:cq :

sagJey)/sead JBLI0
« (saap:adwanie puooas/madwanie Ag Aedy seay suuesiaded] 7 so8iByn /594 JBUI0 i

Huwd syiomalld sagieyn/sead IO 9/-97
W8I0 uoReAsIERY IRoAL L T saBeyD/seed 10
o>m\ou 1daq a01j0d sadiey)/saa4 12410
$95IBYD /5884 JPYID

331|0d
271jod
qu:mmm._.._. H42[D
T IBINSERI-NIB])
931104
204}
231104

Juspisey UON - 00023 X
BpISRY - 00°0TS JeInseRl -y
3 :

Bupupdia8ul

2 DINPIYIS JUDRMSSDSSY | yue pangidde - 3|NpaYds JUBLISSISSE (RIS PazZipIepURlS

co_m._>.m_w.._.. B10e)
UoISIASI] 99=D |

22uRINSU| AJjIQer - GOIIBI LIS PUL pue AN|igen]
"SBNUINILIQLIOSGNS SSOJF {enuue: Siaalueld-ay) JO:%E - 3R} asiyoueld}
. — HuLad udis Jof 394
uoiestddy - sucil1eis yue323|je

jusunedag uondinasag

Eouﬂmu uomag




City of Berlin
Building & Zoning
Fee Schedule
Last Updated: October 2025

A, RESIDENTIAL-1&2 Family

Fees

New Construction - Residential {1 & 2-Family)

.18 per sq. ft. or $750 Minimum

New Construction - Additions

.18 per 5q. ft, or $100 Minimum

New Construction Electrical work

.04 per sq. ft. or $65 Minimum

New Construction Plumbing work

.04 per sq. ft. or $65 Minimum

New construction HVAC work

.04 per sg. ft or $65 Minimum

£rosion Control $75.00

Alterations $7 per thousand of valuation or $100.00 minimum
fences 580,00

Above Ground Pool $90.00

in-Ground Pool $120.00

Accessory Structure <=200 sq. ft. $75.00

Accessory Structure & Garage >200 sq. ft.

$0.11 per sq. ft. or $125.00 minimum

Decks

$0.11 per sq. ft. or $100.00 minimum, 530 zoning review, 525 plan review

Reroofing & Residing

$6 per thousand of valuation or $65.00 minimum

Permission to Start (Early Start}

$100

State Seal for new homes

$40.00 {Subject to change by state)

Zoning Review for new home and additions

$60.00 new; $30.00 additions/garages

Plan Review

1-Story $60.00 2-Story $85.00

Lean-to addition, Decks, Garages $25.00

Bond {Bond returned after occupancy permit issued)

Valuation of the project is over $15,0000 then $1,000.00

Electrical Fees for Alterations

Services Upgrades 585, All others 57 per thousand $65 min.

Plumbing Fees for Alterations

$7 per thousand of valuation or $65.00 minimum

Hot Water heater replacement $50.00
Lateral repair, replacement, or relocation $60.00
HVAC Fees equipment replacement 565, and New System $80.00
Minimum Fee (Building, Piumbing, HVAC, & Electrical) $65.00

Solar {PV) System {ground or roof mounts)

37 per thousand or $85 Minimum

B. COMMERCIAL

New Structure ** Addition

a. Multi-Family (3 family or more), Motels, CBRF $.20 per sq. ft.
h. Mercantile, Restaurants, Taverns, Assembly Halls, Offices $.16 per sq. ft.
¢. Schools, Institutional, Hospitals $.20 per sq. ft.
d. Manufacturing and Industrial, {Office area to follow feesin b.) $,14 per sq. ft.
e. Vehicle Repair and Vehicle Storage $.20 per sq. ft.
f. Warehouse, Mini Warehouse, Building Shells* for Multi-Tenant $.14 per sq. ft.
h. Special Occupancies (Outdoor Pools, Towers, Tents, etc .} $.11 per sq. ft.

1. The above referenced permits (a-h}

$ 75.00 minimum

Erosion Control

New Structure $150.00 Additions $100.00

Alterations , Reroof & Residing

$7.00 per thousand of valuation or $75.00 minimum

Early Start Permit {Footings and Foundations per SP5 361.32)

$100.00

Electrical Fees for Commercial Buildings and Additions

$50.00 plus $.04 per sq. ft. $75 Minimum

Electrical Fees for Commercial Alterations

$7.00 per thousand of valuation or $75.00 minimum. Service upgrades $100.

Plumbing Fees for Commercial Buildings and Additions

$50.00 plus $.04 per sq. ft. $75 Minimum

Plumbing Fees for Commercial Alterations

$7.00 per thousand of valuation or $§75.00 minimum

Lateral repair, replacement, or relocation

$50.00 per lateral

HVAC Fees for Commercial Buildings and Additions

$50.00 plus 5.04 per sq. ft. $75 Minimum

HVAC Fees for Commerclal Alterations

$7.00 per thousand of valuation or $75.00 minimum

Commercial Plan Review -new projects ,<25,000 cubic ft {otherwise registered or
state review)

$100

Zoning Review for New Commerical Buildings and Additions

5100 new; $75.00 additions/garages

Bond {Bond returned after occupancy permit issued)

Valuation of new construction project is over $15,000 then $1,500

QOther

$75.00 minimum

Temporary Structure {180 day limit)

$100.00 (Greenhouses, Wedding tents)

Page 1 of 2




C.MISCEIIaI’IEOUS &

$50.00

ADA temporary ramp
Storage Tank Removal Fee $75.00
Razing Fee Single Family $100.00, Garages $75.00, Commercial/ Industrial $150

Moving Structure

Buildings other than Garage $500.00, Accessory Structure under 750 Sq. ft. $100.00

Fire Protection or Sprinkler work

$1.00 per head ; $75.00 Minimum

Signs

$50.00 plus .50 per sq. ft.

Windows & Doors (no structural work) $65.00
Fireplace and wood burner. $65.00
Permit Extension Fee {can be done one time) $65.00
Satellite Earth Station $10.60

D Manufactured Dwelling or Home -

Basic on stab (includes service, laterat hookup, Slab insp) + {decks, attached garage,
basement) + Zoning; {seal required} + Erosion Control {if basement}

$350,00

E. Occupancy-Permits

1 & 2 Family new homes or additions to living areas

50 if final inspection is done prior to occupancy, or $100 if final inspection is not
completed before occupancy.

Multi-Family

$50.00 pius 510 per unit

Commmerdcial/ Industrial

$100.00

F. Driveway Permits

Driveway (concrete or blacktop)

Interior of Lot 510, Terrace portion only 540

Commercial Parking Lot

$150.00

G. Zoning Fees |

Board of Appeals Variance $500.00
Board of Appeals Conditional Use Permit $200.00
Plan Commission Rezoning $200.00
Plan Commission Zoning Site Plan Review $75

Plan Commission Zoning Code Amendment {Map & Text} 5200.00
Plan Commission Comprehensive Plan Amendment {Map & Text) $200.00

*Permits are good for One Year.

*Double Fees are due if work is started before the permit is issued.

Page 2 of 2




1o | sbeg

"RIHBE AT {0 HICT 01 BI6 LOMlish R.S00 SORDETE 40 A3ee Syl 1ogunt
HIRKRISED JoU G g “RACRED TRZared UL Bupainte U 4P SaZ) Sy

ApaE

BRDR AL LR SRR
BUL Y A 8] (REDD Ml By ok Gua ull
*IRCBAAR A PRI SILEUISA0HILY,
B 'SER) ALY L2 PR BYE

555 L5 “8 3 55 5 £ %5 %5 "E Yol =5 AUBMEACITWS PRYTTRA S50 4L Bulsstnlin 3 jnsman Sopoakty §

o) ~d 65 e2s Wy 1B S TS Yon A T L2E W) S5 GE RS w0 S0 pORTE 4y AY EETRTS e IS Yee; 4d grnd Yosg o BEETE Joop el 4 533 1y 0 L2 P2 TR Lne L1 RES UspBRe] IR S0 FORE RIS MUY JBINE PR QNS Y

BUFTRY B0 U} SRIOEESEEE iRl

S o6 TOKINZ B H40 M. IDTULCS TRI
BRAUAAAN 3 ETES 10y pAMEO5E 2T (i
Svmd BRg TALC DR £ 2 G0 RARR 10
EF4IRT 1D SUOLIGAE L JERLOD Gl
ARME AND R SHOSSDTECE AID ol

o ed 0n7es 1 moedereus s oS WACSTGIS  P0LACCZES  MOMRITEES TOOLIAC GOSLE WXp A LS Yo sod porizg 1605 21 g o0y o 40 S o0y 00 B0 ESG DRINNCULE FRVIPN MR WSS 1MAG Wil T

=201

ARRM(IUN DG SlE T TRIN
awEs DU SRAA

& SUODNT, RO ¥'E LOIOGE ART WO Y FNENS, ¥

“RAEERade K2 o)

WG SIS TR T SIS TR
10 {B30a UD 3Ly 1

fie= 5 asdulie A s pASESIEEE
WD YR bsig § Sepiad 9|
Eizprizas LR 06 O] 1080 upgliv

49565 $128% OB'HS 05 9as [{R- 15 FS. 05 525 iPEES SORDS TS ZRE ¥ 138 2R Esd fismpn; i e 01 I0LCHT By TS L
IR SVEES TS ASHEE SATAS ST0%8 BBl ST RS £2.L628 0z 5475 8T LSS SNCrj 05, 540 SMOR HRHERS G SI0L
£3071 2 ANIWHICIEASE O 7D
Ao sa SadED
IRk B S T 9Q 3) Putiss S)
D) RS pErs | menn S SEng G DI DZES  RIER SR GES EBIAEGLED (g SLES  peaasd g Rae) Sod B AR S GO0S (b I AAES (LA e BORDSS  IRSGSd QU poLs et Aunes Dogaes ) w34
10T ES SETAIES SPITITE eRerees £0 50853 CO9AE'ER pUEE 9 TS D' IEPES VERLPES T EETLE TS BIAMYT QIS WG ARG
O SniBgR) SR IS LRI
[T LTGLELS SEEE SPRISTLY CLEISTLE KTLEHE CLRBLLE SOEELE Er RS FESLILE ELOPL'LS CHOL'LE DU Y| B IBISHET DG
05 B0TT SrasoTd oL 3€3°TS a9 [E2s IRAES 3T LRRINTE WEUEELS CEZEE LS SEADELE RHE'LS TFRE S @02 300 9] [ERIEY seninn)
Wy B0 GEGS] o0 0NESS 00N BIOrEss BN OSYESE  BSmUlf NGAC Ul 0 Ne s w21 05355 waysd 0§55 ¥y 4ad S0 05 iy A 3953 w3 5 Ersg 205 Al 1P 2amog)
KoECETIGE  OMUBISINES WSIRILSRES  WHAGde'eSS 100 BUS0UST IBCLIIC HY 255 V001 IRC EYLGS o3l 95988 oy S L NEY 180 433 N1 0EE Yy LT GRS o Wl SRS IS A REN SR 1 AoBaEsy 2
e (e thed i | sobagdy L
YIS ONY HALA 8
23 00 - 934 LA ') S 1 Aty ¢
oo sdpeeng| WO EdarrLs PR AGSEZIE  HOURIIFZOS W ACITLUS ERed sl MG IRIOE0nS 10 RESITILS  BOLATOURNE I sd SLEILE Teov S pgasd 001 AE LVETAS GBI PO, JARNG
180D jo Lo, ey
H50% @ At A It AreBED T
Fats |8 R Ay | SIOBURD L
SLEHEG
SZAL yzor 3 ZZhT 16T az0r GLOT (53 oot 9LOZ T [
meg
S0
L sbirg GZOE JWHNSSAREY [EEOLS SHZPWPEES
SZOZ :pasepdn 1587
SNpaLYs 94

JUBLLSSASSY [B1oads pezipJepuelS
uyiag o A




City of Berlin
Woeights and Mesaures
Fee Schedule
October 2025

CENSEABLE ITEM DESCRIPTION.

1 Base Licensing Processing Fee

2 Scales 0 — 30 lbs

3 Scales 31 — 1000 tbs

4 Scales 1001 — 10,000 Ibs

5 Scales 10,001 — 20,000 lbs

6 Prepack Scale 5100.00

7 Person Weighing Scale $50.00

8 High Accuracy Scale with Weights or Pill Counter System $55.00

9 Hopper Scales $150.00
10 Vehicle Scales $155.00
11 Linear Meter $15.00
12 Rules $3.00
13 Timing Device $10.00
14 Petroleum Pump $40.00
15 Vehicle Tank and Bulk Meter / High Speed Pump $55.00
18 Retail Price Scanner 1 -8:5100.00

9 or more $12.50 each

20 Late Payment Fee $60.00
21 Penalty Fee for Nonregistration Triple the Per Device Fee
23 Farm Market Scale $30.00
24 Reinspection Fee $50.00

*This fee schedule replaces the September 2008 Fee Schedule

Page 1of 1




City of Berlin
Oakwood Cemetery
Fee Schedule

October 2025
BURIAL FEES:
Regular Graves:
Monday-Friday, 8:00AM - 3:00 PM S825 *
Saturday 51,100 *
Sundays & Holidays 51,600 *
Columbarium:
Burial Recording Fee 5200 *
Child Graves {dependent on size, not age):
Monday-Friday, 8:00AM - 3:00 PM S150 *
Saturday $200 *
Sundays & Holidays S700 *
Cremation Urn Graves:
Monday-Friday, 8:00AM - 3:00 PM $150 *
Saturday 5200 *
Sundays & Holidays S700 *

* Overtime Rate: $75/hr per required employee.
Overtime charges apply to all Mon-Fri burials after 3:00 P.M. and on all Saturday, Sunday and Holiday burials.
The minimum overtime charge is two (2) hours per required worker.

Winter Burial Fee: December 1- April 1 upon request
Regular Graves: A maximum fee of $300 in addition to normal and customary burial fees.
Urn Graves: A maximum fee of $150 in addition to normal and customary burial fees.

BURIAL SPACE PRICING:
Space Prices:

Old Section {Blocks 1-31) 5400
New Section (Blocks 32-45) $500
Additional Spaces after Biock 45 S500

Space Repurchase Prices

Blocks 1 - 31: $100.00 per space for two or more adjacent spaces for repurchase

Blocks 1 - 31: $ 75.00 per space per each single space

Blocks 32 - 45: $150.00 per space for two or more adjacent spaces for repurchase

Blocks 32 - 45: $100.00 per space per each single space

OTHER FEES:

Headstone Permit Fee - 815

Cemetery Lot Deed Transfer Fee 615, Anticipated increase to $50 November

Winter Storage Fees 575 Casket, $35 Umn
Anticipated additional fee in November
Subsequent Burial Recording Fee . 12 8200 -

Page 1 of 1




City of Berlin
Berlin Police Department
Uniform Deposit Schedule
Last Updated October 2025

. - Title: || Deposit- City | Fine to Court
1iStandard of Care for Official Property (1st} 5 50.00 $124.00
2|Standard of Care for Official Property (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
3iStandard of Care for Official Property {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
1[Public Meetings Required (1st} 5 50.00 5124.00

2-53 2 Public Meetings Required (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
2-53 3Public Meetings Required (3rd) S 200.00 $313.00
2-572 1Obstructing Emergency Government (1st) S 200.00 $313.00
2-572 210bstructing Emergency Government {2nd) S 400.00 $565.00
2-572 3|Obstructing Emergency Government (3rd+) S 800.00 51,069.00
2-608 1{Statutory Standards of Conduct {1st} S 50.00 $124.00
2-608 2|Statutory Standards of Conduct {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
2-608 3|Statutory Standards of Conduct (3rd+) $ 200.00 $313.00
2-60%a) 1|Use of Public Property (1st) 5 50.00 $124.00
2-60%{a} 2|Use of Public Property {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
2-609(a) 31Use of Public Property {3rd+) $ 200.00 $313.00
2-609(b) 1| Disclosure of Interest {1st) S 50.00 $124.00
2-609(b) 2{Disclosure of Interest (2nd) $ 100.00 $187.00
2-609(h) 31Disclosure of interest (3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
2-609(c) 1|Representing Private Interests {1st) S 50.00 5124.00
2-609({c) 2 |Representing private interests {2nd) $ 100.00 $187.00
2-609(c) 3|Representing private interests (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
2-609{d) 1|Disclosure of Confidential Information {15t} ) 50.00 5124.00
2-609{d) 2|Disclosure of Confidential Information (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
2-609{d)} 3|Disclosure of Confidential Information (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
2-609{e) 1{Gifts and Favors (1st) s 50.00 $124.00
2-609{e) 2{Gifts and Favors (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
2-609(e} 3]{Gifts and Favors (3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
2-708 1|Duty to Maintain Records {1st} 5 50.00 $124.00
2-708 2|Duty to Maintain Records (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
2-708 3iDuty to Maintain Records {3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
2-710 1]Public Access to Records (15t} S 25.00 592.50
2-710 2[Public Access to Records (2nd) 5 50.00 5124.00
2-710 3|Public Access to Records {3rd+) S 100,00 $187.00
2-711 1}Access Procedures to Records {1st) s 25.00 $92.50
2-711 2}Access Procedures to Records (2nd) S 50.00 5124.00
2-711 3}Access Procedures to Records (3rd+) 5 100.00 $187.00
2-713 1iDestruction of Records {1st) S 50.00 $124.00
2-713 2{Destruction of Records {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
2-713 3|Destruction of Records (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
6-1 1iState Statutes Adopted - Ch 125 5 - 50.00
6-36 1iLiguor/Malt Beverages License Reguired {1st) 5 250.00 $376.00
6-36 2 |Liquor/Malt Beverages License Reguired (2nd) S 500.00 $691.00
6-36 3|Liquor/Malt Beverages License Required {3rd+) 5 1,000.00 51,321.00
6-45{f)(1) 1{Consent of Entry; Reasonable Inspection {1st} s 150.00 $250.00
6-45{f)(1) 2|Consent of Entry; Reasonable Inspection (2nd} S 300.00 $439,00
6-45{f)(1) 3|Consent of Entry; Reasonable Inspection{3rd+} s 600.00 $817.00
6-45(f)(2}) 1|Employment of Minors/Class B Liguor (1st) S 150.00 $250.00
6-45(f)(2) 2 |Employment of Minors/Class B Liguor {2nd) S 300.00 $439.00
6-45(f)(2) 3|Employment of Minors/Class B Liquor {3rd+) S 600.00 $817.00
6-45(f}{(3) 1|Disorderly Conduct on Licensed Premises (1st) S 150.00 $250.00

Page 1 of 21




City of Berlin
Berlin Police Department
Uniform Deposit Schedule
Last Updated October 2025

. ‘Offense| . i o ‘Deposit- City | Fine.to Court:
2-9 1|Standard of Care for Official Property {1st} 5 50.00 $124.00
2-9 2|Standard of Care for Official Property {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
2-9 3|Standard of Care for Official Property (3rd+) $ 200.00 $313.00
2-53 1|Public Meetings Required {1st} S 50.00 $124.00
2-53 2 |Public Meetings Required {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
2-53 3|Public Meetings Reguired {3rd) ] 200.00 $313.00
2-572 1]Obstructing Emergency Government {1st} $ 200.00 $313.00
2-572 2]{Obstructing Emergency Government (2nd) S 400.00 $565.00
2-572 3{0Obstructing Emergency Government (3rd+} 5 800.00 51,069.00
2-608 1{Statutory Standards of Conduct {1st) S 50.00 5124.00
2-608 2{Statutory Standards of Conduct {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
2-608 3|Statutory Standards of Conduct (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
2-609(a) 1|Use of Public Property (1st) S 50.00 $124.00
2-609(a) 2|Use of Public Property (2nd) s 100.00 $187.00
2-609(a) 3|Use of Public Property {3rd+} 5 200.00 $313.00
2-609(b) 1|Disclosure of Interest {1st) S 50.00 $124.00
2-609{b} 2| Disclosure of Interest (2nd) 5 100.00 $187.00
2-609(h} 3[Disclosure of Interest {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
2-609(c) 1|Representing Private Interests (1st) 5 50.00 $124.00
2-609{c) 2|Representing private interests {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
2-609(c) 3|Representing private Interests (3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
2-609(d) 1|Disclosure of Confidential Information {1st) ) 50.00 $124.00
2-609(d) 2| Disclosure of Confidential Information {2nd) 5 100.00 $187.00
2-609{d) 3|Disclosure of Confidential Information (3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
2-609(e) 1]Gifts and Favors (1st) 5 50.00 $124.00
2-609{e) 21Gifts and Favors (2nd) 5 100.00 $187.00
2-609{e} 3|Gifts and Favors (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
2-708 1 |Duty to Maintain Records {1st) s 50.00 $124.00
2-708 2[Duty to Maintain Records {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
2-708 3!Duty to Maintain Records (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
2-710 1{Public Access to Records {1st} S 25.00 $92.50
2-710 2{Pubiic Access ta Records {2nd}) S 50.00 $124.00
2-710 3]{Public Access to Records {3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
2-711 1|Access Procedures to Records {1st) S 25.00 $92.50
2-711 2lAccess Procedures to Records (2nd) S 50.00 5124.00
2-711 3|Access Procedures to Records (3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
2-713 1iDestruction of Records (1st) 5 50.00 $124.00
2-713 2[Destruction of Records {2nd) s 100.00 $187.00
2-713 3{Destruction of Records (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
6-1 1|State Statutes Adopted - Ch 125 S - 50.00
6-36 1{Liquor/Malt Beverages License Required (1st} S 250.00 $376.00
6-36 2 |Liguor/Malt Beverages License Required (2nd) S 500.00 $691.00
6-36 3|Liguor/Mait Beverages License Required {3rd+) 5 1,000.00 $1,321.00
6-45{f{1) 1|Consent of Entry; Reasonable Inspection (1st} S 150.00 $250.00
6-45{f){1} 2|Consent of Entry; Reasonable inspection (2nd) S 300.00 5439.00
6-45{f){1} 3|Consent of Entry; Reasonable inspection(3rd+} ) 600.00 $817.00
6-45{f}(2} 1{Employment of Minors/Class B Liquor (1st} S 150.00 $250.00
6-45{f){2} 2|Employment of Minors/Class B Liquor {2nd) S 300.00 $439.00
6-45{f}{2) 3|Employment of Minors/Class B Liquor (3rd+) S 600.00 $817.00
6-45{f}(3) 1ibisorderly Conduct on Licensed Premises {1st) S 150.00 5250.00

Page 1 of 21




6-45{F){3) 2 |Disorderly Conduct on Licensed Premises {2nd) S 300.00 $439.00
6-45{f)(3) 3{Disorderly Conduct on Licensed Premises{3rd+) 5 600.00 $817.00
6-451f)(4) 1{Licensed Operator Required on Premises {1st) 5 150.00 $250.00
6-45(f){4) 2|Licensed Operator Required on Premises {2nd) S 300.00 $439.00
6-45{f}{4) 3jlicensed Operator Required on Premises (3rd+) S 600.00 $817.00
6-45{g) 1|Health and Sanitation Regulations {1st} S 150.00 $250.00
6-45(g} 2|Health and Sanitation Regulations (2nd) 5 300.00 $439.00
6-45(g) 3|Health and Sanitation Regulations (3rd+) 5 600,00 $817.00
6-45(h}) 1[Restrictions near Churches/Schools {1st) S 150.00 $250.00
6-45(h}) 2 {Restrictions near Churches/Schools (2nd) S 300.00 $439.00
6-45(h) 3|Restrictions near Churches/Schools (3rd+) S 600.00 $817.00
6-45(i 1{Alcohol Permitted/Club Members/Guests (1st} S 150.00 $250.00
6-45(1) 2[Alcohol Permitted/Club Members/Guests (2nd) S 300.00 $439.00
6-45(i) 3|Alcchol Permitted/Club Members/Guests (3rd+} s 600.00 $817.00
6-45() 1|Gambling on Licensed Premises {1st} S 150.00 $250.00
6-45{j} 2|Gambling on Licensed Premises {2nd} S 300.00 $439.00
6-45{j} 3|Gambling on Licensed Premises (3rd+) S 600.00 $817.00
6-45(k} 1|5ale of Alcohol by Extending Credit (1st) S 150.00 $250.00
6-45({k} 2|Sale of Alcohol by Extending Credit (2nd} $ 300.00 5439.00
6-45{k) 3|Sale of Alcohol by Extending Credit {3rd+) S 600.00 $817.00
6-45(} 1|Persons Prohibited after Closing Hours (1st) S 150.00 $250.00
6-45{1} 2|Persons Prohibited after Closing Hours (2nd) S 300.00 $439.00
6-45(1) 3{Persons Prohibited after Closing Hours (3rd+) S 600.00 $817.00
6-46 1|Restrictions on Temporary License (1st) 5 50.00 $124.00
6-46 2|Restrictions on Temporary License (2nd) $ 100.00 5187.00
6-46 3|Restrictions on Temporary License (3rd+)} S 200.06 $313.00
6-52 1{Liguor License Postings/Defacing (1st) $ 50.00 5124.00
6-52 2]Liquor License Postings/Defacing (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
6-52 3{Liquor License Postings/Defacing (3rd) ) 200.00 $313.00
6-137 1{5tate Statutes Adopted - Ch 125 ) . $50.00
6-138 1]Open Intoxicants in Public Place {1st} S 70.00 $149.20
6-138 2{Open Intoxicants in Public Place {2nd} S 100.00 $187.00
6-138 3|Open Intoxicants in Public Place (3rd) S 200.00 $313.00
6-139 1|Passassion of Intoxicants in Park (1st) $ 70,00 5149.20
6-139 2|Possession of intoxicants in Park (2nd) s 100.00 $187.00
6-139 3iPossession of Intoxicants in Park (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
6-140(a) 1{Permitee Allow Patron Leave w/Open Intox{1st} S 50.00 $5124.00
6-140(a) 2 [Permitee Allow Patron Leave w/Open intox{2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
6-140({a) 3{Permitee Allow Patron Leave w/Open Intox(3rd)} S 200.00 $313.00
6-140(b} 1iPatron Leave Lic Premesls w/Open Intox {1st) S 50.00 $124.00
6-140(b) 2|Patron Leave Lic Premaesis w/Open Intox (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
6-140(b) 3{Patron Leave Lic Premesis w/Open Intox (3rd+} S 200,00 $313.00
6-140{c} 1{Patron Leave Lic Premesis w/Unopen Intox{1st) S 50.00 $124.00
6-140(c) 2{Patron Leave Lic Premesis w/Unapen Intox{2nd)} S 100.00 $187.00
6-140{c) 3|Patron Leave Lic Premesis w/Unopen Intox(3rd) S 200.00 $313.00
9-3-16 1|Cable Television Subscriber Privacy {1st) S 100.00 $187.00
9-3-16 2|Cable Television Subscriber Privacy (2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
9-3-16 3|Cable Television Subscriber Privacy (3rd+) S 400.00 $565.00
9-3-17 1|Unauthorized Connaction/Modification (1st} S 50.00 $124.00
9-3-17 2 |Unauthorized Connection/Modification (2nd) 5 100.00 $187.00
9-3-17 3|Unauthorized Connection/Modification (3rd+) S 200.00 5313.00
10-1 1|State Statutes Adopted - Ch 95, Ch 174 5 - $0.00
10-3{a) 1|Dog License Required (1st) s 70.00 $149.20
10-3(a} 2|Dog License Required {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
10-3{a) 3]Dog License Required [3rd+} $ 125.00 $218.50
10-4(a) 11Rabies Vaccination for License Required {1st) S 25.00 $92.50
10-4{a) 2{Rabies Vaccination for License Required (2nd) $ 50.00 $124.00
10-4(a) 3|Rabies Vaccination for License Required{3rd+) S 100.00 5187.00

Page 2 of 21




10-4{b) 1|Vet Required to Issue Certificate {1st} S 25.00 $92.50
10-4(b) 2|Vet Required to Issue Certificate (2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
10-4{h) 3|Vet Required to Issue Certificate {3rd+} S - 100.00 $187.00
10-4{c} 1|Vet Vaccination Record Keeping {1st) S 25.00 $92.50
. 110-4c) 2|Vet Vaccination Record Keeping (2nd) ) 50.00 $124.00
10-4{c) 3|Vet Vaccination Record Keeping (3rd+) 5 100.00 $187.00
10-4{d) 1|Vet Required to Provide Vaccination Tag {1st) S 25.00 $92.50
10-4{d) 2|Vet Required to Provide Vaccination Tag (2nd) ] 50.00 5124.00
10-4{d) 3|Vet Required to Provide Vaccination Tag(3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
10-4{e} 1iRabies Tag Attached to Animal Collar {1st} S 25.00 $92.50
10-4{e} 2|Rabies Tag Attached to Animal Collar (2nd) 5 50.00 $124.00
10-4(e) 3|Rabies Tag Attached to Animal Collar (3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
10-4(f) 1|Duplicate Tag Required {1st} $ 25.00 $92.50
10-4(f) 2{Duplicate Tag Required {2nd} S 50.00 $124.00
10-4{f) 3tDuplicate Tag Required {3rd+} S 100.00 $187.00
10-4{g) 1iRabhies Cost - Owner Responsibility {1st) S 25.00 $92.50
10-4{g) 2iRabies Cost - Owner Responsibility (2nd}) S 50.00 $124.00
10-4{g) 3Rabies Cost - Owner Responsibility (3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
10-5{c) 1iLimit on Dogs/Cats/Residential Zone (1st} S 70.00 $149.20
10-5{c) 2[Limit on Dogs/Cats/Residential Zone {2nd) S 160.00 $187.00
10-5{c) 3|Limit on Dogs/Cats/Residential Zone {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
10-6 1{Maintain Clean/Sanitary Condition (1st) S 50.00 $124.00
10-6 2|Maintain Clean/Sanitary Condition (2nd}) S 100.00 $187.00
10-6 3|Maintain Clean/Sanitary Condition (3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
10-7{al{5) 1{Dog License Required/Attached to Collar (1st) S 25.00 $92.50
10-7{a}{5} 2|Dog License Reguired/Attached to Collar {2nd) S 50,00 $124.00
10-7{a)(5} 3|Dog License Required/Attached to Collar{3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
10-7(b)(2) 1|Kennel Licenses Required (1st) S 100.00 5$187.00
10-7{b}{2) 2|Kennel Licenses Required (2nd) S 125.00 $218.50
10-7{h)(2) 3|Kennel Licenses Required {3rd+} S 1506.00 $250.00
10-7{c}{5) 1|Cat Licenses (1st} S 25.00 592.50
10-7{c}{5} 2|Cat Licenses {2nd) ] 50.00 $124.00
10-7{c)}{5) 3|Cat Licenses {3rd+} S 100.00 $187.00
10-9(a) 1|{Dogs/Cats Confined if City Quarantine (1st} S 25.00 $92.50
10-9{a) 2|Dogs/Cats Confined if City Quarantine {2nd} 5 50.00 $124.00
10-9(a) 3|Dogs/Cats Confined if City Quarantine (3rd+) 5 100.00 5187.00
10-9(b}) 1{Quarantine Exempt w/Rabies Certificate (1st} S 25.00 $92.50
10-9(b}) 2{Quarantine Exempt w/Rabies Certificate (2nd) $ 50.00 $124.00
10-9(b}) 3{Quarantine Exempt w/Rabies Certificate (3rd+) ) 100.00 $187.00
10-9(c) 1iSacrifice Rabid Animal/Bite Suspicion {1st) S 25,00 $92.50
10-9(c} 2|Sacrifice Rabid Animal/Bite Suspicion {2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
10-9(c) 3{Sacrifice Rabid Animal/Bite Suspicion {3rd+} S 100.00 5187.00
10-9(d) 1§Bite Owner Required to Confine Animal {1st) S 100.00 $187.00
10-9(d}) 2{Bite Owner Required to Confine Animal {2nd) S 200.60 $313.00
10-9{d} 3Bite Owner Required to Confine Animal (3rd+) S 300.00 5439.00
106-9{e}) 1|Delivery of Carcass for Exam {1st) S 25.00 592,50
10-9(e} 2 iDelivery of Carcass for Exam {2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
10-9{e) 3 Delivery of Carcass for Exam {3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
10-9{f} 1|Vet Cooperation Required (1st) s 25.00 $92.50
10-9{f) 2|Vet Cooperation Required {2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
10-9(f) 3|Vet Cooperation Required (3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
10-9{f) 1{Vet Cooperation Reguired {1st) s 25.00 $92.50
10-9(f) 2|Vet Cooperation Required {2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
10-9{f} 3|Vet Cooperation Required (3rd+) S 100.00 5187.00
10-%{g) 1|Owner Responsible/Quarantine Expense (1st} S 25.00 $92.50
10-9(g) 2|Owner Responsible/Quarantine Expense (2nd} s 50.00 5124.00
10-9(g) 3|Owner Responsible/Quarantine Expense (3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
10-9(g) 1|Owner Responsible/Quarantine Expense {1st} $ 25.00 $92.50

Page 3 of 21




10-9{g} 2|Owner Responsible/Quarantine Expense (2nd) g 50.00 $124.00
10-9{g) 3|Owner Responsible/Quarantine Expense (3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
10-10{b)}{1} 1|Animals Running at Large 1st S 70.00 $149.20
10-10{b)(1} 2] Animals Running at Large 2nd $ 100.00 $187.00
10-10{b)(1) 3iAnimals Running at Large 3rd+ S 125.00 $218.50
10-10{b}{2)a 1ibamage to/ Attempts to Damage Property by Dog 1st S 70.00 $149.20
10-10(b)(2)a Z|Damage to/ Attempts to Damage Property by Dog 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
10-10{b}{2)a 3|Damage to/ Attempts to Damage Property by Dog 3rd+ S 125.00 5218.50
10-10(b){(2)b 1jDog Barks/Whines/Howls Excessive 1st S 70.00 $149.20
10-10{b)(2}b 2iDog Barks/Whines/Howls Excessive 2nd 5 100.00 5187.00
10-10{b)(2)b 3|Dog Barks/Whines/Howls Excessive 3rd+ S 125.00 $218.50
10-10(b}(2)c 1{Dog Bites/ Attempts to Bite a Person or Domestic Animal 1st S 70.00 5149.20
10-10(b}{2)c 2|Dog Bites/ Attempts to Bite a Person or Domestic Animal 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
10-10(b}{2)c 3|Dog Bites/ Attempts to Bite a Person or Domestic Animal 3rd+ s 125.00 $218.50
16-10(b}{2)d 1|Dog Attempts to Scratch/Harm/or Accost a human ar animal 1st S 70.00 $149.20
10-10(b}{2)d 2|Dog Attempts to Scratch/Harm/or Accost a human or animal 2nd 5 100.00 $187.00
10-10{b}{2}d 3|Dog Attempt to Scratch/Harm/or Accost a human or animal 3rd+ 5 125.00 $218.50
10-10(b}{2)e 1|Dog Puts Person in Reasonable Fear of Attack 2nd $ 50.00 $124.00
10-10(bj{2)e 2{Dog Puts Person in Reasonable Fear of Attack 3rd+ 5 100.00 $187.00
10-10{c}{1} 1|Dangerous Dog Prohibited 1st S 200.00 $313.00
10-10{c}{1) 2|Dangerous Dog Prohibited 2nd S 300.00 $439.00
10-10{c}{1} 3|Dangerous Bog Prohibited 3rd+ 5 400.00 $565.00
10-10{cH2}{a)1 1|Vicious Dog Premises w/o Proper Leash 1st 5 100.00 $187.00
10-10(c)(2){a}1 2{Vicious Dog Premises w/o Proper Leash 2nd ) 150.00 $250.00
10-10(c)(2)(a)1 3|Vicious Dog Premises w/o Proper Leash 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
10-10{c}{2)(a)2 1|Vicious Dog off Premises With Unquatified Handler 1st 5 100.00 $187.00
10-10{c)(2)(a}2 2 |Vicious Dog off Premises With Unqualified Handler 2nd S 150.00 $250.00
10-10{c}{2){a}2 3{Vicious Dog off Premises With Unqualified Handler 3rd+ $ 200.00 $313.00
10-10{c}(2){b)1 1]{Vicious Dog Outdoor Confinement Requirements 1st S 100.00 $187.00
10-10(c}H{2){b)1 2{Vicious Dog Outdoor Confinement Requirements 2nd S 150.00 $250.00
10-10{c}{2)({b)1 3{Vicious Dog Qutdoor Confinement Requirements 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
10-10(c}{2)(b)2 1|vicious Dog Indoar Confinement Requirements 1st S 100.00 $187.00
10-10{cq2}(b)2 2|Vicious Dog Indoor Confinement Reguirements 2nd S 150.00 $250.00
10-10{c}{2}(b)2 3Vicious Dog Indoor Confinement Regquirements 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
10-10{c){2)c 1|Vicious Dog Warning Signage Requirements 1st S 100.00 $187.00
10-10(c){2)c 2|Vicious Dog Warning Signage Requirements 2nd S 150.00 5250.00
10-10{c){(2})c 31Vicious Dog Warning Signage Requirements 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
10-10{c){(2)d 1[Vicious Dog Spay and Neuter Requirements 1st S 100.00 $187.00
10-10(c)(2)d 2|Vicious Dog Spay and Neuter Requirements 2nd S 150.00 $250.00
10-10{c}{2)d 3}Vicious Dog Spay and Neuter Reguirements 3rd+ S 200.00 $3132.00
10-10{c}{2)e 1iVicious Dog insurance/Special Licensing Requirements 1st S 100.00 $187.00
10-10(c}{2Z)e 2|Vicious Dog Insurance/Special Licensing Requirements 2nd 5 150.00 $250.00
10-10{c}{2)e 3|Vicious Dog Insurance/Special Licensing Requirements 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
10-10{c}2)¢ 1{Vicious Dog Multifamily Building Violation Ist $ 100.00 5187.00
10-10(c}H 2} 2|Vicious Dog Multifamily Building Violation 2nd S 150.00 $250,00
10-10{c)2)f 3|Vicious Dog Multifamily Building Violation 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
10-10{c}{2)g 1|Vicious Dog Notifications Requirements 1st ) 100.00 $187.00
10-10{c){2)g 2 |Vicious Dog Notifications Reguirements 2nd $ 150.00 $250.00
10-10{c)(2)g 3|Vicious Dog Notifications Reguirements 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
10-10(c)(2)h 1|Limit on Number of Vicious Dogs 1st $ 100.00 $187.00
10-10({c){2}h 2 |Limit on Number of Vicious Dogs 2nd ) 150.00 $250.00
10-10(c)(2)h 3|Limit on Number of Vicious Dogs 3rd+ $ 200.00 $313.00
10-10{c){2)i 1|Violation of Court Order or Agreement 1st S 100.00 $187.00
10-10(c)(2)i 2|Violation of Court Order or Agreement 2nd S 150.00 $250.00
10-10{c){2)i 3|Violation of Court Order or Agreement 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
10-11{c) 1{impoundment of Animals - License Req {1st) S 25.00 $92.50
10-11(c) 2{impoundment of Animals - License Req (2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
10-11{c) 3ltmpoundment of Animals - License Req (3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00

Page 4 of 21




10-12 11Dogs/Cats in Cemetary Prohibited {1st) S 25.00 $92.50
10-12 2|Dogs/Cats in Cemetary Prohibited {2nd) 5 50,00 $124.00
10-12 3|Dogs/Cats in Cemetary Prohibited (3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
10-13 1|Duty of Owner - Dog Bite (1st) S 100.00 $187.00
10-13 2|Duty of Owner - Dog Bite {2nd) S 150.00 $250.00
10-13 3{Duty of Owner - Dog Bite {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
10-14 1|{Animal Feces - Owner Cleanup (1st} S 25.00 $92.50
10-14 2|Animal Feces - Owner Cleanup (2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
10-14 3{Animal Feces - Owner Cleanup (3rd+} S 100.00 $187.00
10-17 1{Prohibited/Protected Animals {1st} S 100.00 $187.00
10-17 2]{Prohibited/Protected Animals (2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
10-17 3|Prahibited/Protected Animals (3rd+) S 400.00 $565.00
10-18 11wild Animals Prohibited {1st) S 100.00 $187.00
10-18 2}Wild Animals Prohibited {2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
10-18 3IWild Animals Prohibited (3rd+) S 400,00 $565.00
10-19 11Sale of Colored Chicks/Rabbits/Etc. S 100.00 $187.00
10-20 1}Provide Food/Drink to Confined Animal (1st) S 100.00 $187.00
10-20 2|Provide Food/Drink to Confined Animal (2nd) S 150.00 $250.00
10-20 3]{Provide Food/Drink to Confined Animal (3rd+) $ 200.00 $313.00
10-21 1|Provide Shelter to Confined Animal (1st} $ 100,00 $187.00
10-21 2|Provide Shelter to Confined Animal (2nd) $ 150.00 $250.00
10-21 3|Provide Shelter to Confined Animal {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
10-22(a) 1|Abandoned Animals Prohibited (1st) 5 100.00 $187.00
10-22(a) 2|Abandoned Animals Prohibited (2nd} S 150.00 $250.00
10-22(a) 3|Abandoned Animals Prohibited (3rd+) ) 200.00 $313.00
10-22({b} 1|Neglected/Cruel Treatment Prohibited {1st) S 100.060 $187.00
10-22({b} 2{Neglected/Cruel Treatment Prohibited (2nd} $ 150.60 $250.00
10-22({b} 3|Neplected/Cruel Treatment Prohibited (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
10-22{c} 1linjured Animal - Medical Attn Req'd (1st) ) 100.00 $187.00
10-22(c} 2 [Injured Animal - Medical Attn Req'd {2nd) S 150.00 $250.00
10-22{c} 3{injured Animal - Medical Attn Req'd {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
10-23(a) 1|Cruelty/Disturb Nest of Bird (Ist) S 100.00 $187.00
10-23(a) 2{Cruelty/Disturb Nest of Bird {2nd) 5 150.00 $250.00
10-23(a) 3] Cruelty/Disturb Nest of Bird (3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
10-23(b} 1jLeading Animal from Motor Vehicle {1st) S5 100.00 $187.00
10-23(b) 2|Leading Animal from Motor Vehicle {Znd) S 150.00 5250.00
10-23{h) 3|Leading Animal from Motor Vehicle (3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
10-23{c}) 1{Expose Animal to Poisonous Substance (1st) 5 100.00 5187.00
10-23{c) 2 |Expose Animal to Poisonous Substance {2nd) S 150.00 $250.00
10-23{c} 3iExpose Animal to Poisonous Substance {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
10-23{d) 1iProhibited Devices for Animal Use {1st} S 100.00 $187.00
10-23{d) 2{Prohibited Devices for Animal Use (2nd) ) 150.00 $250.00
10-23(d} 3|Prohibited Devices for Animal Use {3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
10-23(e) 1|Shooting at Caged/Staked Animals {1st} 5 100.00 $187.00
10-23(e} 2|Shooting at Caged/Staked Animals {2nd} 5 150.00 $250.00
10-23{e} 3|Shooting at Caged/Staked Animals {3rd+) S 200.00 5313.00
10-24 1{Trapping of Animals Prohibited {1st} $ 100.00 $187.00
10-24 2|Trapping of Animals Prohibited {2nd} $ 150.00 $250.00
10-24 3|Trapping of Animals Prohibited {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
10-25 1|Taking of Dog w/o Owner's Consent (1st) ) 100.00 $187.00
10-25 2|Taking of Dog w/o Owner's Consent (2nd} S 200.00 $313.00
10-25 3{Taking of Dog w/o Owner's Consent {3rd+) S 400.00 $565.00
10-26 1|Operator Required/Report Dog Accident (1st) S 100.00 $187.00
10-26 2 |Operator Required/Report Dog Accident (2nd) S 150.00 $250.00
10-26 3{Operator Required/Report Dog Accident (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
10-27 1iPermit Required/Keeping of Beas (1st) S 50.00 $124.00
10-27 2{Permit Required/Keeping of Bees {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
10-27 3{Permit Required/Keeping of Bees (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00

Page 5 of 21




14-52 1|Control of Erosion and Pollutants $ 50.00 $124.00
14-52 2|Control of Erosion and Pollutants 5 100.00 $187.00
14-52 3|Control of Erosion and Pollutants $ 200.00 $313.00
18-34 1|Automatic Dialing Services {1st) $ 100.00 $187.00
18-34 2| Automatic Dialing Services (2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
18-34 3|Automatic Dialing Services (3rd+) S 400.00 $565.00
18-35 1|Direct Connection to Police Dept (1st) $ 100.60 $187.00
18-35 2|Direct Connection to Police Dept (2nd) S 200,00 5313.00
18-35 3{Direct Connection to Police Dept (3rd+} S 400.00 $565.00
18-36(a) 1|Testing Alarm w/o Police Notification {1st) 5 50.00 $124.00
18-36(a) 2{Testing Alarm w/fo Police Notification {2nd) S 100.00 5187.00
18-36{a} 3{Testing Alarm w/o Police Notification (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
18-36(b} 1iTesting Police Response w/Alarm {1st) S 50.00 $124.00
18-36(b} 2{Testing Police Response w/Alarm {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
18-36(b} 3]{Testing Police Response w/Alarm (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
18-37 1|Alarm Service Fail/Notify Subscriber (1st) S 50,00 5124.00
18-37 21Alarm Service Fail/Notify Subscriber (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
18-37 3iAlarm Service Fail/Notify Subscriber {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
18-38 1|City Alarm Services {1st) 5 50.00 $124.00
18-38 2iCity Alarm Services (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
18-38 3|City Alarm Services (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
18-39(b) 1lintentional Activation of Alarm {1st} S 100.00 $187.00
18-39(b) 2jIntentional Activation of Alarm (2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
18-39(b) 3{Intentional Activation of Alarm {3rd+) S 400.00 $565.00
18-41(a) 1|Permit Required for Private Alarm {1st} S 50.00 $124.00
18-41(a) 2{Permit Required for Private Alarm (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
18-41(a} 3|Permit Required for Private Alarm (3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
18-77 1|Amusement/Music Devices License Reg. {1st) S 100.00 $187.00
18-77 2lAmusement/Music Devices License Reg. (2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
18-77 3iAmusement/Music Devices License Req. (3rd+) S 460.00 $565.00
18-111 1{Cigarette License Raguired {1st} S 150.00 $250.00
18-111 2iCigarette License Required (2nd) s 150.00 $250.00
18-111 3[Cigarette License Required (3rd+) S 150.00 $250.00
18-148 1iDirect Sales Registration Required {1st) S 100.00 $187.00
18-148 2|Direct Sales Registration Required {2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
18-148 3[Direct Sales Registration Required {3rd+) $ 400.00 $565.00
18-161(6) 1[Direct Sales Hours Regulated (1st} S 50.00 $124.00
18-161(6) 2{Direct Sales Hours Regulated {2nd) S 100.00 5187.00
18-161(6) 3|Direct Sales Hours Regulated (3rd) S 200.00 $313.00
18-186 1iFarmers' Market - Parking Limitations (1st) S 50.00 $124.00
18-186 2{Farmers' Market - Parking Limitations (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
18-186 3|Farmers' Market - Parking Limitations {3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
18-222 1iGarage Sale Hours (1st) 5 50,00 $124.00
18-222 2|Garage Sale Hours (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
18-222 3|Garage Sale Hours (3rd+) ) 200.00 $313.00
18-296 1iPharmacists' License Required (1st) 5 150.00 5250.00
18-296 2|Pharmacists' License Required (2nd) S 300.00 $439,00
18-296 3|Pharmacists' License Required (3rd+) S 600.00 $817.00
18-333 1]|Parade Permit Required (1st} ) 250.00 $376.00
18-333 2|Parade Permit Required (2nd) $ 500.00 $691.00
18-333 3|Parade Permit Required (3rd+) S 1,000.00 $1,321.00
18-401(a) 1|Street Privlege Permit Required (1st} S 250.00 $376.00
18-401{a) 2|Street Privlege Permit Required (2nd) $ 500.00 5691.00
18-401(a) 3|Street Privlege Permit Required {3rd+} S 1,000.00 $1,321.00
18-401{e} 1jConditions/Occupancy for Street Permit (1st} S 100.00 $187.00
18-401{e) 2 |Conditions/Occupancy for Street Permit (2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
18-401{e} 3|Conditions/Occupancy for Street Permit (3rd+} S 400.00 $565.00
18-402{a) 1|Street Sales Prohibited {1st) S 50.00 $124.00

Page 6 of 21




18-402(a) 2[Street Sales Prohibited {2ad) ) 100.00 $187.00
18-402(a) 3|Street Sales Prohibited (3rd+) ) 200.00 $313.00
18-402(c) 1|Special Event Vending Permit Conditions {1st) S 50.00 5124.00
18-402(c) 2|Special Event Vending Permit Conditions {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
18-402{c) 3|Special Event Vending Permit Conditions{3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
22-4 1|Disturbing Cemetary Property {1st} $ 50.00 $124.00
22-4 2|Disturbing Cemetary Property {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
22-4 3|Disturbing Cemetary Property (3rd+) $ 200.00 $313.00
22-5 11Protection of Cemetary Property (1st} S 50.00 $124.00
22-5 2|Protection of Cemetary Property (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
22-5 3|Protection of Cemetary Property (3rd+} S 200.00 5313.00
22-6 110ff-Road Operation in Cemetary {1st) 5 50.00 $124.00
22-6 210ff-Road Operation in Cemetary (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
22-6 310ff-Road Operation in Cemetary (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
22-7 1|Exceed Speed Limit in Cemetary (1st) 3 25.00 $92.50
22-7 2|Exceed Speed Limit in Cemetary (2nd) $ 50.00 $124.00
22-7 3|Exceed Speed Limit in Cemetary {3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
22-8 1{Improper Cemetary Parking {1st) s 50.00 $124.00
22-8 2{Improper Cemetary Parking (2nd} 5 100.00 $187.00
22-8 3|Improper Cemetary Parking (3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
22.9 1|Littering in Cemetary Prohibited {1st) $ 50.00 $124.00
22-9 2|Littering in Cemetary Prohibited (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
22-9 3iLittering in Cemetary Prohibited {3rd+) $ 200.00 $313.00
22-10 1|Pets Prohibited in Cemetary {1st) S 50.00 5124.00
22-10 2|Pets Prohibited in Cemetary {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
22-10 3]|Pets Prohibited in Cemetary (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
22-11 1{Sound Amplification System in Cemetary {2nd} S 25.00 592.50
22-11 1|Sound Amplification System in Cemetary {2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
22-11 3|Sound Amplification System in Cemetary (3rd+) 5 100.00 $187.00
22-12 1|Unauthorized Notices in Cemetary (1st) 5 50.00 $124.00
22-12 2Unauthorized Notices in Cemetary {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
22-12 3|Unauthorized Notices in Cemetary {3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
22-13 1iLoitering in Cemetary Prohibited {1st} S 25.00 $92.50
22-13 2[Loitering in Cemetary Prohibited {2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
22-13 3|Loitering in Cemetary Prohibited (3rd+) ) 100.00 5187.00
22-15 1{Play Vehicles Prohibited in Cemetary (1st) ) 5.00 $67.30
22-15 2|Play Vehicles Prohibited in Cemetary (2nd) S 10.00 573.60
22-15 3|Play Vehicles Prohibited in Cemetary (3rd+} ) 20,00 $86.20
22-16 1|Presence in Cemetary after Hours (1st} S 70.00 $149.20
22-16 2|Presence in Cemetary after Hours {2nd}) 5 100.00 $187.00
22-16 3|Presence in Cemetary after Hours (3rd+) S 150.00 $250.00
26-1 1|Safety and Professional Services Violation 1st Offense $ 50.00 $124.00
26-1 2|Safety and Professional Services Violation 2nd Offense ) 100.00 $187.00
26-1 3|Safety and Professional Services Violation 3rd Offense S 200.00 5313.00
26-2{a) 1|Open Burning Prohibited {1st) S 100.00 5187.00
26-2{a) 2{Open Burning Prohibited (2nd) S 150.00 $250.00
26-2(a} 3{Open Burning Prohibited (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
26-2(d) 1{Burning Prohibited by Fire Chief (1st) S 100.00 5187.00
26-2(d) 21Burning Prohibited by Fire Chief (2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
26-2{d) 3!1Burning Prohibited by Fire Chief (3rd+) S 400.00 $565.00
26-2{e} 1[Burning on Streets Prohibited (1st} S 100.00 5187.00
26-2{e) 2iBurning on Streets Prohibited (2nd} S 150.00 $250.00
26-2(e) 3|Burning on Streets Prohibited (3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
26-3 1iLighting Fire within 30 ft of Building {1st) S 100.00 $187.00
26-3 2 [Lighting Fire within 30 ft of Building (2nd) 5 150.00 $250.00
26-3 3 [Lighting Fire within 30 ft of Building (3rd+) S 200.00 $3132.00
26-4 1|Careless Smoking (1st) S 100.60 $187.00
26-4 2|Careless Smoking (2nd) $ 200.00 $313.00

Page 7 of 21




26-4 3Careless Smoking (3rd+} 5 400.00 $565.00
26-5 1|Bulk Storage Stations Violation (1st) S 500.00 5691.00
26-5 2|Bulk Storage Stations Violation {2nd+) S 1,000.00 $1,321.00
26-6 1|Interference with Use of Fire Hydrants {1st) S 100.00 $187.00
26-6 2linterference with Use of Fire Hydrants {2nd}) S 200.00 5313.00
26-6 3}Interference with Use of Fire Hydrants (3rd+) S 400.00 $565.00
26-8 1Hmpeding Fire Equipment Prohibited {1st) S 100.00 $187.00
26-8 2 Himpeding Fire Equipment Prohihited {2nd} S 200.00 $313.00
26-8 3{impeding Fire Equipment Prohibited (3rd+) $ 400.00 $565.00
26-9 1{Vehicles to Yield Right-of-Way {1st) S 30.00 $98.80
26-9 2|Vehicles to Yield Right-of-Way (2nd) S 150.00 5250.00
26-9 3|Vehicles to Yield Right-of-Way (3rd+) S 300.00 $439.00
26-76 1{Sale/Discharge of Fireworks Restricted {1st} S 100.00 $187.00
26-76 2|Sale/Discharge of Fireworks Restricted (2nd) 5 150.00 $250.00
26-76 3|5ale/Discharge of Fireworks Restricted (3rd+} s 200.00 $313.00
26-114 1|Reimbursement for Clean-up of Spill {1st) 5 500.00 5691.00
26-114 2|Reimbursement for Clean-up of Spill (2nd+) S 1,000.00 $1,321.00
26-115 1|Extinguish/Clean Fire w/HazMat (1st} $ 500.00 $691.00
26-115 2|Extinguish/Clean Fire w/HazMat (2nd+} S 1,000.00 $1,321.00
26-116 1.|Cleanup of Accidently Discharged Waste (1st} $ 500.00 $691.00
26-116 2| Cleanup of Accidently Discharged Waste (2nd+) S 1,000.00 $1,321.00
26-117 1|Storage of Polluting Substances (1st} S 500.00 $691.00
26-117 2{Storage of Polluting Substances (2nd+} S 1,000.00 $1,321.00
30-1 1|Public Health and Welfare Rules/Regs (1st) s 50.00 $124.00
30-1 2]Public Health and Welfare Rules/Regs (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
30-1 3]{Public Heaith and Welfare Rules/Regs (3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
30-3 1iAnimals Excluded from Food Ests. {1st) S 50.00 $124.00
30-3 2{Animals Excluded from Food Ests. {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
30-3 3]Animals Excluded from Food Ests. {3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
30-4 1iDeposting Deleterious Substances (1st) S 50.00 $5124.00
30-4 2{Deposting Deleterious Substances (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
30-4 3]{Deposting Deleterious Substances (3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
30-5 1|Designation/Posting Smoking Areas S 25.00 $92.50
30-5(b} 1|Smoking Prohibited upon City Property S 25.00 $92.50
42-4 1|Mobile Home Parking Fee/Limitations (1st} S 50.00 $124.00
42-4 2|Mobile Home Parking Fee/Limitations {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
42-4 3jMaohile Home Parking Fee/Limitations (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
46-1 2lstate Statutes Adopted - Ch. 940 - Ch, 951 S . $0.00
46-1 1|State Statutes Adopted - Ch. 134,167,175,254 ) - $0.00
46-2 1iAbuse of Emergency 911 Telephone {1st) S 100.00 $187.00
46-2 2|Abuse of Emergency 911 Telephone {2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
46-2 3|Abuse of Emergency 911 Telephone (3rd+) ) 400.00 5565.00
46-31{a) 1|Discharge of Firearms Regulated {1st) S 100.00 $187.00
46-31(a) 2|Discharge of Firearms Regulated (2nd} S 150.00 $250.00
46-31(a) 3|Discharge of Firearms Regulated (3rd+) S 200,00 $313.00
46-31{h}) 1{Shooting Into City Limits {1st) 5 100.00 5187.00
46-31(b) 2 IShooting Into City Limits (2nd) S 150,00 $250.00
46-31(b} 3|Shooting Into City Limits (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
46-31(g) 1|Explosive Devices w/fo Permit {1st) S 100.00 5187.00
46-31(g) 2|Explosive Devices w/o Permit {2nd) $ 200.00 $313.00
46-31(g) 3|Explosive Devices w/o Permit (3rd+} S 400.00 $565.00
46-33 1| Throw/Shoot Arrow/Stone/Other Missile (1st) S 100.00 $187.00
46-33 2|Throw/Shoot Arrow/Stone/Other Missile (2nd) ) 150.00 $250.00
46-33 3|Throw/Shoot Arrow/Stone/Other Missile (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
46-34(b) 1|Obstructing Street Prohibited {ist) S 70.00 $149.20
46-34{h) 2|Obstructing Street Prohibited (2nd) 5 150.00 $250.00
46-34{h) 3|Obstructing Street Prohibited {3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
46-34{c) 1|Obstructing Sidewalk Prohibited (1st} S 70.00 5149.20

Page 8 of 21




46-34{c) 2|0Obstructing Sidewalk Prohibited {2nd) S 150.00 $250.00
46-34(c}) 3|Obstructing Sidewalk Prohibited {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
46-35 1iBridge Activity Restricted S 70.00 $149.20
46-35 2|Bridge Activity Restricted s 150.00 $250.00
46-35 3|Bridge Activity Restricted $ 200.00 $313.00
46-36 1|Loud and Unnecessary Noise Prohibited (1st) S 100.00 5187.00
46-36 2|Loud and Unnecessary Noise Prohibited (2nd) S 150.00 $250.00
46-36 3{Loud and Unnecessary Noise Prohibited (3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
46-37 1|Deficating/Urinating in Public Place {1st) $ 100.00 5187.00
46-37 2| Deficating/Urinating in Public Place (2nd) 5 150.00 $250.00
46-37 3|Deficating/Urinating in Public Place (3rd) $ 200.00 $313.00
46-38(b) 1|Unauthorized Presence/School Property {1st) S 100.00 $187.00
46-38(b) 2|Unauthorized Presence/School Property (2nd) $ 150.00 $250.00
46-38({b) 3|Unauthorized Presence/Schoof Property (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
46-38(c) 1|Disorderly Conduct on School Proprety {1st) S 100.00 $187.00
46-38{c} 2|Disorderly Conduct on School Proprety {2nd) S 150.00 $250.00
46-38{c) 3{Disorderly Conduct on School Proprety (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
46-38{d} 1{Loitering Near School (1st) S 70.00 $149.20
46-38{d) 2|Loitering Near School {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
46-38(d} 3{Loitering Near School (3rd+) S 150.00 $250.00
46-39({h} 1|Truancy Prohibited (1st) S 50.00 $124.00
46-39(b) 2{Truancy Prohibited {2nd+) S 100.00 $187.00
46-39{c) 1|Habitual Truancy 5 200.00 $313.00
46-39{d) 1{Contributing to Truancy (1st) S 50.00 $124.00
46-39(d) 2iContributing to Truancy (2nd} S 100.00 $187.00
46-39(d) 3lContributing to Truancy (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
46-39{e} 1iParental Liability for Truancy {1st) S 50.00 $124.00
46-39{e} 2tParental Liability for Truancy (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
46-39(e} 3tParental Liability for Truancy (3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
46-40 1[Failure to Ohey Lawful Order (1st} S 100.00 $187.00
46-40 2 |Failure to Obey Lawfut Order (2nd) $ 200.00 5313.00
46-40 3|Failure to Obey Lawfui Order (3rd+) S 460.00 $565,00
46-41{b} 4|Possession of Marijuana (Juvenile) S 100.00 5187.00
46-41(b} 2|Possession of Marijuana (Adult) 3 200.00 $313.00
46-41(b} 1|Possession of Marijuana (Aduit w/Enhancer) S 400,00 $565.00
46-41(b} 2|Possession of Drug Para.(Juvenile w/Enhancer) 5 200.00 $313.00
46-41{c) 4|Possession of Drug Paraphernalia (Juvenile} 5 100.00 $187.00
46-41(c) 3|Possession of Drug Paraphernalia (Adult) S 200.00 $313.00
46-41(c) 1{Possession of Drug Para. (Adult w/Enhancer) S 400.00 $565.00
46-42 1|0Operate Remote/Radio Control Toys {1st) $ 50.00 $124.00
A46-42 2|Operate Remote/Radio Control Toys {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
46-42 3|{Operate Remote/Radio Control Toys {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
46-43(c) 1|Bullying and Harassment S 70.00 5149.20
46-43(c) 2|Bullying and Harassment S 100.00 $187.00
46-43(c) 3|Bullying and Harassment S 150.00 $250.00
46-44{a) 1jAircraft altitude restricted (1st) S 200.00 $313.00
46-44(a} 2{Aircraft altitude restricted {2nd) S 300.00 5439.00
46-44{a) 3{Aircraft altitude restricted {3rd+) S 400.00 $565.00
46-44(b) 1{T/0 or land Aircraft w/in 400ft res. {1st) S 200.00 $313.00
46-44(b) 2T/0 or land Afrcraft w/in 400ft res. {2nd) S 300.00 $439.00
46-44(b) 31T/0 or land Aircraft w/in 4001t res, {3rd) S 400.00 $565.00
46-77(a) 1ilittering Prohibited {1st) S 70.00 $149.20
46-771a) 2|Littering Prohibited {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
46-77(a) 3|Littering Prohibited (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
46-77(c}) 1|Deposting of Material Prohibited {1st} ) 50.00 $124.00
46-77{c} 2|Deposting of Material Prohibited (2nd} S 100.60 $187.00
46-77(c} 3|Deposting of Material Prohibited (3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
46-77{d)1 1|Scattering of Handbills Prohibited (1st} $ 50.00 5124.00

Page 9 of 21




46-77{d)1 2|Scattering of Handbills Prohibited (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
46-77{d)1 3IScattering of Handbills Prohibited (3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
46-77(d)2 1{Papers in Public Places Prohibited {1st) S 50.00 5124.00
AB-77{d)2 2{Papers in Public Places Prohibited {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
46-77(d)2 3tPapers in Public Places Prohibited (3rd+) S5 200.00 $313.00
46-78 1[Abandoned Refrigerators Prohibited {1st} S 50.00 $124.00
46-78 2 |Abandoned Refrigerators Prohibited (2nd} 5 100.00 5187.00
46-78 3|Abandoned Refrigerators Prohibited (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
46-79(b) 1|Possess Library Material w/o Consent {1st} S 100.00 $187.00
46-79(b} 2|Possess Library Material w/c Consent (2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
46-79{h}) 3|Possess Library Material w/o Consent (3rd+) S 400.00 $565.00
46-79(c) 1|Concealment of Library Material (1st) S 100.00 5187.00
46-79(c) 2|Concealment of Library Material (2nd) S 200,00 $313.00
46-79{(c) 3|Concealment of Library Material {3rd+) S 400.00 $565.00
46-79%e) 1|Damaging of Library Material (1st) $ 100.00 S$187.00
46-7%{e) 2|Damaging of Library Material (2nd) 5 200.00 $313.00
46-79(e) 3|Damaging of Library Material {3rd+) 5 400.00 $565.00
46-79{f) 1|Fail/Return Library Material on Demand (1st} $ 100.00 $187.00
46-79{f) 2| Fail/Return Library Material on Demand (2nd} S 200.00 $313.00
46-79(f} 3|Fail/Return Library Material on Demand (3rd+) S 400.00 $565.00
46-111 1}Juvenile Possess Controlled Substance (1st) S 100.00 5187.00
46-111 2|duvenile Possess Controlled Substance (2nd) S 150.00 $250.00
46-111 3|luvenile Possess Controlled Substance (3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
46-112(h) 1ifuvenile Curfew s 50.00 $124.00
46-112{d} 1iParental Responsibility/Juvenile Curfew {1st) ) 100.00 5187.00
46-112(d) 2{Parental Responsibility/Juvenile Curfew (2nd) S 150.00 $250.00
46-112{d) 3{Parental Responsibility/Juvenile Curfew (3rd) $ 200.00 $313.00
46-113 1|Possession of Nicotine under 18yoa S 50.00 $124.00
46-114 1|Sell Nicotine to under 18yoa S 150.00 $250.00
46-114 21Seil Nicotine to under 18yoa 2nd in 1y $ 300.00 $439.00
46-114(e) 11Procure Nicotine for under 18yoa S 150.00 $250.00
46-114(e) 2IProcure Nicotine under 18yoa 2nd in 30mo $ 300.00 $439.00
46-115{c) 1|Possess or purchase Vape under 18y 5 50.00 $124.00
46-115(c)3 1{Procure Vapor Product for under 18yoa S 150.00 $250.00
46-115(c}3 2|Procure Vape for under 18yoa 2nd in 30mo S 300.00 $439.00
46-152 1|Public Nuisances Prohibited (1st) S 50.00 £124.00
46-152 2 |Public Nuisances Prohibited {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
46-152 3iPublic Nuisances Prohibited {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
46-153 1|Public Nuisance (Health) - CITE UNDER 46-152 S - $0.00
46-154 1{Public Nuisance (Morals) - CITE UNDER 46-152 S - $0.00
46-154(1) 1iAdulterated Food & Drinklst S 50.00 5124.00
46-154{1) 2[Adulterated Food & Drink 2nd $ 100.00 $187.00
46-154{1) 3jAdulterated Food & Drink 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-154(2) 1}Unburied Carcasses 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-154(2) 2 iUnburied Carcasses 2nd 5 100.00 $187.00
46-154(2) 3{Unburied Carcasses 3rd+ 5 200.00 $313.00
46-154(3) 1|Breeding Places for Vermin st S 50.00 $124.00
46-154(3) 2|Breeding Places for Vermin 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-154(3) 3|Breeding Places for Vermin 3rd+ $ 200.00 $313.00
46-154(4) 1{Stagnant Water 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-154(4) 2|Stagnant Water 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-154(4) 3|Stagnant Water 3rd+ ) 200.00 $313.00
46-154(5) 1{Garbage Cans 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-154(5) 2|Garbage Cans 2nd 5 100.00 $187.00
46-154(5) 3|Garbage Cans 3rd+ 5 200.00 $313.00
46-154(6) 1{Vegetation Offenses 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-154(6) 2|Vegetation Offenses 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-154(6) 3|Vegetation Offenses 3rd+ 5 200.00 $313.00

Page 10 of 21




46-154(7) 1|Water Pollution 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-154{7} 2{Water Pollution 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-154(7) 3|Water Pollution 3rd+ 5 200.00 $313.00
46-154(8) 1|Noxious Odors 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-154(8) 2|Noxious Odors 2nd 3 100.00 $187.00
4G-154(8) 3|Noxious Odors 3rd+ s 200.00 $313.00
46-154{9) 1|Street Pollution 1st $ 50.00 $124.00
46-154{9) 2 |Street Pollution 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-154{9) 3|Street Pollution 3rd+ S 200.00 5313.00
46-154{10) 1|Nuisance Garbage Accumulation (1st) S 100.00 $187.00
46-154{10) 2[Nuisance Garbage Accumulation (2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
46-154{10) 3{Nuisance Garbage Accumulation (3rd+) 5 400.00 $565.00
46-154{10) 1|Accumulations of Refuse 1st 5 50.00 $124.00
46-154{10) 2iAccumulations of Refuse 2nd $ 100.00 $187.00
46-154(10} 3iAccumulations of Refuse 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-154{11) 1}Air Pollution 1st $ 50.00 $124.00
46-154{11) 21Air Pollution 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-154(11) 3}Air Pollution 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-154(12) 1[Feeding of Deer 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-154{12} 2 |Feeding of Deer 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-154{12} 3|Feeding of Deer 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-154(13) 1|Feeding of Migratory Waterfowl| 1st S 50.00 5124.00
46-154{13) 2|Feeding of Migratory Waterfow| 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-154{13) 3|Feeding of Migratory Waterfow! 3rd+ 5 200.00 $313.00
46-154{14) 1|Water Accumulation st S 50.00 $124.00
46-154(14) 2 |Water Accumulation 2nd S - 100.00 $187.00
46-154{14) 3|wWater Accumulation 3rd+ ) 200,00 5313.00
46-154{15) 1|Animal Offenses 1st 5 50.00 $124.00
46-154{15) 2|Animal Offenses 2nd 5 100.60 $187.00
46-154(15) 3{Animal Offenses 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-155 1{Public Nuisance {Safety) - CITE UNDER 46-152 S - 50.00
46-155(1) 1|Disorderly Houses 1st 5 50.00 5124.00
46-155{1}) 2]Disorderly Houses 2nd ) 100.00 $187.00
46-155(1) 3ibisorderiy Houses 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-155(2} 11Gambling Devices 1st $ 50.00 $124.00
46-155(2) 2{Gambhling Devices 2nd ) 100.00 $187.00
46-155(2} 3iGambling Devices 3rd+ $ 200.00 $313.00
46-155{3} 1|Unlicensed Sale of Liguor & Beer 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-155(3) 2Unlicensed Sale of Liguor & Beer 2nd ) 100.00 $187.00
46-155(3) 3|Unlicensed Sale of Liquor & Beer 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-155(4) 1iContinuous Violations of Ordinances 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-155(4) 2 Continuous Violations of Ordinances 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-155(4) 3|Continuous Violations of Ordinances 3rd+ S 200.00 5313.00
46-155(5) 1illlegal Drinking 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-155(5) 2|lllegal Drinking 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-155(5) 3|lllegal Drinking 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-155(6) 1|Conduct of Unlawful Activity 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-155(6) 2|Conduct of Unlawful Activity 2nd ) 160.00 5187.00
46-155(6} 3{Conduct of Unlawful Activity 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-155(7) 1|lllegal Drugs & Contraband 1st S 50.00 5124.00
46-155{7) 2|Illegai Drugs & Contraband 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-155{7) 3|illegal Drugs & Contraband 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-155(8) 1|Inadequate or Improper Maintenance 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-155(8}) 2|Inadequate or Improper Maintenance 2nd 5 100.00 $187.00
46-155{8) 3|inadequate or Improper Malntenance 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
A46-155(93} 1{Accumulation of Excessive Personal Property 1st ) 50.00 $124.00
46-155(9} 2{Accumulation of Excessive Personal Property 2nd 5 100.00 $187.00
A46-155(9} 3|Accumulation of Excessive Personal Property 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00

Page 11 of 21




46-156(1) 1{Signs Billboards Etc. 15t S 50.00 5124.00
46-156{1) 2{Signs Biliboards Etc. 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-156({1) 3{Signs Billboards Etc. 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-156(2) 1liHegal Buildings 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-156(2) 2|tHegal Buildings 2nd 5 100.00 $187.00
46-156(2) 3}lliegal Buildings 3rd+ 5 200.00 $313.00
46-156(3) 1|Unauthorized Traffic Signs 1st 5 50.00 $124.00
A6-156(3} 2 |Unauthorized Traffic Signs 2nd 5 100.00 $187.00
46-156(3} 3iUnauthorized Traffic Signs 3rd+ 3 200.00 $313.00
46-156{4) 110bstruction of Intersections 1st S 50,00 $124.00
46-156{4} 210bstruction of Intersections 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-156(4) 3|Obstruction of Intersections 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-156(5) 1|Limbs of Trees Hedges etc. 1st S 50.00 5124.00
46-156(5) 2|Limbs of Trees Hedges etc. 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-156(5) 3|Limbs of Trees Hedges etc, 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-156(6) 1{Dangerous Trees 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-156(6) 2|Dangerous Trees 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-156(6) 3|Dangerous Trees 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-156(7) 1|Fireworks 1st S 100.00 $187.00
46-156(7) 2 |Fireworks 2nd S 150.00 $250.00
46-156(7) 3|Fireworks 3rd+ S 200,00 $313.00
46-156(8) 1|Dilapidated Buildings 1st S 50.00 $124.,00
46-156(8) 2|Dilapidated Buildings 2nd 5 100.00 $187.00
46-156(8) 3|Dilapidated Buildings 3rd+ s 200.00 $313.00
46-156(9) 1|Wires Over Streets st 5 50.00 $124.00
46-156(9) 2 |Wires Over Streets 2nd S 100.00 5187.00
46-156(9) 3|Wires Over Streets 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-156(10} 1|iNoisy Animals or Fowls 1st 5 50.00 $124.00
46-156(10} 2|Noisy Animals or Fowls 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-156(10} 3|Noisy Animals or Fowls 3rd+ ) 200.00 $313.00
46-156(11) 1|Obstruction of Streets 1st S 50.00 $124.00
A46-156(11) 2|Obstruction of Streets 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-156(11) 3{Obstruction of Streets 3rd+ 5 200.00 5313.00
46-156{12) 1{Qpen Excavations 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-156(12) 2{Open Excavations 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-156{12) 3{Open Excavations 3rd+ 5 200.00 $313.00
46-156(13) 1{Flammable Liquids 1st $ 50.00 $124.00
46-156{13) 2|Flammable Liquids 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-156{13) 3{Flammable Liquids 3rd+ 5 200.00 $313.00
46-156{14) 1liUnauthorized Large Gatherings 1st 5 50.00 $124.00
46-156{14) 21Unauthorized Large Gatherings 2nd s 100.00 5187.00
46-156{14) 3iUnauthorized Large Gatherings 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-156{15) 1|Snow and lce 1st s 50.00 5124.00
46-156(15) 21Snow and Ice 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-156(15) 31Snow and lce 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-156{16) 1jVehicles and Appliances 1st $ 50.00 $124.00
46-156(16) 21Vehicles and Appliances 2nd S 100.00 5187.00
46-156(16) 3}Vehicles and Appliances 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-156(17) 1iConstruction Debris 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-156(17) 2|Construction Debris 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-156(17) 3|Construction Debris 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-156(18) 1|vibrations 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-156(18) 2|Vibrations 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-156(18}) 3|vibrations 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-156({19) 1|Antennae 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-156(19) 2|Antennae 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-156({19} 3|Antennae 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-156(20} 1|Dangerous Ungraded Machinery 1st S 50.00 $124.00

Page 12 of 21




46-156({20} 2 |pangerous Ungraded Machinery 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-156{20) 3|Dangerous Ungraded Machinery 3rg+ s 200.00 $313.00
46-156(21) 1|sharp Hems 1st $ 50.00 $124.00
46-156(21) 2|Sharp Itens 2nd $ 100.00 $187.00
46-156(21}) 3iSharp ltems 3rd S 200.00 $313.00
46-156(22) 1{Offenses Against Public Safety & Peace 1st ) 50.00 5124.00
46-156(22) 2 Offenses Against Public Safety & Peace 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-156(22) 3{Offenses Against Public Safety & Peace 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-156{23) 1|Offenses Against Property 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-156{23) 2|Offenses Against Property 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-156{23) 3|Offenses Against Property 3rd+ S 200.00 5313.00
46-156{24) 1|Building Regulation Offenses ist S 50.00 $124.00
46-156{24) 2|Building Regulation Offenses 2nd S 100.00 $187.00
46-156{24) 3|Building Regutation Offenses 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-156{25) 1|Fire Prevention & Protection Offenses 1st S 50.00 $124.00
46-156{25) 2 |Fire Prevention & Protection Offenses 2nd S 100.00 5187.00
46-156{25) 3jFire Prevention & Protection Offenses 3rd+ S 200.00 $313.00
46-172 1|Child Safety Zone Violation S 100.00 5187.00
46-172 2| Child Safety Zone Violation 5 150.00 $250.00
46-172 3|Child Safety Zone Violation 5 200.00 $313.00
50-72(1) 1|Littering in Park Prohibited (1st) 5 50.00 5124.60
50-72(1) 2|Littering in Park Prohibited (2nd}) 5 100.00 5187.00
50-72(1) 3{Littering in Park Prohibited (3rd+} 5 200.00 $313.00
50-72(2) 1|Sound Amplification in Park Prohibited {1st) S 25.00 $92.50
50-72(2) 2|Sound Amplification in Park Prohibited {2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
50-72{2) 3|Sound Amplification in Park Prohibited {3rd+) S 100.00 5187.00
50-72(3) 1{Bill Posting in Park Prohibited {ist) S 50.00 $124.00
S0-72{3) 21Bill Posting in Park Prohibited {2nd) 5 100.00 $187.00
50-72{3) 3|Bill Posting in Park Prohibited {3rd+} $ 200.00 $313.00
50-72{4) 1|Throwing of Missiles/Stones in Park {1st) ] 100.00 $187.00
50-72{4} 2| Throwing of Missiles/Stones in Park {2nd) ) 150.00 5250.00
50-72{4) 3|Throwing of Missiles/Stones in Park {3rd+} S 200,00 $313.00
50-72{5}) 1|Removal of Park Equipment Prohibited (1st) S 100,00 5187.00
50-72{5}) 2|Removal of Park Equipment Prohibited {2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
50-72{5) 3|Removal of Park Equipment Prohibited (3rd+) $ 400.00 5565.00
50-72(6) 1| Trapping in Park Prohibited {1st) s 100.00 $187.00
50-72{6} 2|Trapping in Park Prohibited {2nd) ) 200.00 $313.00
50-72(6) 3|Trapping in Park Prohibited (3rd+} S 400.00 $565.00
50-72(7) 11Making of Fires in Park Prohibited (1st} S 50.00 $124.00
50-72(7) 2|Making of Fires in Park Prohibited (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
50-72(7) 3iMaking of Fires in Park Prohibited (3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
50-72(8) 1{Tampering with Park Property Prohihited {1st) S 100.00 5187.00
50-72(8) 2| Tampering with Park Property Prohibited {2nd) S 260.00 $313.00
50-72(8}) 3| Tampering with Park Property Prohibited(3rd+) S 400.00 $565.00
50-72(9) 1|Motor Vehicle Operation in Park {1st} S 10.00 $73.60
50-72(9) 2 |Motor Vehicle Operation in Park {2nd) S 20.00 $86.20
50-72(9) 3|Mator Vehicle Qperation in Park {3rd) $ 40.00 $111.40
50-72(10) 1|Snowmobile Operation in Park (1st} 5 25.00 $92.50
50-72{10) 2|Snowmaohbile Operation in Park (2nd} 5 50.00 $124.00
50-72{10) 3{Snowmobile Operation in Park [3rd+} S 100.00 $187.00
50-72{11) 1|Exceeding Speed Limit in Park {1st) S 25.00 $92.50
50-72{11) 2|Exceeding Speed Limit in Park {2nd) S 50.00 5124.00
50-72{11) 3|Exceeding Speed Limit in Park (3rd+) ) 100.00 5187.00
50-72{12} 1|Glass Bottles in Park Prohibited {1st) S 10.00 $73.60
50-72{12} 2|Glass Bottles in Park Prohibited {2nd) S 20.00 586.20
50-72(12) 3|Glass Bottles in Park Prohibited (3rd+) 5 40.00 $111.40
50-72(14) 1|Parking in City Park Qutside Parking Area S 20.00 $20.00
50-72(15) 1|Horses/Carriages in Park Regulations {15t} $ 16.00 573.60

Page 13 of 21




20.00

50-72(15}) 2[Horses/Carriages in Park Regulations {2nd) S 586.20
50-72{15) 3|Horses/Carriages in Park Regulations (3rd+} S 40.00 $111.40
50-72{16} 1{Removing Tree Protectors in Park {1st} S 50.00 $124.00
50-72(16}) 2|Removing Tree Protectors in Park {2nd) S 100.00 5187.00
50-72(16) 3{Removing Tree Protectors in Park (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
50-72(17) 1]|Golfing in Park Prohibited {1st) S 180.00 $187.00
50-72(17) 2|{Golfing in Park Prohibited {2nd) 5 150.00 $250.00
50-72(17) 3|Golfing in Park Prohibited {3rd+) $ 200.00 $313.00
50-72(18) 1|Use of Bow/Arrow in Park Prohibited (1st} S 100.00 $187.00
50-72(18}) 2|Use of Bow/Arrow in Park Prohibited (2nd}) S 150.00 $250.00
50-72{18) 3|Use of Bow/Arrow in Park Prohibited (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
50-72(19) 1|Use of Park Facility w/o Fee Payment {1st) 5 50.00 5124.00
50-72(19}) 2|Use of Park Facility w/o Fee Payment (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
50-72{19) 3|Use of Park Facility w/o Fee Payment {3rd+) S 200.00 5313.00
50-72(20) 1|Pets Prohibited in Park (1st) S 30.00 $98.80
50-72(20} 2|Pets Prohibited in Park {2nd} S 60.00 $136.60
50-72{20} 3|Pets Prohibited in Park {3rd+) 5 100.00 $187.00
50-72{21} 1|Possess/Discharge Weapon in Park {1st) $ 150.00 $250.00
50-72{21} 2|Possess/Discharge Weapon in Park {2nd) S 300.00 5439.00
50-72{21) 3|Possess/Discharge Weapon in Park {3rd+} S 600.00 $817.00
50-72{22) 1|Cleaning of Fish in Park Buildings {1st) S 70.00 $149.20
50-72{22) 2|Cleaning of Fish in Park Buildings {2nd) 5 100.00 $187.00
50-72{(22) 3|Cleaning of Fish in Park Buildings {3rd+) S 150.00 $250.00
50-72{23) 1|Possess/Use Controlled Substance in Park({1st) § 400.00 $565.00
50-72(23} 2 |Possess/Use Controlled Substance in Park{2nd} S 500.00 $691.00
50-72{23) 3|Possess/Use Controlled Substance/Park (3rd+) 5 600.00 $817.00
50-72{24) 1|Camping Overnight in Park {1st} S 70.00 $149.20
50-72{24) 2{Camping Overnight in Park (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
50-72(24) 3|{Camping Overnight in Park {3rd+) 3 150.00 $250.00
50-72{25} 1|Private Construction w/fo Authorization (1st) S 100.00 $187.00
50-72{25} 2| Private Construction w/o Authorization (2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
50-72{25) 3|Private Construction w/o Authorization {3rd+) 5 400.00 $565.00
50-72{28} 1|Fail/Obtain Permit for Alcohol in Park {1st} $ 70.00 $149.20
50-72(28)} 2 |Fall/Obtain Permit for Alcohol in Park (2nd) ) 100.00 $187.00
50-72{28) 3|Fail/Obtain Permit for Alcohol in Park {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
50-72(29) 1|Digging into Public Turf Prohibited {Ist) S 70.00 $149.20
50-72(29) 2|Digging inte Public Turf Prohibited {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
50-72(29) 3| Digging into Public Turf Prohibited {3rd+) S 150.00 $250.00
50-73{a} 1iPresence in Park/Closed Hours {15t) S 70.00 $149.20
50-73{a) 2{Presence in Park/Closed Hours {2nd) $ 100.00 $187.00
50-73(a} 3{Presence in Park/Closed Hours {3rd+} 5 150.00 5250.00
50-73{h} 1{Fail/Obtain Permit - Riverside Park {1st} 5 25.00 $92.50
50-73{b} 2|Fail/Obtain Permit - Riverside Park {2nd} S 50.00 5124.00
50-73(b} 3]{Fail/Obtain Permit - Riverside Park (3rd+} $ 100.00 $187.00
50-73(d) 1|Use of Park Shelters NOV 1 - MAY 1 (1st) 3 25.00 $92.50
50-73{d) 2{Use of Park Shelters NOV 1 - MAY 1 {2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
50-73(d) 3|Use of Park Shelters NOV 1 - MAY 1 {3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
54-2 1{Solid Waste Regulated (1st) 8 50.00 $124.00
54-2 215olid Waste Regulated (2nd) $ 100.00 $187.00
54-2 3]Solid Waste Regulated (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
54-17 1i{Refuse from Qutside Municipality (1st} S 100.00 $187.00
54-17 2|Refuse from Outside Municipality {2nd} $ 200.00 $313.00
54-17 3|Refuse from Outside Municipality (3rd+) S 400.00 $565.00
54-18 1lWaste and Refuse Containers {1st} S 50.00 $124.00
54-18 2|Waste and Refuse Containers {2nd} S 100.00 5187.00
54-18 3{Waste and Refuse Containers {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
54-19 1|Non-Collectible Materials {1st) S 50.00 $124.00
54-19 2 |Mon-Collectible Materials (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00

Page 14 of 21




54-19 3|Non-Collectible Materials {3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
54-19{b} 1fHot Ashes for Collection Prohibited (1st} $ 50.00 $124.00
54-19(b) 2|Hot Ashes for Collection Prohibited (2nd) ) 100.00 $187.00
54-19{b) 3|Hot Ashes for Collection Prohibited (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
54-19(c}) 1|Refuse Storage Areas/Accumulation {1st) S 50.00 $124.00
54-19(c}) 2|Refuse Storage Areas/Accumulation {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
54-19(c} 3|Refuse Storage Areas/Accumulation (3rd+) [ 200.00 $313.00
54-19{d) 1{Refuse Collection - Placement Time/Loc {1st) S 50.00 $124.00
54-19{d) 2 [Refuse Collection - Placement Time/Loc (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
54-19(d} 3{Refuse Collection - Placement Time/Loc {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
54-19(d) 1|improper Placement/Placement on Street {1st) S 50.00 $124.00
54-19(d) 2|Improper Placement/Placement on Street {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
54-19(d) 3{Improper Placement/Placement on Street {3rd+} S 200.00 5313.00
54-19(e} 1|Prohibited Collection Hours and Days {1st) S 50.00 $124.00
54-19(e} 2|Prohibited Collection Hours and Days {2nd} S 100.00 $187.00
54-19{e) 3|Prohibited Collection Hours and Days (3rd+} ) 200.00 $313.00
54-19{g} 1|Dead Animals for Collection Prohibited {1st) $ 50.00 $124.00
54-19{g} 2|Dead Animals for Collection Prohibited {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
54-19{g} 3|Dead Animals for Coilection Prohibited {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
54-19{g} 1]Animal Wastes Prohibited {1st} 5 50.00 $124.00
54-19(g} 2|Animal Wastes Prohibited (2nd) $ 100.00 $187.00
54-19{(g} 3|Animal Wastes Prohibited (3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
54-19{h) 2|Hospital Wastes Prohibited (1st) 5 50.00 $124.00
54.19{h) 3|Hospital Wastes Prohibited {2nd) 5 100.00 $187.00
54-19{h) 1|Hospital Wastes Prohibited {3rd+) ) 200.00 5313.00
54-20 1|Colection/Transportation - Solid Waste (1st) S 100.00 $187.00
54-20 2 |Collection/Transportation - Solid Waste (2nd}) $ 200.00 $313.00
54-20 3| Collection/Transportation - Solid Waste{3rd+) S 400.00 $565.00
54-21{b} 1iBurning of Waste Prohibited {1st} 5 50.00 $124.00
54.21{b} 2{Burning of Waste Prohibited (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
54-21(b) 3{Burning of Waste Prohibited (3rd+) s 200.00 $313.00
54-21{c) 1|Scavenging Prohibited {1st} ) 50.00 $124.00
54-21{c) 2{Scavenging Prohibited (2nd) $ 100.00 $187.00
54-21{c) 3|Scavenging Prohibited {3rd+} 5 200.00 $313.00
54-21{d) 1|Building/Remodeling Waste Prohibited (1st) 5 50.00 $124.00
54-21(d}) 2|Building/Remodeling Waste Prohibited {2nd) $ 100.00 $187.00
54.21(d) 3|Building/Remodeting Waste Prohibited {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
54-37 1}{Separation of recyclables (1st} S 50.00 $124.00
54-37 2|Separation of recyclables {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
54-37 3|Separation of recyclables (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
58-32 1jAlteration of Grade Prohibited {1st) 5 250.00 $376.00
58-32 2|Alteration of Grade Prohibited {2nd) $ 500.00 $691.00
58-32 3 |Alteration of Grade Prohibited {3rd+) 5 1,000.00 $1,321.00
58-33 1|Reguiation of Underground Utilities {15t} S 250.00 $376.00
58-33 2|Regulation of Underground Utilities {2nd} 5 500.00 $691.00
58-33 3|Regulation of Underground Utilities (3rd+)} S 1,000.00 $1,321.00
58-66 1t5now/Ice Removal w/in 24 Hours (1st} S 25.00 $92.50
58-66 2|Snow/Ice Removal w/in 24 Hours {2nd} S 50.00 $124.00
58-66 3|Snow/lIce Removal w/in 24 Hours {3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
58-101 1|Raking Leaves/Permitting Grass - Street {1st} S 25.00 $92.50
58-101 2|Raking Leaves/Permitting Grass - Street {2nd} S 50.00 $124.00
58-101 3|Raking Leaves/Permitting Grass - Street(3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
58-103 1|Obstructions and Encroachments {1st} S 100.00 5187.00
58-103 2|Obstructions and Encroachments {2nd) $ 200.00 $313.00
58-103 3|Obstructions and Encroachments (3rd+) S 400.00 $565.00
58-126(a) 1|Curb/Gutter Construction Prohibited (1st) ) 100.00 5187.00
58-126(a) 2|Curb/Gutter Construction Prohibited (2nd) $ 200.00 $313.00
58-126(a) 3|Curb/Gutter Canstruction Prohibited (3rd+} S 400.00 $565.00

Page 15 of 21




58-151 1|Regulations for Excavations/Openings {15t) S 100.00 $187.00
58-151 2|Regulations for Excavations/Openings {2nd} S 200.00 $313.00
58-151 3|Regulations for Excavations/Qpenings {3rd+) 5 400.00 $565.00
58-151{a) 1|Excavation Permit Required {1st) S 250.00 $376.00
58-151f{a) 2 |Excavation Permit Required {2nd}) S 500.00 $691.00
58-151{a) 3|Excavation Permit Required (3rd+) 5 1,000.00 $1,321.00
58-181 1|Remaoval of Rubbish/Dirt from Sidewaik (1st} 5 50.00 $124.00
58-181 2|Removal of Rubhish/Dirt from Sidewalk (2nd} 5 100.00 $187.00
58-181 3|Removal of Rubbish/Dirt from Sidewalk (3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
58-183 1|vaults/Cisterns under Sidewalks {1st) S 100.00 $187.00
58-183 2 |Vaults/Cisterns under Sidewalks {2nd) $ 200.00 $313.00
58-183 3|Vaults/Cisterns under Sidewalks {3rd+} 3 400.00 $565.00
58-184 1|Downspouts/Eves Draining on Sidewalk {1st) S 25.00 592.50
58-184 2| Downspouts/Eves Draining on Sidewalk {2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
58-184 3|Downspouts/Eves Draining on Sidewalk {3rd+) 5 100.00 $187.00
58-272(a) 1|Driveway Permit Required {1st) 5 50.00 $124.00
58-272(a) 2{Driveway Permit Required {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
58-272(a) 3|Driveway Permit Required (3rd+} 5 200.00 $313.00
62-3{a} 1|Disturbing or not placing monuments{1) S 25.00 $92.50
62-3(a} 2|Disturbing or not placing monuments(2) 5 50.00 $124.00
62-3(a) 3|Disturbing or not placing monuments(3) S 100.00 $187.00
70-2 1|5tate Statutes Adopted - Ch 340 - Ch 349 5 - 50.00
70-3 1|Administrative Regulations Adopted - TR305 S - $0.00
70-4{c) 1|Prohibited Signs/Markers on Highway (1st) 5 25,00 $92.50
70-4(c) 2|Prohibited Signs/Markers on Highway (2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
70-4{c} 3|Prohibited Signs/Markers on Highway (3rd+} S 100.00 $187.00
70-5{(a) 1]24 Hour Limitation S 20.00 $20.00
70-5{h)(1} 1{Posted Restriction - Handicapped Reserved $ 50.00 $50.00
70-5(b)(2) 1|Posted Restriction - Sign S 20.00 $20.00
70-5{b)(3) 1{Posted Restriction - Authority of Chief ) 20.00 520.00
70-5{h){4) 1{Posted Restriction - Special Weight Limits $ 20.00 $20.00
70-5{b){5) 1|Posted Restriction - Time Limits $ 20.00 $20.00
70-6{a)1 1iProhibited Parking Areas - Intersection 5 20.00 $20.00
70-6{a)2 1iProhibited Parking Areas - Crosswalk S 20.00 $20.00
70-6(a}3 1{Prohibited Parking Areas - Sidewalk/Terrace 5 20.00 $20.00
70-6(a)4 1iProhibited Parking Areas - Construction S 20.00 $20.00
70-6(a)5 1{Prohibited Parking Areas - Double Parking ] 20.00 $20.00
70-6(a)6 1iProhibited Parking Areas - Fire Station Entry S 20.00 520.00
70-6(a)7 1iProhibited Standing Areas - Official Signs S 20.00 $20.00
70-6{a)8 1fProhibited Parking Areas - impede Traffic $ 20.00 $20.00
70-6{a)9 1{Prohibited Parking Areas - Fire Hydrant S 20.00 $20.00
70-6{a)10 1{Prohibited Parking Areas - Official Signs S 20,00 $20.00
70-6(ajl1l 1|Prohibited Parking Areas - On Bridge S 20,00 $20.00
70-6{a)12 1iProhibited Parking Areas - Wrong Direction S 20.00 $20.00
70-6{a)13 1|Prohibited Parking Areas - Loading Zone S 20.00 $20.00
70-6{a)14 1}Prohibited Parking Areas - Block Alley/Drive S 20.00 520.00
70-6{(a)15 1|Prohibited Parking Areas - Closed Park S 20.00 $20.00
70-6{a)16 1iProhibited Parking Areas - Yellow Curb 5 20.00 $20.00
70-6(b} 11Restricting access to private driveway S 20.00 $20.00
70-6(c) 1lfor sale sign prohibited on vehicle 5 20.00 $20.00
70-7 1|Posted Restriction - Temporary Parade Signs S 20.00 $20.00
70-8 1|School Bus Warning Lights S 70.00 $149.20
70-9 1|Untawful Removal of Parking Citations S 25.00 $92.50
70-10(a) 1|valid License Required in Parking Lot S 25.00 $92.50
70-10(b) 1| Traffic Regulations Applicable in Parking Lot S 25.00 $92.50
70-12 1|inoperable/Wrecked/Discarded Vehicle {1st) 5 25.00 $92.50
70-12 2|inoperable/Wrecked/Discarded Vehicle {2nd) 5 50.00 $124.00
70-12 3|inoperable/Wrecked/Discarded Vehicle {3rd+} S 100.00 $187.00

Page 16 of 21




70-13(a) 1{Unnecessary Noise Prohibited (Ist) S 100.00 5187.00
70-13{a) 2|Unnecessary Noise Prohibited (2nd) S 150.00 5250.00
70-13(a) 3|Unnecessary Noise Prohibited {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
70-13(b} 1|Unnecessary Smoke Prohibited (1st} 5 100.00 $187.00
70-13{b} 2|Unnecessary Smoke Prohibited {2nd) 5 150.00 $250.00
70-13(b) 3|Unnecessary Smoke Prohibited (3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
70-13(c) 1|Unnecessary Acceleration Prohibited {1st) S 100.00 $187.00
70-13{(c) 2|Unnecessary Acceleration Prohibited (2nd) 5 150.00 5250.00
70-13{c) 3{Unnecessary Acceleration Prohibited (3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
70-13{d) 1jAvoidance of Traffic Control Prohibited {1st} S 50.00 $124.00
70-13{d) 2|Avoidance of Traffic Control Prohibited {2nd) S 150.00 $250.00
70-13{d) 3iAvoidance of Traffic Control Prohibited(3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
70-13{e} 1|Operation in Restricted Area Prohibited (1st) S 100.00 $187.00
70-13{e} 210peration in Restricted Area Prohibited (2nd) S 150.00 $250.00
70-13(e) 3{Operation in Restricted Area Prohibited{3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
70-14 1{Motor Vehicle on Pedestrian Way {1st} S 50.00 $124.00
70-14 2|Motor Vehicle on Pedestrian Way {2nd} S 100.00 $187.00
70-14 3|Motor Vehicle on Pedestrian Way {3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
70-15 1|Fail to Stop - Schoof Crossing Guard (1st) s 50.00 5124.00
70-15 2|Fail to Stop - Schoot Crossing Guard (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
70-15 3|Fail to Stop - School Crossing Guard (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
70-16(a) 1]|Driving over Curbing Prohlibited {1st}) S 50.00 $124.00
70-16(a) 2| Driving over Curbing Prohibited (2nd) ) 100.060 $187.00
70-16(a) 3|Driving over Curbing Prohibited (3rd+) S 200.60 $313.00
70-16(b) 1|Driving over Safety Island Prohibited (ist) S 50.00 $124.00
70-16(b) 2| Driving over Safety Island Prohibited {2nd) 5 100.00 $187.00
70-16(b) 3| Driving over Safety Island Prohibited {3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
70-18{h) 1|Motor Craft Unauthorized Off-Road Ops (15t} S 50.00 5124.00
70-18{b) 2|Mator Craft Unauthorized Off-Road Ops (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
70-18{b) 3{Motor Craft Unauthorized Off-Road Ops (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
70-18{c}) 1|Prohibited Use of Snowmobile Trail (1st} ) 50.00 5124.00
70-18{c} 2|Prohibited Use of Snowmaobile Trail (2nd} 5 100.00 $187.00
70-18(c) 3|Prohibited Use of Snowmobile Trail (3rd+) S 200.00 $313.00
70-62 1iState Statutes Adopted - Ch 23.33 S 70.00 $149.20
70-65(a} LJATV/UTV Registered for Public Use S 70.00 5149.20
70-65{b) 1{ATV/UTV fail to follow Road Rules S 70.00 $149.20
70-65{d} LATV/UTV Speeding S 70.00 5149.20
70-65(e) 1IATV/UTV Age and Safety Requirements S 70.00 5149.20
70-65(f) 1|ATV/UTV Lights Required S 70.00 514920
70-65(g) 1|ATV/UTV Exhaust restriction S 70.00 5149.20
70-65(h} 1IATV/UTV Operation Off Paved Roadway S 70.00 $149.20
70-65(i) LIATV/UTV Running Unattended or w/Key S 70.00 $149.20
70-65(j} LIATV/UTV Insurance Reguired S 70.00 5149.20
70-65(k} 1IATV/UTV Op. Under 18y w/o Helmet S 70.00 $149.20
70-65(1} 1IATV/UTV Pass. Under 18y w/o Helmet S 70.00 $149.20
70-65({m) LIATV/UTV Op. Under 16y or without DL S 70.00 $149.20
70-65{n} 1IATV/UTV Op. with Open intoxicant 5 70.00 $149.20
70-116 1|Trick Riding on Bicycle {1st) 5 5.00 567.30
70-116 2|Trick Riding on Bicycle (2nd) S 10.00 $73.60
70-116 3{Trick Riding on Bicycle {3rd+) 5 20.00 $86.20
70-117 1|Bicycle Parking - Obstruct Pedestrian Traffic 5 20.00 520.00
70-118(a) 1|Bicycle Registration Required {1st) S 5.00 $67.30
70-118(a} 2|Bicycle Registration Required {2nd) 5 10.00 573.60
70-118{a) 3|Bicycle Registration Required {3rd+) S 20.00 586.20
70-118({b)2 1|Bicycle Tag - Display Required (1st} S 5.00 $67.30
70-118(b)2 2|Bicycle Tag - Display Required (2nd} 5 10.00 $73.60
70-118(b)2 3|Bicycle Tag - Display Required (3rd+) S 20,00 $86.20
70-118(e) 1]Ownership Change Notification Required {1st) S 5.00 $67.30

Page 17 of 21




70-118(e) 2|Ownership Change Notification Required {2nd) S 10.00 $73.60
70-118(e} 3|Ownership Change Notification Required {3rd+) 5 20.00 $86.20
70-118(f} 1|Bicycle Tag - Display Required (15t} $ 5.00 $67.30
70-118(f) 2|Bicycle Tag - Display Required (2nd) 5 10.00 573.60
70-118(f) 3|Bicycle Tag - Display Required (3rd+) S 20.00 $86.20
70-118(g) I|Non-Resident Registration Exempt {15t} S 5.00 $67.30
70-118(g} 2{Non-Resident Registration Exempt (2nd} S 10.00 $73.60
70-118(g) 3{Non-Resident Registration Exempt (3rd+) $ 20.00 $86.20
70-118{h)1 1|Removal of Registation Tag Prohibited {1st) S 5.00 $67.30
70-118{h}1 2|Removal of Registation Tag Prohibited (2nd) S 10.00 $73.60
70-118(h}1 3|Removal of Registation Tag Prohibited (3rd+) S 20.00 $86.20
70-118{h)2 1}Altering of Registation Tag Prohibited {1st} S 5.00 567.30
70-118(h)2 2}Altering of Registation Tag Prohibited {2nd]) S 10.00 $73.60
7G6-118(h}2 3iAltering of Registation Tag Prohibited {3rd+} S 20.00 586,20
70-151 1iin-Line Skates (1st) 5 5.00 $67.30
70-151 2|In-Line Skates (2nd}) $ 10.00 $73.60
70-151 3]In-Line Skates (3rd+) 5 20.00 $86.20
70-151 1|Public Nuisance - CITE UNDER 46-152 5 N $0.00
70-181{a) 1]|Play Vehicle on Sidewalk Prohibited {1st) S 5.00 $67.30
70-181{a) 2|Play Vehicle on Sidewalk Prohibited {2nd} S 10.00 $73.60
70-181{a) 3|Play Vehicle on Sidewalk Prohibited (3rd+) S 20.00 $86.20
70-181{b}) 1{Play Vehicle Areas Prohibited (1st} S 5.00 $67.30
70-181{b} 2|Play Vehicle Areas Prohibited (2nd) S 10.00 $73.60
70-181(b} 3|Play Vehicle Areas Prohibited (3rd+} 5 20.00 $86.20
70-182 1|Play Vehicle Operation after Dark (1st) S 5.00 $67.30
70-182 2|Play Vehicle Operation after Dark (2nd) S 10.00 $73.60
70-182 3|Play Vehicle Operation after Dark (3rd+) $ 20.00 $86.20
70-216 1|State Statutes Adopted: Ch 350 ) - $0.00
70-217 1[Snowmobites Hours of Operation (1st} S 70.00 $149.20
70-217 2|Snowmobiles Hours of Operation (2nd} S 100.00 $187.00
70-217 3{Snowmobiles Hours of Operation (3rd+} S 150.00 $250.00
70-219 1]{Operation of Snowmobile on Sidewalk (1st) $ 70.00 $149.20
70-219 2{Operation of Snowmobile on Sidewalk (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
70-219 3]{Operation of Snowmobile on Sidewalk {3rd+) $ 150.00 $250.00
70-221(a} 1|Operation of Snowmobile on City Property {1st) ) 70.00 5149.20
70-221(a) 2|Operation of Snowmohbile on City Property {2nd} S 100.00 $187.00
70-221(a} 310peration of Snowmobile on City Property {3rd+) S 150.00 $250.00
70-221(b) 1jOperate Snowmobile Off Designated Route (1st) S 70.00 $149.20
70-221{b} 2{Operate Snowmaobile Off Designated Route (2nd) S 100.00 5187.00
70-221(b} 3} Operate Snowmobile Off Designated Route(3rd+) S 150.00 $250.00
70-282 1|Abandonment of Vehicle Prohibited (1st) 5 50.00 5124.00
70-282 2JAbandonment of Vehicle Prohibited {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
70-282 3lAbandonment of Vehicle Prohibited {3rd+} 5 200.00 $313.00
70-314{a) 1}unked Vehicles/Appliances Prohibited (1st) S 50.00 $124.00
70-314(a) 2 Junked Vehicles/Appliances Prohibited {2nd}) S 100.00 $187.00
70-314(a) 3|Junked Vehicles/Appliances Prohibited {3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
70-346 1|Enter Authorized Street Barrier Area S 20.00 $86.20
70-346 2|Parking within street barrier area 5 20.00 $20.00
70-372{1) 1{Speeding on School District Grounds S 20.00 586.20
70-372(2) 1|Operating on School Grounds Contrary to Regs 3 20.00 $86.20
70-411 1{One-Way Traffic Established {1st} S 30.00 598.80
70-411 2|One-Way Traffic Established {2nd+} S 60.00 $136.60
70-431 1|Right Turn Prohibited Intersections (1st) 5 30.00 $98.80
70-431 2|Right Turn Prohibited Intersections (2nd+) 5 60.00 $136.60
70-432 1|Left Turn Prohibited Intersections {1st} S 30.00 $98.80
70-432 21Left Turn Prohibited Intersections {2nd+) $ 60.00 $136.60
70-433 1|U-Turn Prohibited Intersections {1st) S 30.00 $98.80
70-433 2|U-Turn Prohibited Intersections {2nd+) 3 60.00 $136.60

Page 18 of 21




70-456(a) 1|All-Night Parking Prohbited {0230-0530) S 20.00 520,00
70-456(c) 1|Posted 15 minute restricted parking S 20.00 $20.00
70-456(d} 1|Posted 30 minute restricted parking S 20.00 $20.00
70-456(e) 1|Posted 2 hour restricted parking $ 20.00 $20.00
70-457 1|pParking/Stopping/Standing hours prohibited S 20.00 520.00
70-458(a) 1|Winter Parking Restricted (0200-0700) S 20.00 $20.00
70-459(1} 1]Frankiin St Lot - 24 Hour Restriction S 20.00 $20.00
70-458(2) 1{Commercial St Lot - 2 Hour Restriction ) 20.00 $20.00
70-459(2) 2|{Commerical 5t Lot - No Parking 2000-0530 s 20.00 $20.00
70-459(3) 1{Water St Lot - 24 Hour Restriction S 20.00 $20.00
70-459(3) 2| Water St Lot - Posted City Hall Employee Only $ 20.00 $20.00
70-459(4) 1|W Park Av Lot - 24 Hour Restriction S 20,00 520.00
70-455{4) 2| W Park Av Lot - Library Parking Restriction S 20.00 $20.00
70-459{4) 3iW Park Av Lot - Private Parking Stall S 20.00 $20.00
70-459(5) 1{S Capron Lot - 24 Hour Restriction S 20.00 $20.00
70-459(5) 2|5 Capron Lot - 3 Hour Restriction S 20.00 $20.00
70-459(5) 3|5 Capron Lot - Commerical Vehicle Restriction S 20.00 $20.00
70-501 11 Through Truck Fraffic Prohibited {1st) S 30.00 $98.80
70-501 2| Through Truck Traffic Prohibited (2nd) 5 60.00 $136.60
70-501 3| Through Truck Traffic Prohibited (3rd+) S 125.00 $218.50
74-8 1{Unauthorized Use of Utility Property (Ist) S 100.00 5187.00
74-8 2{Unauthorized Use of Utility Property (2nd) S 200,00 5313.00
74-8 3|Unauthorized Use of Utility Property {3rd+)} 5 400.00 $565,00
74-42 1[{Compliance with Water Utility Rules (1st} S 100,00 $187.00
74-42 2|Compliance with Water Utility Rules {2nd) 5 200.60 $313.00
74-42 3|Compliance with Water Utility Rules (3rd+) S 400.00 $565.00
74-88 1]Compliance with Sewer Utility Rules {15t} S 100.00 $187.00
74-88 2|Compliance with Sewer Utility Rules (2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
74-88 3|Compliance with Sewer Utility Rules (3rd+) S 400.00 $565.00
74-90 1|Use of Public Sewers Required {1st) S 500.00 $691.00
74-90 2|Use of Public Sewers Required (2nd+) S 1,000.00 $1,321.00
74-91 1|Permit for Private Wastewater Disposal {1st) 5 100.00 $187.00
74-91 2|Permit for Private Wastewater Disposat {2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
74-91 3|Permit for Private Wastewater Disposat (3rd+) S 400.00 5565.00
74-92 1|Regulations for Sewers/Connections (1st) S 100.00 $187.00
74-92 2|Regulations for Sewers/Connections {2nd}) S 200.00 $313.00
74-92 3|Regulations for Sewers/Connections (3rd+) S 400.00 5565.00
74-93 1|Regulations for Use of Public Sewers {1st} 5 100.00 $187.00
-[74-93 2 |Regulations for Use of Public Sewers {2nd) $ 200.00 $313.00
74-93 3|Regulations for Use of Public Sewers (3rd+) 5 400.00 $565.00
74-94 1|Tampering with Wastewater Facilities {1st} S 500.00 $691.00
74-94 2| Tampering with Wastewater Facilities {2nd+) S 1,000.00 $1,321.00
78-2 1|Destruction of Noxious Weeds (1st) 5 50.00 $124.00
78-2 2|Destruction of Noxious Weeds {2nd) $ 100.00 $187.00
78-2 3{Destruction of Noxious Weeds {3rd+) ) 200.00 $313.00
78-3 1{Regulation of Natural Lawns {1st) $ 50.00 $124.00
78-3 2|Regulation of Natural Lawns (2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
78-3 3|{Regulation of Natural Lawns (3rd+) S 200.00 5313.00
78-4 1|Regulation of Lawn/Grass Length {1st) S 50.00 $124.00
78-4 2|Regulation of Lawn/Grass Length {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
78-4 3{Regulation of Lawn/Grass Length {3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
78-5{b} 1iNoxious Weeds - Paving Prohibited {1st} S 25.00 592,50
78-5{b} 2| Noxious Weeds - Paving Prohibited (2nd) 5 50.00 $124.00
78-5{h} 3|Noxious Weeds - Paving Prohibited (3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
78-5{c) 1{Noxious Weeds - Paving Prohibited (1st) S 25.00 $92.50
78-5{c) 2 |Noxious Weeds - Paving Prohibited (2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
78-5(c) 3[Noxious Weeds - Paving Prohibited (3rd+) 5 100.00 $187.00
78-5(d) 1{Damage to Property w/in Right-of-Way (1st} S 100.00 $187.00

Page 19 of 21




78-5{d} 2|Damage to Property w/in Right-of-Way (2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
78-5(d) 3|Damage to Property w/in Right-of-Way {3rd+} S 400.00 5565.00
78-40 1|Interference with City Forester (1st) S 100.00 $187.00
78-40 2|Interference with City Forester {2nd) S 200.00 $313.00
78-40 3|Interference with City Forester {3rd+} S 400.00 $565.00
78-43 1|Permit for Terrace Tree/Shrub Maint (1st) ) 56.00 $124.00
78-43 2|Permit for Terrace Tree/Shrub Maint (2nd} S 106.00 $187.00
78-43 3|Permit for Terrace Tree/Shrub Maint (3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
78-44 1|Planting Trees/Shrubs Conditions (1st) $ 50.00 $124.00
78-44 2|Ptanting Trees/Shrubs Conditions {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
78-44 3|Planting Trees/Shrubs Conditions {3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
78-45 1|Trimming Trees/Shrubs Obstr Travel (1st) 5 50.00 5124.00
78-45 2| Trimming Trees/Shrubs Obstr Travel {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
78-45 3| Trimming Trees/Shrubs Obstr Travel {3rd+) 5 200.00 $313.00
78-46 1|Trees/Shrubbery Obstr Traffic Sign/View (1st} S 50.00 $124.00
78-46 2{Trees/Shrubbery Obstr Traffic Sign/View (2nd}) S 100.00 $187.00
78-46 3|Trees/Shrubbery Obstr Traffic Sign/View(3rd+) S 200.00 5313.00
78-47 1 |Removal of Trees/Stumps {1st) S 50.00 $124.00
78-47 2|Removal of Trees/Stumps {2nd) S 100.00 $187.00
78-47 3|Removal of Trees/Stumps (3rd+} S 200.00 $313.00
78-48 1 {Damage to Public Trees (1st} ) 100.00 5187.00
78-48 2 [Damage to Public Trees (2nd) 5 200.00 $313.00
78-48 3|Damapge to Public Trees (3rd+) 5 400.00 $565.00
82-62{a) 1|Violation of Zoning Restrictions {1st) S 50.00 5124.00
82-62(a) 2{Violation of Zoning Restrictions {2nd) 5 100.00 $187.00
82-62(a) 3|Violation of Zoning Restrictions (3rd+} ) 200.00 $313.00
82-286{8} 1|Exceed Max. Number of Chickens {1st} 5 25.00 $92.50
82-286(8) 2|Exceed Max. Number of Chickens (2nd) 5 50.00 $124.00
82-286(8) 3|Exceed Max. Number of Chickens {3rd) 5 100.00 $187.00
82-561 1|Lawn Accessory w/in 3' of Property Line (15t} S 25.00 $92.50
82-561 2|Lawn Accessory w/in 3" of Property Line (2nd} 5 50.00 5124.00
82-561 3|Lawn Accessory w/in 3' of Property Line(3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
82-563 1|Children's Play Structure Nuisance {1st} S 25.00 $92.50
82-563 2|Children's Play Structure Nuisance {2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
82-563 3|Children's Play Structure Nuisance (3rd+) 5 100.00 $187.00
82-564 1|Terrace Area Prohibited Items {1st} $ 25.00 592.50
82-564 2|Terrace Area Prohibited items {2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
82-564 3|Terrace Area Prohibited ltems (3rd+) 5 100.00 $187.00
82-565 1|0utdoor Firewood Storage Restrictions (1st} S 25.00 592,50
82-565 2 |Outdoor Firewood Storage Restrictions {2nd) s 50.00 $124.00
82-565 3|Outdoor Firewood Storage Restrictions (3rd+) 5 100.00 $187.00
82-566 1|Outside Storage of Garbage. Junk. etc. 1st 5 25.00 592 50
82-566 2|Outside Storage of Garbage. Junk. etc. 2nd S 50.00 $124.00
82-566 3|Outside Storage of Garbage. Junk. etc. 3rd 5 100.00 $187.00
82-567{h} 1|Nonconforming Fences/Hedges {1st} s 25.00 $92.50
82-567({h) 2|Nonconforming Fences/Hedges (2nd) 5 50.00 $124.00
82-567(h} 3|Nonconforming Fences/Hedges (3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
82-568 1|Swimming Pools $ 25.00 $92.50
82-681 1|Corner Lot Traffic Visibllity Required {1st} $ 25.00 $92.50
82-681 2|Corner Lot Traffic Visibility Required {2nd} S 50.00 $124.00
82-681 3|Corner Lot Traffic Visibility Required {3rd+) s 100.00 $187.00
82-682(b){2} 1| OFf Street Parking (1st) S 25.00 $92.50
82-682(b}{2} 2| OFf Street Parking (2nd) ) 50.00 $124.00
82-682(b}{2} 3| Off Street Parking (3rd) 5 100.00 $187.00
82-683 1|Storage/Parking of Recreational Vehicte (1st) $ 25.00 $92.50
82-683 2|Storage/Parking of Recreational Vehicle {2nd)} S 50.00 $124.00
82-683 3|Storage/Parking of Recreational Vehicle(3rd+} S 100.00 $187.00
82-684(a} 1|CMV Parking in Residential Area {1st} S 25.00 $92.50

Page 20 of 21




82-684(a} 2|CMV Parking in Residential Area {2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
82-684(a) 3|CMV Parking in Residential Area (3rd+) S 160.00 5187.00
82-684(b) 1|Tractors/Road Machinery Parking/Storage {1st) S 25.00 $92.50
82-684(b) 2{Tractors/Road Machinery Parking/Storage (2nd} S 50.00 $124.00
82-684(b) 3|Tractors/Road Machinery Parking/Storage(3rd+) S 100.00 $187.00
82-717{b) 1|Antenna Exceeds 60° in Residential Area {Ist) 5 25.00 $92.50
82-717{b) 2|Antenna Exceeds 60° in Residential Area {2nd) S 50.00 $124.00
82-717{b) 3|Antenna Exceeds 60° in Residential Area{3rd+} 5 100.00 $187.00

Page 21 of 21




CITY OF BERLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING
STAFF REPORT

TO: Common Council

FROM: Jessi Balcom, City Administrator
AGENDA ITEM: Capital Improvement Plan Adoption
MEETING DATE: October 14, 2025

BACKGROUND

The Council reviewed the draft Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) at the workshop on September 23 and
further discussed it at the Committee of the Whole meeting on October 7.

Per Council’s direction on October 7, the Berlin Aquatic Center pool facility has been added to the CIP
document. That page is attached as a separate page (as well as being inserted into the document) for
ease of review.

The CIP is a plan that lists all of the anticipated needs of the City, which the Council will determine how
best to address annually through the budgeting process. The CIP is anticipated to be a living document
that will require updating and review every year.

The chart below shows the impact of a $2 million borrowing every other year on the property tax bill.
The chart breaks it out by home/property values of $100,000, $200,000, $300,000 and $400,000.

Home Assessed Value Tax Increase Impact 2 Million Dollar Borrowing Every Other Year

Year | $100,000.00 | Increase/Decrease | $200,000.00 | Increase/Decrease | $300,000.00 | Increase/Decrease | $400,000.00 | Increase/Decrease
2025 | § 201.71 $ 403.42 $ 605.13 $ 806.85

2026 |$ 19485 ¢ 687)$ 389.69 [ ¢ (13.73)[ § 58454 [ § (2060)[ ¢  779.38 | $ (27.46)
2027 | § 249.15 | § 54.30 | § 498.29 | § 108.60 | $ 747.44 | § 162.90 | $ 996.59 | § 217.20
2028 | $ 24593 | § (3.22)] $ 491.85 | $ (6.44)[ 737.78 | § (9.66) $ 983.70 | (12.88)
2029 | $§ 29743 |8 5150 |$ 59485 |4 103.00 [ $ 892.28 | § 154.50 [ § 1,189.71 | § 206.01
2030 | $ 293.73 | $ (3.70)] & 587.46 | $ (7.40) § 881.18 [ $ (11.10)[ $ 1,174.91 | $ (14.80)
2031 | $ 24540 | § (48.33)[ ¢ 490.80 | § (96.65)[ $  736.20 | $ (144.98)[ ¢ 98160 | (193.31)
2032 [$ 24075 | $ (4.65)[$ 48150 [ (9.30)[ ¢ 72225 | % (13.95)[ ¢  963.00 | $ (18.60)
2033 [ § 265.41 | § 2466 | & 530.81 [ $ 49.31 [ $ 796.22 | § 7397 [$ 106163 |$ 98.62
2034 [$ 26135 | $ (4.05)[ ¢ 52271 ¢ 8¢ 784.06 | § (12.16)[ § 1,045.42 | $ (16.21)
2035 | $ 25927 | § (2.08)[ $¢ 51855 (% a16)[¢ 77782 | % 6.24)[ $ 1,037.09 | § (8.33)
2036 [$  257.14 | § 213 51428 ¢ (4.26)[$ 77142 % (6.40)[ § 1,028.56 | § (8.53)
2037 | § 254.22 | § (2.92) $ 508.45 [ $ {5.83)[ $ 762.67 | § (8.75)| § 1,016.90 [ $ (11.66)
2038 [$  250.60 | $ (362)[$ 50121 (% (7.24)$ 75181 (% (10.86)[ § 1,002.42 | $ (14.48)
2039 | $ 24999 | § (0.62) $ 499.98 | § (1.23)| $ 749.97 | $ (1.85)] § 999.96 | § (2.46)
2040 | $ 24543 | $ @.56)[$ 490.86 | § (012)[$ 73620 |8 (1368)[$ 98172 |8 (18.23)
2041 [ 24483 | § (0.60)[ § 48966 | § (1.20)[ $§ 73449 |8 (1.80)| § 979.32 | § (2.40)
2042 |$ 24131 | % 3.52)[ ¢ 482628 704§ 7239208 (10.57)/ §  965.23 [ § (14.09)

Attached are hypothetical financing plans showing the impact of borrowing $2 million every other year,
$1 million annually and $750,000 annually.

SUGGESTED MOTION
Motion to adopt the City of Berlin, Wisconsin 2026-2030 Capital Improvement Plan.




"PRJSPISUCD 84 PBIN0D duBUSjUIBLW /Si1edal

18} 240304 [y Ul Spise 198 2q 0 spury 1oy jelualod syl o pajjdde aq pinod suopeuop/BulsiEIRUN] AFUNLLIWGED 40 uojod AYD BU1 J8YJe Ul UOIIRpal
B Uayj 122fodd S1y3 spremol pIpateme 3q 03 B|qe 2@ spuny Juedb J1 *suopeucp/Buisielpuny AJUnwwos paioaloid s ARUS4INI Y2UM SIDINOS JBYI0 LWIOL) DUIOD
01 000°000°2$ PUR 000'000°Z$ 40 Bupmoliog Ao & usamiaq Suipuny Jo 1ids e Buimoys st 39ays uopduosep paload 243 Apusng - 126png 03 Pedw) |2RDURUIY

12u30/peduy 1abpng

000’000t $ - 3 000000°'¢% - $ - $ - $ lelel

0000007 % Q0000028 - $ 224N0S BY3Q

000’000’z $ - $ 0po‘goo’zs - § - § - $ Spasnold pusg
|230L 0£02 6202 |T0Z £20Z =T 4114 saoinog Bulpundg

000’000t $§ - $ poo'ooors - § - g - $ [=j0l

000’000y § - $  000'000'¢% - $ - $ - 3§ 95noH yjeg pue |06d BUilLLImS
12308 0£07 6202 8207 £70T 9TOT (sosn) saunjipusdxzy

*JESA 133R| 8 0] pRYIUS 34 0] paauU 10 JI|LES N30

pInoz Bulemspun i 133foud Sy |eRUSIod SUI SABMIR S| S4BUL "dID BU3 Ul AN 243 AQ PeSS3JpPE 99 O PIpaaU SWSY| JO JSPUIRWIS JU3 SNSIBA 5207 Ul USXESpUR
3 @azy jpnom 1pafoad syl pedul] s43 JSPISUD 03 ATUNWWOD BY3 PUB ‘[IDUNOS USWIWAS 243 ‘LR35 AD SMO||2 SIUL 5707 Ul Bulnono se 193ys 1oafoud SIY3 03U
pajewnse useg sey 3 sa24nos Bulpung S[qe1IeAR YItm N30 PINoD 10501d SILT UBUM JO 2aMmiBu umaURUn 843 UlIM SWR Syl Iy "s|deiieae Jl Bupuny aanesiBs) 1o
jueJb |g)ssod pue ‘spuny pas|ed AJUNWIWOS/SUOREUSE ‘Buipuny A2 Buipnoul se01nos a|gissod J0 l9guinu e gl papunj 1990dd SiYl @ARY 01 39 PINCM S.|S9p 9Y L
“UGREIIP[SU0D 2J4min) 4o} olieusds 1oa{oad siul ojul ind Useq seY Q00000 RS 40 S1RWNSR Uk (00d BUL 404 studwsAosdwl papasu Uy opRe) Ajjeiusied o Japdo uf

UOIEINIISAL

saugnduwiod vy 10 papssu sapelBdn Sulsssippe Se |[am SB U283 PUR JEBM [BUARIPDE SSSIpPER

0] papaau A|qissod SJUSWRACIdWI JBYLINY PUR ‘S10]08) JILUOUSIS TUDIIRYUl 0] NP RIS 343 ueyy ieeadb 2q 01 pajedipijue S| S3NSS) |BINIINLS a59yU3 Buxly
40 1503 3yl "I9Jua) DIIRNBY UILSg 33 JO S8JoUsIDLSP SOURUIIUIBL/fRIN3aNs BUIXy 104 030000 ZS J0 S1BWIASD 1500 B YuM AlD oyl paplaodd Jayjewey v20z Ul
uoI3diiosag

uswdinb JNQ uiop aor|deyitesoding
SUIUOIN 2T-9 Uyl /paiebljgo/paan (20130~ pitAdond “1984s AloDS1E]) UO PIDUSISISY # DUR auwleN Jelold/weibold 19I0N
SiB2A SZii@41T 139sn
JuswidinbgiiadAy syled g 3oolold fueabolg
| SRRu0) 25NI0H U3Bg puUB |00d Bultluims | iswep 1asforg /weibolg
Sided [ iuswiedad syJiedi:Aobajed

NOILVDIAILSNC B NOILAINISAA / WYEDOUd 30 123r0Hd
0EQZ-920¢
NYId LNIWIACGHSINI IviIdvD
MITH3d 40 ALID




SZ0Z/P/6 Wiy XS|X°AD ujleq pSp\GZ0Z\821NI95 1GBP\AD UlIaq\Saiaediojunuu\aoueuly Jignd\:S peIe0diodu] ‘00 g paeg M 1eqoy Aq paiedald

UrBIRY PRLBIUGS ,SaUNnSosI JUBROdW], 995 ‘(Juebe Juawsoeid

A0) 4BuMIBPUN S8 SAISS 0] DUINSIS U] *AJUC S350dIT UOISSNoSIP 104 51 PRpINCSG UOIBULIOIL S1| "JOrsSI SY} O 55047 Woy JBLHP LD SISRIDJU) JBYIO PUL [RIDURLLY SBY ) pug ‘ianss]

BYY MM UCHDBSURL) [@I4DLILI0D YBUS) S, ule ue U SeRLINDas Y0 Juswiaerd 3yx soy sbuelie Jo ‘eseysind 63 51 (Juebe Juswaned 40} JajuMepun ug 40 opos luewrd ayy wosipe redpiuniu
J0 JOSIADE jeDUeLY & 58 JoU pue UORIRSUR.] BN 2 uo (Juabe juswsoe|d 10) J83mI3pun Ue S8 aAISS 0] SHI9S puieg "uoiewlIo/ut 3yl uo Bupoe aiofag sjendosdde wasp nod suadxs
PUR SIOSIADE [UIBIX3 JO [RUISIU] [jB DUB AUR Yifh UISISY PAUElUoD UORRULIOMU] S43 SSNISIP pinoyYs RO "SISaUajul UMO S3f 104 BUIIR Si DHBY "BEST JO 10V oBUBYDXT SO[LNIDS 841 JO g5 T
voisas o3 uensind Aanp Aiesnpy & nod amo JoU S30p PUR NOA 03 JOSIADE UR S8 BUMDE 30U 51 pABT 'NOA 03 LOMIE AU BUIBUSWWOa J0U S (,pireq,) PaIeJodioou] 00 § pUeT "M Lagoy

UBLESIBYT 9500 T 40 YIMOLb jenue gim TIT'TOT 8% 40 (LNO-GLL) U0nEn|E/ passassy 207 Lo peseq 2324 jiiy (D)

‘%00 4O B384 JSeJaiu s5EISAE UR 38 S183A4 0T JO WniXew & JaA0 PSZILHOWE §Z0F Ul BUILUUIBEG UG (2% 4O SBUIMOLIOG JBILLSIG 84nirj SWnSsY (g)
‘aoinpe se popiebos

8q J0U pinoys pue ‘sq 63 POpUSIUS JOU 5 puUe SI0UBNSS] 84Ny AUE pUSWILIOIA] JOU S30P I "AjU0 S3504UNd UOIBLLIOMUY 104 PRpIACSD S UQIIBLLION SIYL (V)

8T 667 ICS 00/'968°7T% Z0E'267'¢s  (8p6'68%) 057°785% 000’000 ZE STTI'119'93
ZP0T I+'2$ 00£‘z82’13 00£'252'1% Zp0T  THOT
P02 SH'Z$ 000'85T'T% 0D0'85T'1$ T¥02  0p0T
ab0z  SP'TS 009'8%2'1$ 009'8FZ 1S 0¥02 6£02
6£0C  05'2$ 00Z'657'1T% 002’657 1S 6£02 8£0T
ge0e  1S5°TS$ 0086718 008’6713 80 L£07
LE0T 5'2$ 00e'552°1$ 00£'S52'T$ [E0T 9£0T
9£07 LS'2$ STI'LS2'1$ 000°900° 1S ~GQZITISES STI'9% 000°'stT$ 9gQZ  SE£07
GEQZ  B5'T$ 000'SsZ'1$ 000°200°'1$ 000'8¥Zs$: 000'8T% 000'0£T$ GE0ZT  PEQT
¥E£0Z  T9'2$ 065262 1$ 005'85/% ose'erTs . 057’628 000'02Z$ 008'v¥T$ $E0Z  €£02
£E0Z S9°TS$ /565215 006°419% 000’08Zs: - 000°'0¥$ 0000123 8/p'1658% £E€0C  ZEOT
zeoe 18 7ra PLO'IETTS 006'Z6t$ 0sT'05Ts - 052'05% 000°002% vee'L85% ZEoT  TEQT
1£02 Stzs €05 1+1'T$ 005'96%% L 000'0ses 000‘09% 000'061% £00'56€% TE0T 0£0Z
Q£0e v6'2$ PLLTSETS Q0£'9¥TS R cloralctrd S 052'69% 000'08T$ beez's59% 080z 6T0T
6207 16'C% 8PT'9SE’ TS 00¥'/p2$ - 000'8vTE 000°84% 000°04TS$ 8+8'098% 670C 820%¢
8702 or'zs Z0EQTTTS 0sZ'9%Zs 057'98% 000’0913 TS0'P98E 8202 £TOT
L2007 6¥'2$ LOL'ETTTS 2210528 |{8v6'e8s) SZTGPTS 000°'S6T$ 0£5'€983% 220C 9202
ezZ0Z  S6'T$ 95£'798% 95¢€'299% §z0¢ 8702
§20T c0z$ T0&'c88$ T106'c88% ST0T 20T
%92°E
() (pagicddng Aaam) {a) v) WNIW3Yd a1d =i (pepicddns AasT)
ANG 3LV TIIW IDIAN3S SONIMONHOE IYDLLIHLCAAH  (1/6 8 1/8) (r/¢) 2OINYAS ang  dvaA
WYIA AINIGWOD lg3a ZdNLN4 TELOL 15531 1S$3¥3INI TYdIONINd 183q WVIA  AATT
QINIEWOD  IYIOLLIHLIOQdAH {£207 T Yolen [35a.483u) 15.4i) ONILLSIX
Y10l QZOZ ‘T Yaiep :poied
SILON AHOSSTWOUd "0'D
000°000°'2$
AUYNIWITIdd

NV1d DNIDNVNId TvOILIHLOdAH
uila2g jo A3D

(42410 A19AT) WT$ - T olleudds




SZ0Z/#/6 Willi/ xsix"AD ujiag pSP\GZOZ\9INISS 1GBP\AD UILISq\SaiedioiununBauBLlS Jlqnd\:S peleJodioou] 00 § pieg ‘M 148Goy Ag pasedaid

‘Ufadal PeLIBIUOD ,SSUNS05IQ JuBICdWw], 985 “(Jushe Juswuadgd

40} JelLmIBpUn Se Bauss o3 Bupiaes i ‘Ajuo sasodind uoISsnosip 10 S| PapiACId UONBULIOMUI BY I JNSS] By JO SOYI WO JLD JEUT STSOI9IUI JBLI0 PUR [BIDUBUY SBY 3 pue Lianss)

NJ Ypm vopoesuedy [epIBwwioD YIBus) s Le ue Ul SSLINDeS 4o Juaiase)d syl to) sbueLie 4o ‘eseyaind o3 si (Jusbe juswased J40) JPYIMIBPUN UB JO 3[04 Adswulld 2y 10siApe jedpiunu
40 JOSIADR [2{3UBUY € S2 JOU pue uopaesues] admyny e ue (Juebe Juawsaseid 10) JS3MIBpUR UR SB AIFS 0F 53995 DAHBG *UORBLLLCIU 847 U0 Buoe 8i04aq ajeudosdde wssp nod susdxa
PUR SI0S(APE [BUIB]XE 1O [RUIAIUL 1@ PUB AUE YIjmM Uiy pRUIBJUoD VORI BUYF SSNDSIP DINOYS NOA "SISBUBIul UMD Si 40y BUIIDe 5 piieg "#E6T JO 310V SBUBYDXT SSILINGES 847 JO goT
vopaes o1 3uensind Inp AJE[DNpl; @ NOA 3M0 J0U 580p pUR NOA 03 JOSIADE Ue Se Buiioe 10u st pijeg oA 03 uonse Aue BUIpUSWILIODSI 10U S {,pAeg, ) paieiodioour “00 g PET "M 35G0Y

US3/E3URYT %00 T SO IMOLE jenuue yum TTT'TQZ'8Er$ 40 (LNO-JIL) uoten|es pessessy pzoz Uo paseq a1ed jjiiw ()

‘%00'F JO 9124 I50U9)U] B6RIAR UB 18 5188k JT JO WUIXBL! @ 19AD PIZitiowe f707 Ul BLiuubag Uoliw 0 T$ 40 SBUIMO.LIOG [eNuUe surny Sawnssy {g)
‘2APE 58 popselsd

8¢ JOU pINoYS pue ‘aq 03 PRPUSILI JOU S PUR SSIUEBNRSS! sy AUe pUaWILI0Ia] 10U 900 1T “AfUC $25004nd LoneuLIojul Q04 papinosd sy uoneuLIojul sty ()

116'893°02% 008’96621% S66'092'TS  (S09°EEs) 005'+62% 000’000713 911'119'9%
¥0Z  8E'TS Cop'eEe’ TS 00t'9eZ’ 14 H0Z 102
107 I+'2% OOP 9T’ TS 00P'9£T'1S T$0T  OPOT
ov0z  £b°2$ O0t'9EZ' TS 00F'9E2' TS 0¥02  6£02
5607  &SF'E$ 00t'9£2'TE 00b'9EZ' TS 5£0T QECT
RE0T  8P'TS 00t'95T 1% 00P'9£7'TS €02 £LE0T
802  05'TS 00+'9€2'T$ 00v'9gT' TS LEQZ  9EQZ
9£0Z  ¥5°¢$ SET'ZPT’1$ 000'vTIT'T$ A TAY N SZT'es 000'SZTS 9€0Z SE02
sgcz Fg s OST'IZT 1% Q006'166% 052’621 052'6% 000°0ZT$ SE0Z  HE0T
$£02Z 65'2% coT'obz'TE 00£'0/8% 000/5Z1$ 000°'ST$ 000’0TTS 008't+es PE0C  ££0T
€202 99'¢$ EST'T92'T¢ 00€'brsL S SL£°5TTE S/£°02% 000‘s0T$ 8L¥'168$ ££0T TE0T
2ECT  1PTS vep'zeT’ 1 000'619% 0057821 005°57% 000'00T$ ¥z6'/8¢c$ 2E0Z  TEOT
Te0Z 81°E§ 8/5'%10'1$ 009'+6+% SLE'6TTS S/E'0E% Qon’'sss £00’'S6ES TEDZ  0£0T
0§02 +8'¢$ +25'cse’'1$ 00£'T/£$ 000/621% 000755$ 000°06% ¥ZT L58% 0£0Z  6Z0%T
6207 T.°2% £T5'pET' 1S 00g'6vT$ SLEPTTS S/E'65% 000‘ses 8H2'098% 670C 8Z0T
8202  L¥'T$ LLE'9TT'TS 00/'€213 5Z9'871$ §29'chs 0o0‘ses ZS0'p98% 8707 /707
£20Z 12°2$ 005'/86% 0/8'%21$ (s08’cgs) g/8'eLs 000’'s8% 0£5'£93% £T0T 9207
9202  S6'T$ 95¢£'798% 95£°798% 9zoz SZOT
SZ0Z Z0'es T06'£33% T06'£83% SZ0T ¥e0T
%94 °E
o) (paioddng Ana7) (g} (v} WNIWIYd aig =DILL (payioddng Az}
INA 31wy TIIW 32IAY3S SONIMOYIOT IY2ILIHLIOAH  (1/6 % 1/5) (1/¢) IDIAYIS aNa  dvHEA
YYSA QINIFGWOD 1g1q FdNLO4 IYLOL 1SS LSAYAINI IVAIDNIYd lgag dYaA AATT
QINIGWOD  YDLLAMIOdAH (£Z0Z T YoJel :3sese3L1 354i4) ONILSIXZ
Y10L QZOZT ‘T yiew :pajeq
SILON AHOSSIWON "0'D
000’000°'t$
AUYNIWITIHd

NVY1d DNIDNVYNId 1VvDILIHLOdAH
uljiag jo AD

(Jenuuy) WT$ - T ol1eUaDS




SZ0Z/p/6 Wi/ Xsix A2 UiLEq HSP\GZ0Z\BDiNI2S IGaP\AT Wilieq\SejediDiununaaueuly Jifqnd\:§ Pajeiodiosu] "6 % pieg "M 1aGoy AG paltedaid

UiSISY PBLIBILOD
#524NS0[08IQ Juepodwy, 985 (Juabe juswaonid 10) 12LIMIFPUR S8 BA4ES 03 Buyaes ul ‘Ajuo sesodind uoISSnasIp 104 51 pRpIACId LUOBULIOUI SYf ~JiBnss] ay]

40 950U WO JSLHD Jey] $ISTIFIUI J3YI0 DU |BIDUBUY SBRY ) DUB UBNSS] 347 YIM UCKRIESURN [BIOIBWII0D YIBUS] 5,11 U Uf Sa[JNss o Juataseld sy 10 abugie
40 ‘aseynind 0} s (yusbe Jusweoeid i0) JLMITEUN UB JO Bjo Alewulid Bl | iOSIADE [RUINUNL 10 JOSIADE |BI3UBLY B S8 30U PUR UORIESUBL] 31030 & Lo (1Uabe
Jysweoeid 40} JSIMIBPUN UR S8 3,405 0F 53995 Difeg "UOpRULIOIU 941 U BUoe aio/eq a3eLidosdde Waap NoA $1/a0xe DU SIOSIADE [BUIDIXG I8 JBUISIU jj8 puE

AUE Y)m UBISY PRUIEINOD UORBLLIOIUT BY] SSNDSID DINOYS NOA "SIS9J2]Ul UMO S3 4o BLUIRE S PUEG "FE6T J0 10V 8bURYIXT SIRINIAS 847 JO §ET UORDIS 07 Juensind
Anp Alepripy B NoA 9mo 10U SS0D PUE NOA 01 JOSIADE UE 5€ BUISE 10U §) pUEG "N0A 0F UoHZe Aue BuipUuswwoss, Jou S (,p1ied,) PeIeLodioau] ‘00 § DIeg "M 22qay

JR3Je843UY %00°T 4O Yimodb jenuue yim TTT'I0Z 8RS 40 (INO-QIL) Uonenie, passessy g0z uc peseq aied jiiW ()

‘%009 SO 2Je4 35BIBU]

ebeiane ue 3o siead QT JO WNUWXEW & JOA0 DIZILIOW? /707 Ul BUluuibag 000 0S/$ 40 SBUIMOLIOG T41S 18RUUS 54NN SSUNSSY (g}
"8oIADE Se pap.ebiald ag Jou pinoys pue

‘8G 0] PApPUSUI JOU S| PUR SIIUENSS] B4NIY AUE DUSLILODS] J0U 580D I “AjU0 Sas0dind UOHRWLION 0] PapIA0LD 51 LORBULIONI Siti] (V)

650°CFE' 813 €09’669°CT$ 7S 1E0° 1S TFE182% 000'05/% 9T’ L19'9%
4 Jer4 96'1% 0T0'6T0'TH 0T10'610°TS ZP0T  IPOT
702 86°1% 0T0'6T0'TS 0I0'BTO'TS T$0T 00T
00z 00°z$ 010’'610'TS 0T0'6TO'TS 0¥0T  6£Q0T
6802 20°T$ 0T0'610'T$ 0T0'6T0'T$ 6£07 9£02T
8807  FO'ZS 0T0'6T0'TS 0TC'BTOTS 8502 L£0T
[E0Z  sozs 010'6T0'TS 0I0'6TQ°TS ££02  9£0Z
9£0Z  60°CS £$T'020'1$ 60T 2169 PET'E0TE - | Z80'9% 7s0°s6% 9£07 S£0T
S€0Z  06°'T$ ZPe'816s 80Z'ST18% PET'E0TE . 9//°'1T$ 85£'16% SE0Z PEQT
PE0Z  TT'TS T2 TS0 TS L0E'STLS PET'E0TS - | 0STLTS y86°58% 008’ vpe$ PE0T  ££0T
£€0Z ££'2$ 8T0'SOT TS S0P 1193 FET'E0TS 80Z2'ZZ$ £26°08% 8/1'165% ££07 TEOT
2802 £1'T3 £95°C00'T$ S08'508%  PET'EQTS LE0°£TS £L60°9.% ¥Z6'L8c% T80T 1£0T
T1£02 S6'TS$ TP2'S06% P09 L0V$ CPET'E0TS ot TCS 069'T.L% £00’'s6€% T£02 0802
0£02 §.°TH TS0'992'T$ £02'508% FET'E0TS - 199°6E$ /Y193 +2Z'/58% 00T  620¢
6202 95'7$ P8LI/9T'TS ZOR'E0TS PET'E0TS 0£9'6£$ P05'£9% 8r8'0o8s 6207 820T
8702 [E'TS £80°690°T$ T06'10T$ FET'E0TS 8/F'EtS £59°65% 750've83 8z0Z /207
£Z0T  9r'cs $95'096% PET'E0TS S/8'op% 652°95% 0£5°€98% 207 920¢T
9707 56'T$ 95£°798% 95£'798% 9z0Z SZ0Z
5202 z0'es T06°'£88% 106'€88% §e0Z  $Z0T
%529
() {paieddns Anat) (g} {w) ®mI LV {(pa3ioddng Ana)
INa  3Lvd TIKW 20IAY3S SONIMOYIOE (s1/¢) (s1/c) I0IAY3AS INg  dvaA
WA daNIaWoD 193q FdNLNA IYLOL L1STYIINI TYdISNIYG 1a3a dUvEA  ANTT
QINIGWCD VOILLIHIOdAH (4207 “ST YoIely 3584930/ 35414) ONILSIX3
Ivi0L 9TOT ‘ST Yoepw poieq
NVO1 aNnd 1SNyl ALVYLS
000°054$
AMVYNIWITIHA

NV1d ONIDNVYNId IVOI13HIOdAH
uil1ag jo A)

(fenuuy) X 0S5£$ - € olleUDDS



SEOZ/t/6 Wi/ XS{x"AD 110G SP\SZZ\82IAI9S 1g8P\AD LIliaq\SIedioiunLL\ BouBu Dliqhid\ S PRISIedI0u] 60 % pAeg A Weqoy Ag pasedag

U193y passaJppe 18118 J0 Uojloesuel}
Aue Ayted ssyjoue o3 Hulpuswwodad Jo Buiesiew ‘Bunowodd {1t} Jo seizjeusd xey Buipioae (1) Jo esodind 24j J0] pash 5¢ 10U [|2YS pUB SDIAPE
XB] 31n}I1SU0D Jeu op S[eLSIR|Y 343 1BYI NOA WIOU) 2m ‘SYI 3yl AQ pasodul; sjuswiauinbal yim soue]|dwod SInsus ¢ 12Insoiosic 0Sz Jenadin Sy1

‘aDUBULY 3i|qnd plieg 1PRIUQD asea(d ‘S2INSOIISIP SAOGE BU3 INOJR SUJSIU0D 10 suonsanb Aue aaey noA Jr

*LC[IBULIONU] 2JOW 10} plieg 108UCD 0} pasiape alg sajued pajsalagul
"EJEP YaNSs JO ADBINIIE SU3 paulaa Ajquspusdapu) Jou sey plieg 220U Jnoyum 26Bueys o] 10algns aie pue ‘eousliadxa s,plieg pue ‘s|qeledwon ag o
paAsi[eq SuoIjESURIY JUB2RI IN0QR UoARULI0Ll BuipnoUl ‘B1ep 9]qe|IRAR AD|qNd UO pRsSeq ale S|ELIaIR Ul Ui PAUIRIUOD SIIBWIASS 4O UORRULIOM AUy

'sa1liigeden pue suozesyyl|enb ‘sausuadxe s) pue (3IUN BJUBUIL 311gNd S) Bulpnjaun) paieg 1noge uoiRBLLIoY) [BISUSh se |[9m Se ‘ainieu

Jeuol1eINpad 10 9AID3[qo ‘|enjoes 8 JO LOIJRWIOMUI 3pIAcld 0} PRPUSIU| S48 S|BLR1E|Y SYL "J8pUNalay] T-TEgGST 31Ny 0 6T 40 12y abueydxy S31UNIss
3U3 Jo 95T UOIIZeS Jo Buiuesw 3yl UIYIIM | @JIADE, SB P3NIISU0D 2¢ 1CU PINOYS PUB 8¢ 03 PEpUSIUl J0U 248 pUe $2314n08s jedidiunul JO 80UBNss)

ue 03 plebal yim uolioe Aue BuR{Rl WO UIRLS 10 2323 NOA 1841 Sucnsabins Jo suoepusulwodal ‘sjesodold AUR apn|pul 10U op S1RISIE SUL

*gouenss| pasodoud

343 JO SIVUBRISWINDID pue s1oe] auj 03 pej|dde se ‘SMi| S9114N09s jeiSpa) SUYI Jopun SJ01SaAuUl 02 S3)3l|1gisuodsad s3; ‘40 Med se pue ‘yjm S0URpIoIIe
ul souenss) pasodold eyl o3 2(qealdde (AUB J1) JUSLLSIEIS (2D 3UF MIIAR ||IM JFILMIDPUN UY '9[GRUOSES] PUE JIB) 248 383 S2014d 3B 540352AUl

07 $21INJ2S IS0Y] (|95 01 AIND S YIM AINP 1BYJ SDURIR] ISNW Ing 2911d J|gRLOSER] pUR dley B 18 J9Nss| 243 W04 SSHMND9S 2saudind 01 AJNp B sey
ASIIMISPUN Uy "5]59.433UI J9LI0 10 IBRDURUL UMD S 0] pdebad anoylim Janss) a4l JO $159123UL 159G U U] 198 91 MB| |B4apa) AQ padinbad Jou sloieieul
S| pUR sMB| 59|]LIN03S |RIIP3L BYI I3PUN J2NSS] 941 01 AINp AJ2ONpY 2 SARY JOU S0P J234MI2PUN UR “10SIADE [RADIUNW B 3|un "AJBDNPI JC JOSIAPE
[euBUL “10SIAPE [RADIUNL SB 10U PUR J31MISPUN UR SB BUIAISS JO IX31UCD 93Ul Ul PEPIACIC B¢ PInNom ‘J2ASMOY ‘SJIAPR UoNs AUy "S8131n23s [edisiunw
40 IVUBNSSE UB 10§ S18112W Je(julls 23430 pue ‘swude) ‘Bulwiy ‘aunipnuls sy Buiiiasued 1enss| ay3 01 a2IAPE 9pIA0d ABW J91MISDUN UY "J9NSS]

243 JO 25041 WO J2LIP JRY] S1SUaIU| J9YJ0 PUR {BIDUBUY SBY JIIMIDPUN Uy "I9NSS! SUT UM U0IIDRSURI] [RIDISWILIOD 2BUR] S,ue UB Ul UOANgUISIp
01 MIIA B YIM PINSS] 94 01 Sa131n09s pesododd sy aseyoand 01 S| ajot Adewlud $493UMIBPUN LY *SIC1SBAU] PUB S48NSSt |2dIDIunul Y109 Ylim SaLUi
[Ie 32 AlIEY [29D 0] J93UMISPUN UB SaUMbad £I-9 3Ny pJeog Bupiewa|ny s81unas [edpiuny :BUIMO|10) 8yl SBpNoUl JJMISPUN UB JO 3]0 SYL

“(Juste juswsoe|d
10) J33amiapun se enas 03 pabefius Buiaq Jo uoneddiiue ui ‘Ajuo sesodind UCISSNISIP 104 S|[ELDIR|Y BUT Buipiacad Si plieg "JoSIAPE [edIsiunw 4o
JosiApe [eloueUl SB 10U puR Bulapisuas aq Aew noA S91LIND9S jedojUnU JO 2ouenss| 21Gissod B YliM UOMII[ULOD U] JOJIMIDPUR S8 SAISS 03 $H)995 plieg

'sjels1gl Byl uo Bunse suoleq s1eridoldde WSap NOA 1eY] SHSdXe pUR S10SIAPE [BUISIXS J0 [BUIDIL] ||B pUR AUR Yilm S|eiialel U

SSNOSIP PINCYS NOA "$158491U] UMO 51§ 1o) Buloe st pajeg *(,5|_LSIRIN, 243 ‘AjAINSa[|02) sjeiialew BusAuedLuoose Jo/pue u@lay peuleiuod Loljeullou
5U3 03 309ds2] ym NOA 01 HEGT JO 10V aBURYIXT S23HNIBS 341 JO §5T UOMASSS 07 Juens.ind AINp AJBIDINPY & SMO 10U $90p PUB NOA 0] JOSIAPE |edidiuniu
40 JoslApe jeiDUBLY S BUIoR J0U S| pJleg "uoloeR Aue I3E] JOU 40 2423 N0A jeyl Buipuswiiedal 10u s) (,paed,) peielodioou] "0 g pieg "M HUeqoy

SFANSOTISIA LNV.LUOdKWI



CITY OF BERLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING

STAFF REPORT
TO: Common Council
FROM: Jessi Balcom, City Administrator
AGENDA ITEM: Purchase of 169 Ripon Road
MEETING DATE: October 14, 2025
BACKGROUND

Common Council directed staff to prepare a purchase agreement that accepted the terms offered by the
property owner of 169 Ripon Road, for the Council to act on at a future meeting.

The purchase agreement has been drafted and may be acted on by the Council. Upon approval by the
Council the documents will be forwarded to the owner. Should any significant changes or increase to the
cost be necessary, the purchase will be brought back to the Council for further action.

The City’s levy is not anticipated to be impacted by the purchase of this property.

The City currently rents this property for use as the base for Berlin EMS. Emergency Medical personnel
utilize this house during their 24-hour shifts. The property’s proximity to the Fire Station works well for
operations and storage of the ambulance.

SUGGESTED MOTION
Motion to purchase the property at 169 Ripon Road for $190,000 plus closing costs.




b

s 2

12
13
14

15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36

CITY OF BERLIN
PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

THIS PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made as of the
day of 2025 (the "Effective Date™) by and between the City of Berlin, a Wisconsin
municipal corporation (“Buyer”) and Zietlow Properties LLC (“Seller”).

1. PROPERTY. Seller hereby agrees to sell and Buyer hereby agrees to buy that
certain real property located in the City of Berlin, County of Green Lake, State of Wisconsin,
containing approximately 0.18 acres of land as more particularly described on Exhibit A attached
hereto (the “Property™).

2. PRICE. The purchase price (“Purchase Price”) for the Property shall be One-
Hundred Ninety Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($190,000) to be paid as follows:

(a) Earnest money in the amount of Zero Dollars ($0.00) (the “Deposit”) shall
be paid to the Title Company, as hereinafter defined, within three (3) days after the Effective Date
of this Agreement, to be applied toward the Purchase Price unless otherwise provided herein.

(b} The remaining balance shall be paid in cash at closing by wire transfer of
immediately available funds.

3. BUYER’S CONTINGENCY. Buyer may terminate this Agreement by delivering
written notice to Seller on or before the date that is forty-five (45) days after the Effective Date
(the “Due Diligence Deadline™) if Buyer reasonably determines that the Property i1s not suitable
for Buyer’s intended use. If Buyer does not timely terminate this Agreement as set forth above,
Buyer shall proceed to Closing as required hereunder, the Deposit shall become non-refundable to

Buyer,

4, SELLER’S CONTINGENCIES. Seller’s obligation to conclude this transaction
is contingent upon Buyer paying the Purchase Price at Closing.

5. TITLE EVIDENCE. Seller shall cause to be delivered to Buyer, within fifteen
(15) days after the Effective Date, a commitment to issue (“Title Commitment”) an ALTA owner’s
policy of title insurance in the amount of the Purchase Price (“Title Policy”) issued by a nationally
recognized title insurer selected by Seller, licensed to do business in the State of Wisconsin (“Title
Company™). The final Title Policy issued pursuant to the Title Commitment shall show title to the
Property as of the date of closing to be subject only to the Permitted Encumbrances set forth on
the attached Exhibit B.

The proceeds due Seller at closing may be used to satisfy or otherwise obtain a release of
any existing mortgage or other monetary encumbrance, provided such satisfaction or release is
delivered to Buyer at closing in recordable form and is sufficient to cause the Title Company to
delete the encumbrance from the Title Commitment, or provided that the Title Company agrees to
insure over such encumbrance.




37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

48
49
50

51
52
53

54
55
56

57

58
59

60
61
62

63
64
65
66

67
68

69
70

71
72

Buyer shall have fifteen (15) days after receipt of the Title Commitment to object in writing
to any condition of title not a Permitted Encumbrance under this Agreement. Matters specifically
stated in the Title Commitment and not objected to by Buyer shall become Permitted
Encumbrances. If any objection is made, Seller shall have thirty (30) days thereafter in which to
correct the condition. Buyer shall not be permitted to reject title as to any matter over which the
Title Company insures. If the condition of title is not or cannot be comrected within the thirty (30)
day period despite Seller’s efforts, Buyer may, at its option, either (i) declare this Agreement null
and void and the Deposit shall be retumed promptly to Buyer, or (ii) elect to accept such title as
Seller is able to convey and proceed to closing with adjustment of the Purchase Price, upon
agreement of the parties. Seller’s inability to correct any such condition of title shall constitute a
default by Seller hereunder.

6. SURVEY. Seller shall, at its expense, obtain a current ALTA survey of the
Property, and shall provide a copy of such survey to Buyer and the Title Company within five (5)
days after Seller's receipt thereof.

7. CONVEYANCE. Seller shall, at closing and upon payment of the Purchase Price,
convey the Property to Buyer by special warranty deed free and clear of all liens and encambrances
created by Seller except the Permitted Encumbrances.

g. CLOSING. Closing of this transaction (the "Closing") shall take place on or before
, 2025. Seller agrees fo furnish to Buyer at the Closing originals of the

following documents:
(a) The special warranty deed described in Section 7 of this Agreement;

(b) A closing statement setting forth a summary of the Purchase Price and
credits to Buyer;

(c) An affidavit as to construction liens and possession sufficient to permit the
Title Company to insure over the standard exceptions for construction liens and rights or claims
of parties in possession not shown by the public records;

(d)  Evidence of payment of the prior year’s real estate taxes, special
assessments, and any other municipal and governmental levies, and evidence that all utility charges
and other expenses with regard to the Property are paid current or prorated through the date of
Closing;

(e) Receipt for the electronic filing of a Wisconsin Real Estate Transfer Return;
and

¢l Payout letter for all mortgages, liens and judgments being satisfied as of the
date of Closing.

9. POSSESSION AND OCCUPANCY. Legal and physical possession of the
Property shall be delivered to Buyer on the date of closing.




73
74

75
76
77
78
79
80

81
82
83

84
85
86

87
88

89
90
91

92
93
94

95

96
97
98

99
100

101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108

10.  PRORATIONS. The following items will be prorated and apportioned as of the
closing date with income and expenses for the day of Closing accruing to Buyer:

(a) Net general real estate taxes for the year of closing shall be prorated at the
time of closing on the basis of the net general real estate taxes actually levied against the Property
for the prior year unless the real estate tax assessment for the year of closing is known at the time
of closing, in which event the proration shall be based on the actual taxes for the year of Closing.
If the Property is part of a larger parcel for real estate tax purposes, the taxes shall be prorated on
a per-acre basis.

(b) Installments of special assessments, if any, due and payable prior to the date
of closing shall be paid by Seller. Installments of special assessments, if any, due and payable
after the date of closing shall be paid by Buyer.

(c) Installments of assessments to which the Property is subject pursuant to the
Restrictions that are due and payable prior to the date of closing shall be paid by Seller. Thereafter,
installments of such assessments shall be paid by Buyer.

11. CLOSING COSTS.

(a) Seller shall pay the real estate transfer fee;

(b) Seller shall pay all title insurance premiums for the owner’s Title Policy and
a gap endorsement, and Buyer shall pay the premiums for any other endorsements to the Title
Policy that are requested by Buyer;

(c) All costs, fees or charges, except for all title insurance premiums, charged
by the Title Company, including but not limited to escrow, closing and wire transfer fees, shall be
divided equally between Seller and Buyer;

(d)  Each party shall pay its own attorneys’ fees; .

(e) Buyer shall pay for all reports or studies ordered by it such as appraisals,
engineering inspection reports or hazardous waste study reports, and all of its feasibility and
inspection reports;

D Buyer shall pay the recording fees for the special warranty deed and Seller
shall pay the recording fees for any satisfaction of its existing liens and encumbrances; and

12.  DEFAULT PROVISIONS. Inthe event of a default by Buyer under the terms of
this Agreement which is not cured by Buyer within ten (10) days after notice thereof from Seller,
Seller may either (i) demand the Deposit as liquidated damages or (it} pursue such rights and
remedies available at law or in equity. In the event of a default by Seller under the terms of this
Agreement which is not cured by Seller within ten (10} days after notice thereof from Buyer, Buyer
may as its sole and exclusive remedies: (a) waive such default and close this transaction; (b)
terminate this Agreement by written notice to Seller; or (c) sue for specific performance. Under
no circumstances shall Buyer be liable for consequential, punitive or speculative damages.




109
110
111

112
113
114
115
[16
117
118
119
120
i21
122
123
124
125
126

127
128
129
130
131
132

133
134
135
136
137

138
139
140
141
142
143

144
145
146
147
148
149
150

13. ASSIGNMENT. Buyer and Seller may not assign their interest under this
Agreement, without the other party’s prior written consent, which will not be unreasonably
withheld.

14. CONDEMNATION. If, prior to the closing date, more than twenty percent (20%)
or more of the area of the Property is taken by exetcise of the power of eminent domain, or any
proceedings are instituted to effect such a taking, Seller shall immediately give Buyer notice of
such occurrence, and Buyer may, within fifteen (15) days after receipt of such notice, elect either
(a) to terminate this Agreement, in which event this Agreement shall be null and void and neither
party shall have any further liability hereunder, and Buyer shall have no interest in or claim to the
condemnation award or any damages collected or claimed with respect to such taking; or (b) to
close the transaction contemplated hereby as scheduled, in which event Seller shall assign to Buyer
at closing all condemnation awards or other damages collected or claimed with respect to such
taking, which in total amount do not exceed the Purchase Price. If prior to the closing date, less
than twenty percent (20%) of the area of the Property is taken by exercise of the power of eminent
domain, or any proceedings are instituted to effect such taking, the parties shall close the
transaction contemplated hereby as scheduled, and Seller shall assign to Buyer at closing all
condemnation awards or other damages collected or claimed with respect to such taking which in
total amount do not exceed the Purchase Price.

15. ACCESS FOR BUYER. Seller agrees to grant access to the Property to Buyer,
its architects, engineers, contractors and agents at all reasonable times prior to closing upon 24
(24) hours prior written notice for inspection, examination, and planning. The notice must be in
writing. All due diligence and tests performed shall be at Buyer’s sole cost and expense. Copies
of all findings and reports resulting from such due diligence shall be promptly submitted to Seller
by Buyer upon Seller's request.

16.  TIME. Time is of the essence with regard to the Closing date and all other dates
and time periods in this Agreement. If any date set forth in this Agreement for the delivery of any
document or the happening of any event should, under the terms hereof, fall on a weekend or
holiday, then such date shall be automatically extended to the next succeeding weekday that is not
a holiday.

17. NOTICES. All notices permitted or required by this Agreement shall be given in
writing and shall be considered given upon receipt if hand delivered to the party or person intended,
or upon facsimile transmission to the fax numbers set forth herein, or one business day after deposit
with a nationally recognized overnight commercial courier service, airbill prepaid, or forty-eight
(48) hours after deposit in the United States mail, postage prepaid, by certified mail, return receipt
requested, addressed by name and address to the party or person intended as follows:

To Buyer: Jessi Balcom, City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer
108 N Capron St.
P.O.Box 272
Berlin, W1 54923

with a copy to: Attorney Eric J. Larson

Municipal Law & Litigation Group, S.C.




151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162

163
164
165
166
167
168

169
170
171

172
173

174
175
176
177

178
179
180
181

182
183
184

185

186
187
188
189

730 N. Grand Avenue
Waukesha, WI 53186

To Seller: Zietlow Properties LLC
c/o David Zietlow
W1162 County Road X
Berlin, W1 54923

18. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement concerns real property located in the State
of Wisconsin, and shall be interpreted and construed according to the laws of the State of
Wisconsin.

19. SEVERABILITY OF PROVISIONS. Ifany of the terins or conditions contained
herein shall be declared to be invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, then
the remaining provisions and conditions of this Agreement, or the application of such to persons
or circwmstances other than those to which it is declared invalid or unenforceable, shall not be
affected thereby and shall remain in full force and effect and shall be valid and enforceable to the
full extent permitted by law.

20. CAPTIONS. The captions in this Agreement are inserted only as matters of
convenience and for reference and in no way define or limit the scope or intent of the various
provisions, terms or conditions hereof.

21.  BINDING EFFECT. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be binding
upon and benefit the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

22, ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This writing constitutes the entire agreement between
the parties hereto, and all prior statements, letters of intent, representations and offers, if any, are
hereby terminated. This Agreement may be modified or amended only by written instrument
signed by both parties.

23, ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES AND COUNTERPARTS. "PDF" copy
signatures delivered by electronic mail shall be binding on the parties hereto. This Agreement
may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original but
which altogether shall constitute one and the same instrument.

24, ATTORNEYS’ FEES. Tn the event of litigation arising out of this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to court costs, out-of-pocket expenses and reasonable attorneys’
fees from the unsuccessful party.

25.  SELLER’S REPRESENTATIONS AS TO AUTHORITY.

(a) Seller is a limited liability company duly organized and validly existing
under the laws of the State of Wisconsin and in good standing under the laws of the State of
Wisconsin and has the power and authority to consummate the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement.




190
191

192
193

194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201

202
203
204
205
200
207
208
209
210
211
212

213
214
215
216
217
218

219
220

221

(b)  All proceedings of Seller necessary to consummate the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement have been duly taken in accordance with law.

(c) The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the Seller have been
duly authorized to execute this Agreement.

26. BROKERS. Each party represents and warrants to the other than there are no
brokerage or finder’s fees or commission that are or may be due in connection with the transaction
contemplated by this Agreement. Buyer and Seller shall each indemnify, defend and hold the other
party, and their respective members, agents, employees, representatives, successors and assigns,
harmless from and against any and all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs,
liabilities, or losses (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees) resulting from the
breach by the indemnifying patrty of the representation and warranty set forth in the preceding
sentence.

27. CONFIDENTIALITY: Seller agrees not to disclose to any other person the terms
of this Agreement, and Seller acknowledges that any non-public information heretofore or
hereafter furnished by Buyer not previously known or disclosed to Seller with respect to the
Property or any tenant thereof has been and will be so furnished on the condition that Seller
maintain the confidentiality thereof. In the event that the Closing does not occur or this Agreement
1s terminated, Seller shall promptly return to Buyer all copies of documents containing any such
non-public information, and Seller shall not retain any copies thereof. Notwithstanding anything
to the contrary set forth in this Section 27, Seller and Buyer may disclose the information
referenced herein (a) on a need-to-know basis to its employees, consultants and advisors, (b) to
any governmental agency in order to comply with applicable laws, (¢) to the extent that such
information is a matter of public record and (d) to the extent required by any public records law.

28.  PATRIOT ACT: Each party represents to the other that it is not listed on the
specially designated nationals and blocked persons list maintained by the U.S. Treasury
Department Office of Foreign Assets Control (“OFAC”) pursuant to Executive Order No. 13224,
66 Fed. Reg. 49079 (September 25, 2001) (the “Order”) and/or any other list of terrorists or
terrorist organizations maintained pursuant to any of the rules and regulations of OFAC or pursuant
to the Order or any other applicable orders.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the dates set
forth next to their signatures.




222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232

233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240

Dated:

Dated:

BUYER:

Mayor Catrina Burgess

Jessi Balcom, City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

By:
Print Name:
Title:

SELLER:

David Zietiow




EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY

Sec. 10, T17N, R13E FIRST ADDITION COM 42’ E OF SW COR OF LOT 2: NE 102", NW
90.3", W 96.5" TO PT 56'N OF SW COR LOT 2; S38'; E38"; SE TO BEG BLK 10; SUBJ TO
ESMT AS DESC IN DOC 416950

Street Address: 169 Ripon Road, Berlin, Wisconsin




EXHIBIT B

PERMITTED ENCUMBRANCES

Municipal and zoning ordinances.
Recorded easements for public utilities and for drainage.

[Additional Permitted Encumbrances may be added after preparation of the Title
Commitment by the Title Company. ]




CITY OF BERLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING
STAFF REPORT

TO: Comimon Council

FROM: Jessi Balcom, City Administrator
AGENDA ITEM: Budget preparation

MEETING DATE: October 14, 2025
BACKGROUND

The Council held a CIP and Budget workshop on September 23, 2025 and provided further guidance to
staff at the Committee of the Whole meeting on October 7, 2025.

L 2

Capital project annual borrowing

The Capital improvement Pian has identified millions of dollars’ worth of roads,
structures, equipment and projects that need to be maintained, replaced or planned for over the
next several years.

These costs well exceed the City’s ability to budget for all of the projects identified,
however it is imperative that the City prioritize and begin working towards addressing these
needs, little by little, on an annual basis.

Council provided guidance to staff to plan to borrow $S2M every other year, starting in
2026. This borrowing will not impact the levy until 2027.

Employee wages

The Council has determined a 3 percent wage increase for employees (with the Police
Union members increase determined by contract). Additional changes to specific
positions/employees to address issues of internal inequity will be determined by the Council in
closed session.

Recycling Fee

Per State Statute, when a community choases to implement a fee for services on the tax
bill, in most cases the community is then required to reduce their levy to offset the fee.
However, recycling service fees are one of the few exceptions granted in the Statutes. Staff is
currently working with Waste Management to complete an audit of properties serviced through
the City’s garbage and recycling contract to determine whom would be subject to this fee and if
there are any services currently being provided to ineligible recipients.

The Council has advised that the recycling fee will be implemented in 2027 rather than
with the 2026 tax hill.

In anticipation of moving forward with the implementation of the recycling fee on the
tax bill, the Council will need to approve the amended fee schedule {again in 2026} and amend
the recycling ordinance to note the fee. Because the fee will not be implemented in 2026,
$156,870 has been added to the levy to pay for these services.




e Short-term borrowing

The needed revenues to cover all expenses in 2026 will be between $289,910-$300,000
less than what is currently aliowed to be levied. To ensure a balanced budget, this
shortfall will he borrowed for in 2025 and added to the debt service in 2026, which will
allow the funds to be {evied for.




